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Additional notes for Hong Kong residents in relation to HSBC Global Funds ICAV

The following sub-funds of HSBC Global Funds ICAV referred to in this document are not authorised in Hong
Kong and not available to the public in Hong Kong during the financial period:

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF (formerly HSBC Global Funds
ICAV — Global Sustainable Government Bond Index Fund)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Japan Equity Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund

For Germany:

Note: It should be noted that for the following sub-funds no notification has been filed according to §
310 Investment Code and that the Shares of these funds may not be distributed to investors within the
scope of applicability of the Investment Code:

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Asia (ex Japan) Equity Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Asia Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Euro Corporate Bond Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Euro Government Bond Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Europe ex UK Equity Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Eurozone Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Markets Equity Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity ESG Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Securitised Bond Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Corporate Bond Index Fund

No subscription can be received on the basis of financial reports. Subscriptions are only valid if made on the
basis of the current prospectus accompanied by the latest annual and the most recent semi-annual report,
if published thereafter.



Table of Contents

General Information

HSBC Global Asset Management Shariah Committee

Investment Managers’ Report

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

Schedule of Investments

Portfolio Changes

Other Additional Disclosures

18
25
32
39
40

201

522

538




General Information

Registered office
3 Dublin Landings
North Wall Quay
Dublin 1

Ireland

Directors

Peter Blessing*

Eimear Cowhey*

Anthony Jeffs

Feargal Dempsey*

Carmen Gonzalez-Calatayud (resigned on 24 July 2023)
Simon Fryatt

Suzanne Williams (appointed on 24 July 2023)

* Independent Non-executive Director

Management Company and Global Distributor
HSBC Investment Funds (Luxembourg) S.A.

18, Boulevard de Kockelscheuer

L-1821 Luxembourg

Investment Managers

HSBC Global Asset Management (UK) Limited
8 Canada Square

London E14 5HQ

United Kingdom

HSBC Global Asset Management (France)
Immeuble Coeur Défense 110

Esplanade du Général de Gaulle

92400 Courbevoie - La Défense 4

France

Depositary

HSBC Continental Europe
1 Grand Canal Square
Grand Canal Harbour
Dublin 2

Ireland

Administrator

HSBC Securities Services (Ireland) DAC
1 Grand Canal Square

Grand Canal Harbour

Dublin 2

Ireland

Securities Lending Agent

HSBC Bank plc

HSBC Markets & Securities Services
Securities Lending Department

8 Canada Square

London E14 5HQ

United Kingdom

Legal Adviser as to Irish Law
Arthur Cox LLP

10 Earlsfort Terrace

Dublin 2

Ireland

Secretary of the ICAV

Goodbody Secretarial Limited

3 Dublin Landings, North Wall Quay
IFSC

Dublin 1

Ireland

Independent Auditor
KPMG

1 Harbourmaster Place
IFSC

Dublin 1

Ireland

Paying Agent — Switzerland
HSBC Private Bank (Suisse) SA
Quai des Bergues 9 - 17

P.O. Box 2888

CH 1211 Geneva 1

Switzerland

Listing Sponsor
J&E Davy

Davy House

49 Dawson Street
Dublin 2

Ireland



HSBC Global Asset Management Shariah Committee

The Management Company has entered into a Shariah Compliance Advisory Agreement with HSBC Bank
Middle East Limited under which the latter agrees to appoint the members of the HSBC Global Asset
Management Shariah Committee (the “Shariah Committee"). The members of the Shariah Committee are

Dr. Nizam Yaquby - resident in Bahrain and
Dr. Mohamed Ali Elgari - resident in Saudi Arabia



Investment Manager’s Report
for the period ended 30 June 2023

Market Commentary
China Bonds

In contrast to most other global bond markets, Mainland China’s bond market rose as inflation and the
economy remained relatively subdued. The 10-year government bond yield fell from approximately 2.9% at
the start of the period to just below 2.7%, while the two-year bond fell from about 2.35% to 2.1%.

Inflation was much less of a problem in Mainland China compared with many other economies in the world.
The annual consumer inflation rate dropped to just 0.1% in April — the lowest rate for over two years —
having peaked at 2.8% in September, as both food and non-food prices moderated. It rose marginally in
May to 0.2%. Meanwhile, the producer price index fell 4.6% year on year in May — the steepest drop for
over seven years. As a result of these minimal price pressures and weaker economic trends, the People’s
Bank of China (“PBoC”) kept liquidity abundant in the money markets over the period. It cut some of its key
lending rates in June to try and support the economy. It also lowered large banks’ reserve requirements in
March from 11% to 10.75% for the first time since last October. This ensured that the yuan stayed relatively
weak against the US dollar over the period. From a level of approximately 6.90 at the start of the year, the
yuan fell close to 7.30 in the final days of June, not far from its recent lows of autumn of last year. This
caused some concern among the financial and government authorities, and led the PBoC to fix the yuan at
higher rates for onshore market trading.

Mainland China’s gross domestic product rose by just 3% in 2022, the weakest rate for 50 years bar one
year (1976). The first quarter of 2023 saw more promising growth of 4.5%, the highest rate for a year.
Nevertheless, the market was disappointed by the government’s official target of just 5% for 2023. Mainland
China’s economic growth appeared to wane following an initial boost from the ditching of its COVID-19
restrictions late in 2022. While industrial production, retail sales and the purchasing managers’ indices
picked up in the spring months, by the early summer, they were showing signs of a slowdown, causing
some concerns at the PBoC and in government circles. Trade data also deteriorated in May, with exports
falling 7.5% year on year, marking the steepest fall since January.

Another concern for both bond and equity markets were the ongoing tensions with the US over Taiwan,
Ukraine and trade restrictions, particularly centred around technology.

EMU Equities

Continental European equities rose over the period, driven by falling headline inflation, growing expectations
that interest rates were close to peaking and generally better-than-forecast corporate earnings results.
Ireland was the top-performing market (in MSCI Index terms), while the major markets of Germany, France
and the Netherlands all rose and outperformed other European markets in aggregate. The Scandinavian
markets of Norway and Finland were the weakest markets, falling at a double-digit pace.

Markets sold off in February and early March as what had started as a regional banking crisis in the US
washed up on Europe’s shores. Credit Suisse became insolvent and was forcibly sold to UBS to avoid
bankruptcy. Markets recovered in late March and into April on the belief that the turmoil in banks was unlikely
to grow into a full-scale financial crisis. They weakened again alongside other global markets in May as
worries grew about whether the US would extend its debt ceiling in time to avoid a technical default,
something it did finally manage. Hopes of an end to the European Central Bank’s (“ECB”) tighter monetary
stance appeared to be dashed towards the end of the period as the ECB explicitly stated that further rate
hikes in the second half of 2023 would be necessary to quell inflation. Despite this, markets continued to
rally in June.

Headline inflation continued to fall in the eurozone. Annual inflation fell from 8.6% in January to 5.5% in
June — the lowest level for 17 months. However, core inflation (excluding food and energy) remained high
and picked up over the period (from 5.3% to 5.4%), an indication that inflation had spread across the
eurozone economy.



Investment Manager’s Report
for the period ended 30 June 2023

Market Commentary (continued)

EMU Equities (continued)

The ECB continued to raise its key benchmark interest rate, taking it from 2.5% to 4.0%. It did this through
four hikes: two of 50 basis points (“bps”) and, from May, two of 25 bps. ECB President Christine Lagarde
warned that the fight against inflation would continue and that further rate hikes should be expected in the
second half of 2023 as the core rate remained too far above the central bank’s target level of 2%.

Economic growth deteriorated. The eurozone fell into a technical recession, as a quarterly fall in gross
domestic product of 0.1% was experienced in two successive quarters. Germany suffered a steeper decline
and recession, with a fall of 0.5% in the fourth quarter of 2022 and a 0.3% decline in the first quarter of
2023. Household spending across the eurozone was subdued as consumers remained concerned about
inflation and the current weak economic prospects. Purchasing managers’ indices also worsened over the
period, with the composite figure of both manufacturing and services for June revised down to 49.9 — below
the 50 level that separates economic expansion from contraction, and the weakest figure for six months.
However, the labour market remained relatively robust, with the eurozone unemployment rate falling to an
all-time low of 6.5% in April.

Emerging Markets Bonds

Emerging market bonds fell mildly in sterling terms over the period. However, this was largely due to
sterling’s strength, and they rose in US dollar terms. They outperformed most other segments of the bond
market as hopes grew that interest rates were close to peak levels and that the pace of monetary tightening
would begin to ease.

Inflation levels generally eased across emerging markets. In Mainland China, inflation fell to close to zero,
with the annual consumer inflation rate dropping to just 0.1% in April — the lowest rate for over two years —
having peaked at 2.8% in September, as both food and non-food prices moderated. Meanwhile, the
producer price index fell 4.6% year on year in May, marking the steepest drop for over seven years. In India,
the annual inflation rate fell to 4.25% in May, the lowest rate for two years, having peaked at 7.41% in
September of last year. In Brazil, headline inflation touched 3.94% in May, the lowest since October 2020.
This pattern of falling headline inflation was evident across most emerging markets. An obvious exception
was Argentina, which suffered from hyperinflation levels, with inflation above 100% in each of the four
months from February. In Turkey, however, where annual inflation had surged to a peak of 85.5% in October
2022, inflationary pressures eased, and the headline figure fell to 39.6% in May.

Falling inflation allowed emerging market central banks to slow the pace of their interest-rate hikes. After
raising rates by 25 basis points to 6.5% in February, the Reserve Bank of India kept rates unchanged at its
two following policy meetings in the period. The Central Bank of Brazil left its Selic rate unchanged at
13.75%, while the People’s Bank of China cut some of its key lending rates in June to try and support the
economy. It also lowered large banks’ reserve requirements in March from 11% to 10.75% for the first time
since last October.

Economic growth across emerging markets was variable but generally stronger than that achieved in
developed world markets. India’s economy grew by 6.1% year on year in the first quarter of 2023, ahead of
expectations, with all parts of the economy showing recovery. Brazil's economy expanded by 1.9% on a
quarterly basis in the first quarter, the highest growth rate for nine quarters. Mainland China’s first-quarter
2023 gross domestic product saw promising growth of 4.5%, the highest rate for a year. Nevertheless, the
market was disappointed by the government’s official target of just 5% for 2023. Mainland China’s economic
growth appeared to wane following an initial boost from the abandonment of its COVID-19 restrictions late
in 2022. South Africa experienced weaker growth rates (+0.4% quarter-on-quarter in the first quarter, after
-1.1% in the final quarter of 2022) owing to ongoing power outages and supply-side disruptions.
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Market Commentary (continued)

Global Bonds

While global bond markets weakened over the period in sterling terms, in local currency and US dollar
terms, they produced positive returns. Both government and corporate bond markets were encouraged by
the growing expectations that central banks would slow and eventually ease off their interest rate hikes as
headline inflation rates generally fell. Central banks did, by and large, begin to reduce the pace of interest
rate rises during the period, but remained hawkish in their tone and guidance, pointing to still high (and, in
some cases, rising) core inflation levels and the need to get headline inflation down further towards target
levels.

Corporate bond markets outperformed government bond markets as they took their cue from the more
upbeat sentiment prevailing in equity markets, leading to spreads narrowing. Within corporate bonds,
investment grade outperformed high yield as concerns grew about the financial viability of more indebted
issuers and the impact of higher interest rates on their balance sheets.

All major developed world government bond markets fell over the period in sterling terms. However, this
largely reflected sterling’s strength in the first six months of the year. In local currency terms, the US,
Continental European and Japanese government bond markets eked out positive returns. The main
exception was the UK, where inflationary pressures were notably more acute.

The US 10-year Treasury yield was relatively unchanged over the period at 3.8%. However, short-dated
bond yields headed higher. The 2-year Treasury yield rose from approximately 4.4% to 4.9% over the
period, causing the inverted yield curve, which has been in place for a year, to steepen further to around
100 basis points (“bps”) by the end of June. It had reached almost 110 bps in March at the height of the
mini-banking crisis, the widest seen in the US government bond market since the early 1980s. (An inverted
yield curve is widely seen as an accurate predictor of a forthcoming recession). The German government
bond yield fell from around 2.6% to 2.4% over the period. It had risen to nearly 2.8% in March, a 15-year
high, before declining. As with the US, however, short-dated yields rose ahead of mid and long-dated yields,
causing a steepening of the inverted yield curve. The UK bond market fell as yields climbed. The 10-year
gilt yield rose from 3.7% to 4.4% over the period, while 2-year yields jumped from approximately 3.4% to
5.3%, the highest level for 15 years.

Headline inflation continued to fall across most major economies, most notably in the US, where it fell to
4% in May, less than half its peak level of mid-2022. It continued to fall in the eurozone and the UK, too,
although the decline in the UK’s inflation rate was less marked as food prices remained stubbornly high. In
the UK, May’s inflation rate remained unchanged at 8.7%, while core inflation rose to a 31-year high of
7.1%.

There had been some hope that with headline inflation generally falling, central banks might pull back from
tightening and potentially begin to lower rates in the second half of 2023. However, these hopes were
dashed by continued high (and, in some cases, rising) core inflation rates, an indication of the persistence
and widespread nature of cost pressures. The world’s central banks continued to tighten monetary policy,
although at a slower pace. The US Federal Reserve (“Fed”) raised its funds rate to 5.25% through three 25
bps increases. In June, after 10 successive rate hikes dating back to March 2022, it left rates unchanged.
However, Fed Chairman Jerome Powell warned that further rate hikes were still needed to cool inflation.
The Bank of England took interest rates from 3.5% to 5.0%, which included a higher-than-expected 50bps
hike in June. Meanwhile, the European Central Bank also continued to raise rates to 4% and warned of
more to come.
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Market Commentary (continued)
Global Bonds (continued)

Economic growth generally slowed as higher interest rates and the prospect of further rate hikes affected
demand. In the US, annualised gross domestic product (“GDP”) growth slowed to 2.0% in the first quarter
of 2023, down from 2.6% in the final quarter of 2022. The eurozone fell into a technical recession, as a
quarterly fall in GDP of 0.1% was experienced in two successive quarters. The UK avoided recession by
growing 0.1% in both the final quarter of 2022 and the first quarter of 2023. By the end of the period, many
global institutions and commentators were warning that the global economy was set to slow further, with
some countries, notably the UK, in danger of recession.

Global Equities

Global equities rose over the first six months of 2023 on hopes that inflation would continue to fall, interest
rates were close to peaking and the global economy would begin to recover. Corporate earnings also
generally exceeded expectations, which boosted sentiment. However, while headline inflation rates fell,
core inflation levels did not fall as much and, in some cases, they rose — an indication that inflation had
spread beyond just energy and food. The situation in Ukraine continued to cast its shadow over markets,
while in late February and early March, there was significant financial turmoil following the bankruptcy of
two sizeable US regional banks and financial distress at Credit Suisse, which was finally taken over by UBS.
Markets were also unsettled in May by growing fears of a potential US debt default as Congress remained
divided about a compromise on government spending plans. However, the debt ceiling was ultimately
extended, bringing relief to markets, which continued to rally through June.

Inflation and central banks’ response to it remained a key factor driving markets throughout the period.
Headline inflation continued to fall across most major economies, most notably in the US, where it fell to
4% in May — less than half its peak level in mid-2022. It continued to fall in the eurozone and the UK, too,
although the decline in the UK’s inflation rate was less pronounced as food prices remained stubbornly high.
In Mainland China, inflation almost disappeared, falling to just 0.1% in April.

The world’s major central banks continued to tighten monetary policy but at a slower pace. The US Federal
Reserve (“Fed”) raised its funds rate to 5.25% through three 25 basis points (“bps”) increases. In June, after
10 successive rate hikes dating back to March 2022, it left rates unchanged. However, Fed Chairman
Jerome Powell warned that further rate hikes were still needed to cool inflation. The Bank of England took
interest rates from 3.5% to 5.0% over the six months to June, including a higher-than-expected 50 bps hike
in June. Meanwhile, the European Central Bank also continued to raise rates to 4% and warned of more to
come.

Economic growth generally slowed as higher interest rates and the prospect of further rate hikes affected
demand. In the US, annualised gross domestic product’s (“GDP”) growth slowed to 2.0% in the first quarter
of 2023, down from 2.6% in the final quarter of 2022. The eurozone fell into a technical recession, as a
quarterly fall in GDP of 0.1% occurred in two successive quarters. The UK narrowly avoided a recession by
growing 0.1% in both the final quarter of 2022 and the first quarter of 2023. Despite easing its COVID-19
restrictions late in 2022, which produced an initial burst of economic recovery, growth in Mainland China
appeared to wane in the second quarter. By the end of the period, many global institutions and
commentators were warning that the global economy was set to slow further, with some countries, notably
the UK, in danger of recession.
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Market Commentary (continued)
Japanese Equities

Japan was one of the strongest markets in local currency terms over the period, although its returns were
more modest in sterling terms, owing to the weakness in the yen. Both the Topix and Nikkei indices hit their
highest levels since 1990 as investors grew more optimistic that the Japanese economy was escaping its
decades-long period of deflation. The market also rallied along with other world markets on the hope that
the pace of global interest rate hikes might slacken during the year, leading to a revival in the global
economy. Although these hopes appeared to be dashed towards the end of the period as the US Federal
Reserve, in particular, suggested that further monetary tightening was necessary in its battle to tame
inflation, bullish sentiment prevailed among investors and the market continued to rally.

Annual consumer inflation stayed well above the Bank of Japan’s (“BoJ”) mid-term target of 2%. It hita 41-
year high of 4.3% in January, before falling to 3.2% in May as energy and utility price inflation eased.
However, food price inflation remained elevated at 8.6%, the highest since 1976. Additionally, Japan’s so-
called ‘core-core’ inflation rate (excluding food and energy costs) rose steadily and hit 4.3% in May, the
highest level since the early eighties.

Despite the inflationary pressures, the BoJ did not alter its ultra-loose monetary policy despite much
speculation that it was close to doing so. New BoJ Governor Kazuo Ueda reasserted that the central bank’s
policy would not change for the foreseeable future, although he did concede that growing wage pressures
in the economy, if persistent, might force the BoJ to alter its stance.

The economy showed signs of recovery over the period. Gross domestic product rose by 0.4% on an
annualised basis in the final quarter of 2022. This was followed by 2.7% growth in the first quarter of 2023,
beating market forecasts, as both household consumption and capital expenditure picked up. The BoJ’s
Tankan survey — a quarterly indicator of economic sentiment across the economy — also accelerated from
+1% in the first quarter to +5% in the second quarter.

The yen weakened against the US dollar, rising from 131 to 144 over the period, causing concerns at the
BoJ and within the government. The weakness reflected the divergent policy stances of the Fed and the
BoJ. There was talk of intervention to support the yen by the Japanese authorities towards the end of the
period, but this did not ultimately transpire.

US Equities

The US market rallied over the period, driven by hopes that the US Federal Reserve (“Fed”) was nearing
the completion of its tightening cycle and on the back of largely better-than-expected corporate results. Both
the S&P 500 and Nasdaq indices hit 14-month highs in June, while the Nasdaq experienced its best first
half of a year for 40 years. Technology shares drove what transpired to be a quite narrowly focused market,
with large swathes of the market only participating mildly in the upward movement. The market experienced
some volatility and suffered a sell-off in February and early March as a mini-banking crisis erupted, which
saw two regional banks (Silicon Valley Bank and Signature Bank) in need of bailing out. This was swiftly
followed by the failure of First Republic Bank in April. The market was also dogged by concerns in May that
there would be no agreement in Congress about extending the government’s permitted debt ceiling.
However, these fears were allayed when a deal was hatched between the Republicans and Democrats
ahead of the self-imposed deadline in early June. Geopolitical worries, notably the ongoing situation in
Ukraine, kept investors nervous. US relations with Mainland China were also tense given the latter’s support
for Russia and threats towards Taiwan.
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Market Commentary (continued)

US Equities (continued)

Falling headline inflation provided a benign backdrop to the market. It fell from 6.4% in January to just 4%
in May, more than half its peak level of 9.1% in June last year. However, core inflation (excluding energy
and food prices) did not fall as sharply and was at 5.3% in May, an indication that inflationary pressure had
spread across the economy. The Fed raised interest rates by 25 basis points on three occasions in the first
six months of the year, taking the Fed funds rate to 5.25%. In June, it left rates unchanged after 10
successive interest rate hikes dating back to March 2022. However, Fed Chairman Jerome Powell warned
that the tightening was not finished and that rates would likely need to go higher still in the second half of
2023. This disappointed expectations, which had prevailed for most of the period, that rates were close to
peak levels and the Fed would be cutting rates before year-end.

Economic growth showed signs of slowing. Annualised gross domestic product’s growth slowed to 2.0% in
the first quarter of 2023, down from 2.6% in the final quarter of 2022. However, the labour market stayed
relatively robust. Non-farm payrolls remained well supported, while the unemployment rate only rose mildly
over the period from 3.4% in January to 3.7% in May. However, initial jobless claims began to show signs
of a sustainable change, as they climbed in late May and early June to levels not seen for well over a year.
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Tracking Error

A realised tracking error is an annualised standard deviation of the difference in daily returns between a
sub-fund and its benchmark index. The tracking error shows the consistency of returns relative to the
benchmark index over a defined financial period of time.

An anticipated tracking error is based on the expected volatility of differences between the returns of a sub-
fund and the returns of its benchmark index.

For physically replicating sub-funds, the investment management approach is to buy a portfolio of securities
that as far as practicable consist of the securities that make up the benchmark index, in similar proportion
to the weights presented in the benchmark index.

For non-replicating sub-funds, the investment management approach aims to match the main risk
characteristics of the benchmark index by investing in a portfolio that is primarily made up of securities that
represent the benchmark index. The aim is to generate a return which is as close as practicable to the total
return of the index net of transaction costs and gross of fees and other costs.

The primary drivers represent where the impact makes a material difference to the sub-fund’s performance
to deviate from the underlying index. The primary drivers impacting tracking difference include withholding
tax, accrued capital gains tax, securities lending, transaction costs from rebalancing, holding a proxy future,
as a result of HSBC Group policy to exclude banned weapon stocks, sampling techniques and holding
American Depositary Receipts and Global Depositary Receipts. These impacts can be either positive or
negative depending on the underlying circumstances. The table below and the relevant footnotes indicate
the primary drivers impacting tracking difference gross of the total expense ratio and where realised tracking
difference is greater than the anticipated tracking error.
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Sub-fund name Index 2 = = error drivers
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA| CHINA TREASURY POLICY BANK
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS | INDEX
ETF* 189) |@83)| (0.06) | - - - . - | -] e | o020 | 021 c
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS GLOBAL
GLOBAL AGGREGATE BOND INDEX | AGGREGATE Bond INDEX
FUND HEDGED USD 2.92 2.96 | (0.04) - - - - - o ) 0.40 0.15 B, C
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS GLOBAL
GLOBAL CORPORATE BOND UCITS | AGGREGATE CORPORATE BOND
ETF** INDEX HEDGED USD 2.96 3.13 | (0.17) - - - - [ ] ) [ 0.40 0.32 B, C
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — JP MORGAN EMBI GLOBAL
GLOBAL EMERGING MARKET DIVERSIFIED
GOVERNMENT BOND INDEX FUND 4.06 4.09 | (0.03) - - - - - [ - 0.55 0.53 B
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MSCI WORLD NET
GLOBAL EQUITY INDEX FUND 15.37 | 15.09| 0.28 [ ] - - - [ ] - - 0.20 0.20 -
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — FTSE WORLD GOVERNMENT
GLOBAL GOVERNMENT BOND BOND INDEX HEDGED USD
UCITS ETF*** 2.73 2.98 | (0.24) - - - [ - 0.20 0.23 B
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — FTSE IDEALRATINGS SUKUK
GLOBAL SUKUK INDEX FUND? INDEX 0.12 0.27 | (0.15) - - ([ ] ) - 0.65 0.11 B
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MSCI GLOBAL TREASURY ESG
GLOBAL SUSTAINABLE WEIGHTED BOND INDEX
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF****| HEDGED USD 3.05 3.15 | (0.10) - - [ ] ) - 0.20 0.07 B
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MSCI JAPAN NET
JAPAN EQUITY INDEX FUND 23.78 |23.79| 0.00 - - - - - 0.10 0.10 -
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MSCI EMU INDEX
MULTI-FACTOR EMU EQUITY FUND 14.79 |15.29 (0.50) - - - - - 3.80 1.71 A
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MSCI AC WORLD
MULTI-FACTOR WORLDWIDE
EQUITY FUND (17.34) [(18.36) 1.02 - : - S 330 | 2.15 A
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV - US S&P 500 NET
EQUITY INDEX FUND 16.78 | 16.60| 0.18 - - ° [ ] - - 0.20 0.13 -

See Page 5 for explanation of the table.

!Funds with less than 6 months performance are reported since inception.
2Funds with less than 3 year performance are reported since inception.

A: Active quant management style. Refer to Performance Summary for further analysis, B: Price noise is the impact
on fund performance because of not using index price valuation, C: Funds tracking Bloombeg indices have
experienced a negative perfomrance impact due to the change in index valuation from mid-price to bid-price in April.
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Performance Summary

Performance| Performance

Performance| 1 Jan- 30 1Jan- 30, Share Class
1 Jan-30 June June vs|Performance
June 2023 2023 Benchmark 1 Jan- 30
2023 Share Class| Share Class (Since| June 2023
Share Class| Benchmark vs| inception to Tracking
Share Class Performance”*| Performance| Benchmark| 30 June 2023) ErrorAA¥
Developed Countries
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(BC) (2.05%) (1.83%) (0.23%) (1.80%) 0.33%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(BCHGBP) 3.89% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(HCHKD) (1.72%) (1.43%) (0.29%) (2.38%) 0.33%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS
ETF(S6C)! N/A* N/A* N/A* (0.07%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(SC) (1.99%) (1.83%) (0.17%) (1.36%) 0.33%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(SCHGBP) 3.95% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(ZCHEUR)? N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — CHINA
GOVERNMENT LOCAL BOND UCITS ETF
(ZQ) (1.88%) (1.83%) (0.05%) (0.55%) 0.34%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(BCH) 2.91% 2.96% (0.05%) (1.12%) 0.21%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX
FUND(BDHGBP) 2.39% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND HCHKD
(HUSD) 3.29% 3.38% (0.09%) (1.18%) 0.23%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX
FUND(S2CHGBP) 2.47% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX
FUND(S2QHGBP) 2.47% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(S5CH) 2.98% 2.96% 0.02% (0.33%) 0.22%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDE FUND(S5CHEUR) 1.76% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*

The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV against its most recent daily NAV and the resulting
answer is then deducted by one. The resulting answer is multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to arrive at the daily
gross return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross performance percentage. The
performance percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial Statements. Also it allows the users to
understand the relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.
M*Calculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 9.

Yaunched on 03 April 2023. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.

2launched on 28 June 2023. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.
*For hedged share classes, some data will be not applicable as there is no hedged index return for comparison.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

for the period ended 30 June 2023

Performance Summary (continued)

Performance| Performance

Performance| 1 Jan- 30 1Jan- 30, Share Class|
1 Jan-30 June June vs|Performance
June 2023 2023 Benchmark 1 Jan- 30
2023| Share Class| Share Class (Since| June 2023
Share Class| Benchmar| vs| inception to Tracking
Share Class Performance”*| Performance| Benchmark| 30 June 2023) ErrorAA¥
Developed Countries
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(S5DH) 3.00% 2.96% 0.03% (0.32%) 0.24%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(S5DHEUR) 1.78% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(S5DHGBP) 2.48% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(SCH) 2.98% 2.96% 0.01% (0.48%) 0.23%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(SCHEUR) 1.75% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
AGGREGATE BOND INDEX FUND(XCH) 2.96% 2.96% (0.00%) (1.06%) 0.21%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(BCH) 2.93% 3.13% (0.20%) (1.69%) 0.46%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(BCHEUR) 1.66% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS
ETF(HCHKD(HUSD)) 3.26% 3.55% (0.29%) (1.59%) 0.43%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(S2CHGBP) 2.43% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(S2QH) 2.95% 3.13% (0.18%) (0.86%) 0.43%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(S2QHGBP) 2.42% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(S4CHGBP) 2.44% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(S4QHGBP) 2.44% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(SCH) 2.94% 3.13% (0.19%) (1.19%) 0.44%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(SCHEUR)* N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(SDHEUR) 1.75% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(XCH) 2.93% 3.13% (0.21%) (1.64%) 0.44%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(ZCHEUR) 1.71% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(ZCHGBP) 2.43% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*

~The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV against its most recent daily NAV and the resulting
answer is then deducted by one. The resulting answer is multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to arrive at the daily gross
return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross performance percentage. The performance
percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial Statements. Also it allows the users to understand the

relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.

AM*Calculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 9.
*For hedged share classes, some data will be not applicable as there is no hedged index return for comparison.
launched on 08 March 2023. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

for the period ended 30 June 2023

Performance Summary (continued)

Performance| Performance| Performance|

1 Jan-30 1 Jan- 30 1Jan- 30, Share Class
June June June vs|Performance
2023 2023 2023 Benchmark 1 Jan- 30

Share Class| Share Class| Share Class| (Since| June 2023

Performance| Benchmark vs| inception to Tracking
Share Class A Performance| Benchmark| 30 June 2023) Error®*¥
Developed Countries
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
CORPORATE BOND UCITS ETF(ZQH) 2.96% 3.13% (0.17%) (0.92%) 0.44%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(BC) 3.46% 4.09% (0.63%) (0.26%) 1.12%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(HC) 3.38% 4.09% (0.71%) (0.76%) 1.12%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(HCHKD) 3.79% 4.51% (0.72%) (0.76%) 1.11%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(S1CHGBP) 2.82% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(S6C)* N/A* N/A* N/A* (0.04%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(SC) 3.50% 4.09% (0.59%) 0.08% 1.11%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EMERGING MARKET GOVERNMENT BOND
INDEX FUND(ZQ) 3.57% 4.09% (0.52%) 0.61% 1.14%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EQUITY INDEX FUND(BC) 15.29% 15.09% 0.20% 0.40% 0.44%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EQUITY INDEX FUND(HCHKD) 15.66% 15.55% 0.11% (0.83%) 0.44%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
EQUITY INDEX FUND(ZC) 15.36% 15.09% 0.27% 0.87% 0.43%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(BCH) 2.83% 2.98% (0.15%) (0.92%) 0.08%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(BCHEUR) 1.63% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(BCHGBP) 2.31% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(BDHGBP) 2.31% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(S2CH) 2.90% 2.98% (0.08%) (0.06%) 0.07%

~The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV against its most recent daily NAV and the
resulting answer is then deducted by one. The resulting answer is multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to
arrive at the daily gross return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross
performance percentage. The performance percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial
Statements. Also it allows the users to understand the relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.
A*Calculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 9.
aunched on 25 May 2023. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.
*For hedged share classes, some data will be not applicable as there is no hedged index return for comparison.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

for the period ended 30 June 2023

Performance Summary (continued)

Performance| Performance| Performance|

1 Jan-30 1 Jan- 30 1Jan- 30, Share Class
June June June vs|Performance
2023 2023 2023 Benchmark 1 Jan- 30
Share Class| Share Class| Share Class| (Since| June 2023
Performance| Benchmark vs| inception to Tracking
Share Class A Performance| Benchmark| 30 June 2023) Error®*¥
Developed Countries
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(S2CHGBP) 2.38% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(S2QH) 2.90% 2.98% (0.08%) (0.14%) 0.07%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(S2QHGBP) 2.39% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(S4CHGBP) 2.38% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(SCH) 2.89% 2.98% (0.09%) (0.24%) 0.08%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(SCHEUR) 1.68% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(WCHKD) 3.35% 3.40% (0.05%) (0.10%) 0.08%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(XCH) 2.87% 2.98% (0.11%) (0.79%) 0.08%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(ZCHEUR) 1.68% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(ZCHGBP) 2.38% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(ZCHHKD) 2.13% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(ZQH) 2.90% 2.98% (0.08%) (0.17%) 0.07%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS ETF(ZQHGBP) 2.38% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(AQ)* 0.55% 0.70% (0.15%) (0.15%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(BCGBP)? (1.58%) (1.76%) 0.18% 0.18% N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(BSGBP)? (3.99%) (4.13%) 0.14% 0.14% N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(S1C)! 0.73% 0.70% 0.04% 0.04% N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(S1SGBP)? (3.96%) (4.13%) 0.17% 0.17% N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(SC)* 0.69% 0.70% (0.01%) (0.01%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(SQ)* 0.69% 0.70% (0.01%) (0.01%) N/A*

~*The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV against its most recent daily NAV and the
resulting answer is then deducted by one. The resulting answer is multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to
arrive at the daily gross return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross
performance percentage. The performance percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial
Statements. Also it allows the users to understand the relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.
A*Calculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 9.

llaunched on 18 January 2023.
2launched on 17 March 2023.
Slaunched on 09 May 2023.

*For hedged share classes, some data will be not applicable as there is no hedged index return for comparison.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

for the period ended 30 June 2023

Performance Summary (continued)

Performance| Performance| Performance|

1 Jan-30 1 Jan- 30 1Jan- 30, Share Class
June June June vs|Performance
2023 2023 2023 Benchmark 1 Jan- 30

Share Class| Share Class| Share Class| (Since| June 2023

Performance| Benchmark vs| inception to Tracking
Share Class A Performance| Benchmark| 30 June 2023) Error®*¥
Developed Countries
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(XC)* 0.64% 0.70% (0.05%) (0.05%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(XCGBP)? (3.99%) (4.13%) 0.14% 0.14% N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(XSGBP)? (3.99%) (4.13%) 0.14% 0.14% N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUKUK INDEX FUND(ZC)! 0.69% 0.70% (0.01%) (0.01%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (SCH) 3.05% 3.15% (0.10%) (0.19%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (SCHEUR) 2.53% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (SCHGBP) 2.56% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (XCHGBP)? N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (ZQH) 3.04% 3.15% (0.11%) (0.23%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (ZQHCHF) 0.90% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (ZQHEUR) 1.85% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — GLOBAL
SUSTAINABLE GOVERNMENT BOND UCITS
ETF (ZQHGBP) 2.55% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — JAPAN
EQUITY INDEX FUND(ACEUR) 10.29% 10.54% (0.25%) (0.64%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — JAPAN
EQUITY INDEX FUND(ACHEUR) 24.98% N/A* N/A* N/A* N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — JAPAN
EQUITY INDEX FUND(BCEUR) 10.45% 10.54% (0.09%) (0.24%) N/A*
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MULTI-
FACTOR EMU EQUITY FUND(XC) 14.54% 15.29% (0.75%) 2.39% 2.00%

~*The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV against its most recent daily NAV and the
resulting answer is then deducted by one. The resulting answer is multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to
arrive at the daily gross return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross
performance percentage. The performance percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial
Statements. Also it allows the users to understand the relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.
A*Calculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 9.

launched on 18 January 2023. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.
2launched on 17 March 2023. As a result, YTD performance rate is not available.
*For hedged share classes, some data will be not applicable as there is no hedged index return for comparison.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

for the period ended 30 June 2023

Performance Summary (continued)

Performance| Performance| Performance|
1 Jan-30 1 Jan- 30 1Jan-30 Share Class
June June June vs|Performance|
2023 2023 2023] Benchmark 1 Jan- 30

Share Class| Share Class| Share Class| (Since| June 2023

Performance| Benchmark vs| inception to Tracking
Share Class A Performance| Benchmark| 30 June 2023) Error®A*
Developed Countries
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MULTI-
FACTOR EMU EQUITY FUND(ZC) 14.66% 15.29% (0.63%) 2.87% 1.99%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MULTI-
FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY
FUND(ZDEUR) 10.82% 11.45% (0.63%) (1.06%) 1.28%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — MULTI-
FACTOR WORLDWIDE EQUITY FUND(ZQ) 13.42% 13.93% (0.51%) (0.08%) 1.27%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — US EQUITY
INDEX FUND(ACEUR) 14.01% 14.06% (0.05%) (1.57%) 0.34%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — US EQUITY
INDEX FUND(BC) 16.69% 16.60% 0.09% (0.53%) 0.34%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — US EQUITY
INDEX FUND(HC) 16.61% 16.60% 0.01% (1.33%) 0.34%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — US EQUITY
INDEX FUND(HCHKD) 17.08% 17.07% 0.01% (1.32%) 0.33%
HSBC GLOBAL FUNDS ICAV — US EQUITY
INDEX FUND(ZC) 16.74% 16.60% 0.15% (0.31%) 0.33%

~The gross percentage is calculated on a daily basis by dividing the latest daily NAV against its most recent daily NAV and the
resulting answer is then deducted by one. The resulting answer is multiplied by the corresponding daily change in the index to
arrive at the daily gross return percentage. The accumulation of all the daily return percentages gives the yearly gross
performance percentage. The performance percentages disclosed are not deemed to be directly reconcilable to the Financial
Statements. Also it allows the users to understand the relevance and reliability of the amounts quoted.
A*Calculation of tracking error is explained in detail on page 9.
*For hedged share classes, some data will be not applicable as there is no hedged index return for comparison.

16



Investment Manager’s Report (continued)
for the period ended 30 June 2023

HSBC Global ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity fund

The sub-fund underperformed its market cap weighed index in the first half of 2023. Our exposure to styles
was the main detractor of performance.

Alpha factor performance was negative in the period. Within alpha factors, the defensive low risk factor was
the best performing factor, trading positively in the second half of the period amidst risk-off sentiment in the
markets. The more dynamic industry momentum factor traded sideways throughout the period and finished
in negative territory. The cyclical size factor started on a strong note but struggled from March onwards,
posting negative returns as mega cap stocks rallied in the period. The defensive quality factor struggled in
Q1 but stabilized in the second quarter finishing under the line. Finally, the cyclical value factor suffered in
the period, especially after the stress generated by the banking sector in March-April and finished the
laggard factor.

In terms of other style factors, our investment in companies with higher MSCI S score contributed to
performance, while our exposure to companies with higher MSCI G score did not impact performance.
However, our exposure to companies with higher MSCI E score and to companies with lower carbon
intensities weighed on performance.

Our overweight allocation to Spain and an underweight exposure to Belgium benefitted the sub-fund in the
period, however, it was erased by our overweight exposures to Finland.

At stock level, our overweight exposures to Flutter Entertainment Plc and Wolters Kluwer Nv contributed to
performance in the period, however our underweight allocation to UniCredit and overweight exposures to
Puma weighed on performance.

HSBC Global ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity fund

The sub-fund underperformed its market cap weighed index in the first half of 2023. While our exposure to
styles contributed to performance, our country allocation and stock selection detracted performance.

Within the alpha factors that we focus on in our investment process, most factors did well in the period
except for size. The cyclical value factor, which was quite volatile in the period given the good performance
of growth stocks in the first half of the year managed to finish on a high note thanks to strong emerging
markets value stocks performance. It was closely followed by the defensive low risk factor which traded
positively throughout the period amidst risk-off sentiment in the markets.

Similarly, the defensive quality factor continued to demonstrate resilience during the high interest rate and
turbulent market environment. The more dynamic industry momentum factor traded sideways throughout
the period but also managed to finish the first half of 2023 on a strong note. Finally, at the other end of the
spectrum, the cyclical size factor struggled from February onwards, posting negative returns as mega cap
stocks have been rallying in the period.

Our overweight allocations to Spain, Ireland and Canada benefitted the sub-fund in the period, however, it
was offset by our underweight exposures to Japan and France and overweight exposures to Finland and
mainland China.

At stock level, an underweight exposure to Tesla Inc contributed to performance in the period, however our
overweight allocations to General Motors Co, T Mobile US Inc and Verizon Communications detracted
performance.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2023

HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV -
China Global Global
Government Aggregate Corporate
Local Bond Bond Index Bond
Total UCITS ETF Fund UCITS ETF
Note uUsD UsD uUsbD uUsbD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 14,495,084 218,799 5,809,763 772,985
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 17,807,103,954 88,488,175 9,417,145,043 1,836,139,413
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 301,486,939 2,437,480 169,537,218 25,517,526
Due from broker 2(i) 32,807,761 11 6,777,598 8,274,771
Due from shareholders 32,917,687 6,408 25,445,570 947,990
Dividends receivable 6,572,989 - - -
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 111,096,069 1,112,979 66,029,402 19,405,510
Other receivables 926,562 - 292,627 46,975
Total assets 18,307,407,045 92,263,852 9,691,037,221 1,891,105,170
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft 2,000,367 5,108 424,217 439,892
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 165,120,138 313,699 91,047,504 17,970,198
Due to broker 2(i) 303,826,224 - 281,115,616 9,980,252
Due to shareholders 28,503,626 60,666 13,587,322 1,577,444
Due to Management Company 3 2,012,039 39,303 904,128 191,429
Other payable 1,588,902 1,620 155,127 27,120
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 503,051,296 420,396 387,233,914 30,186,335
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6 17,804,355,749 91,843,456 9,303,803,307 1,860,918,835

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV -
Global HSBC Global
Emerging HSBC Global  Funds ICAV - HSBC
Market Funds ICAV — Global Global Funds
Government Global Government ICAV - Global
Bond Index Equity Index Bond Sukuk Index
Fund Fund UCITS ETF Fund*
Note UsD UsbD uUsbD uUsD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 37,661 78,167 2,127,714 280,298
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 31,857,115 47,874,936 3,362,807,170 32,668,689
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 720 5,636 95,054,281 -
Due from broker 2(i) 79,607 47,966 7,125 -
Due from shareholders 3,324 414,887 2,714,272 1,387,524
Dividends receivable - 65,288 - -
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 484,681 4 21,576,078 276,788
Other receivables - 5,264 118,359 -
Total assets 32,463,108 48,492,148  3,484,404,999 34,613,299
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft - - 977,415 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 2,244 - 49,668,380 -
Due to broker 2(i) 8,904 1,005 - 647
Due to shareholders 35,358 91,728 6,871,622 49,354
Due to Management Company 3 9,956 16,238 340,749 21,569
Other payable 33 13,460 76,197 -
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 56,495 122,431 57,934,363 71,570
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6 32,406,613 48,369,717 3,426,470,636 34,541,729

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC HSBC Global
Global Funds HSBC Funds ICAV
ICAV - Global HSBC Global Funds — Multi-
Sustainable  Global Funds ICAV — Multi- Factor
Government ICAV -Japan Factor EMU Worldwide
Bond Equity Index Equity Equity
UCITS ETF Fund Fund Fund
Note uUsD JPY EUR uUsbD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 454,269 38,571,164 198,070 4,025,530
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 441,574,827 4,161,448,712 212,493,118 1,949,540,013
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 8,623,791 18,841,825 - 172,970
Due from broker 2(i) 280,086 3,018,577 13,983,487 1,265,529
Due from shareholders - 1,095,814 - 1,751,903
Dividends receivable - 15,120,436 387,839 5,640,986
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 2,210,589 - 24 11
Other receivables - - 212,884 230,478
Total assets 453,143,562 4,238,096,528 227,275,422 1,962,627,420
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft - - 138,570 2,555
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 6,092,767 2,105,586 - 10,778
Due to broker 2(i) - 2,120,213 11,358,994 15,665
Due to shareholders 124,098 5,026,213 792,616 4,246,333
Due to Management Company 3 60,104 3,126,637 31,307 143,292
Other payable 5,048 2,325,684 802 1,197,506
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 6,282,017 14,704,333 12,322,289 5,616,129
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6 446,861,545 4,223,392,195 214,953,133 1,957,011,291

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV-US
Equity
Index Fund
Note UsbD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 206,940
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 338,386,531
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 6,955
Due from broker 2(i) 798,194
Due from shareholders 238,227
Dividends receivable 338,968
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 1
Other receivables 602
Total assets 339,976,418
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft -
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) -
Due to broker 2(i) 296,800
Due to shareholders 960,182
Due to Management Company 3 229,483
Other payable 95,825
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 1,582,290
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6 338,394,128

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022

HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global
Funds ICAV-  Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV —
China Global Global
Government Aggregate Corporate
Local Bond Bond Index Bond
Total UCITS ETF Fund UCITS ETF
Note uUsD UsD uUsbD uUsD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 64,474,767 495,590 14,893,749 1,384,492
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 15,860,640,271 63,739,325 7,949,971,329 1,528,553,106
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 131,895,257 395,954 99,580,234 4,590,641
Due from broker 4(d) 146,316,157 1,625,919 93,444,397 103,268
Due from shareholders 2(j) 33,774,378 72,247 26,609,932 1,569,484
Dividends receivable 4,929,288 - - -
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 93,799,415 913,212 54,336,431 14,229,420
Other receivables 710,433 - 226,042 39,797
Total assets 16,336,539,966 67,242,247  8,239,062,114 1,550,470,208
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft 1,682,953 281,870 - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 246,012,362 1,245,105 140,110,827 14,880,195
Due to broker 4(d) 375,533,301 - 349,386,753 443
Due to shareholders 2() 39,188,692 1,004,159 23,723,952 1,217,014
Due to Management Company 3 1,787,936 66,210 809,015 159,550
Other payable 1,227,024 1,405 119,130 22,454
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 665,432,268 2,598,749 514,149,677 16,279,656
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares 6 15,671,107,698 64,643,498 7,724,912,437 1,534,190,552

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position

as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV — HSBC
Global HSBC Global Global Funds
Emerging HSBC Global Funds ICAV - ICAV - Global
Market Funds ICAV — Global Sustainable
Government Global Government Government
Bond Index Equity Index Bond UCITS Bond UCITS
Fund Fund ETF ETF
Note UsD UsSD UsSD uUsD

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 89,261 1,100,921 2,429,581 586,954
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 56,643,572 43,494,023 3,535,305,769 375,476,478
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 15,677 - 24,840,705 2,452,167
Due from broker 4(d) 64,617 173,199 37,621,286 4,539,213
Due from shareholders 2(j) 17,459 104,617 3,433,579 225,523
Dividends receivable - 56,419 - -
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss 900,421 4 21,779,743 1,640,148
Other receivables - 4,230 111,685 -
Total assets 57,731,007 44,933,413 3,625,522,348 384,920,483
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft - - 1,387,707 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 3,337 36,310 79,309,381 9,475,479
Due to broker 4(d) - 3,267 25,791,514 327,791
Due to shareholders 2(j) 12,257 625,765 3,532,670 3,141
Due to Management Company 3 11,694 16,139 292,134 37,309
Other payable 30 13,785 70,675 4,323
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 27,318 695,266 110,384,081 9,848,043
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6 57,703,689 44,238,147 3,515,138,267 375,072,440

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 31 December 2022 (continued)

HSBC Global
HSBC Funds ICAV
HSBC Global Funds — Multi- HSBC Global
Global Funds  ICAV — Multi- Factor Funds ICAV-
ICAV - Japan Factor EMU Worldwide US Equity
Equity Index Equity Equity Index
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Note JPY EUR uUsD uUsD
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(h) 5,342,079 323,153 38,217,180 4,891,667
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
- Transferable securities 4(e) 3,507,385,432 199,285,282 1,773,288,150 294,899,219
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 2,622,889 - - -
Due from broker 4(d) 2,654,825 2,443,263 5,650,828 465,738
Due from shareholders 2(j) 957,986 123,054 1,431,118 171,829
Dividends receivable 5,787,832 94,976 4,365,972 361,668
Interest receivable from financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss - 23 11 -
Other receivables - 161,937 154,930 922
Total assets 3,524,751,043 202,431,688 1,823,108,189 300,791,043
Liabilities
Bank Overdraft - 12,533 - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
- Financial derivative instruments 4(e) 6,838,075 - 703,213 196,690
Due to broker 4(d) 1,950,329 - - 8,752
Due to shareholders 2(j) 3,905,109 1,050,707 7,512,189 406,582
Due to Management Company 3 2,722,655 33,377 133,610 206,019
Other payable 894,766 25,050 858,351 103,355
Liabilities (excluding net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares) 16,310,934 1,121,667 9,207,363 921,398
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 6 3,508,440,109 201,310,021 1,813,900,826 299,869,645

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the period ended 30 June 2023

HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global
Funds ICAV -  Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV -
China Global Global
Government Aggregate Corporate
Local Bond Bond Index Bond
Total UCITS ETF Fund UCITS ETF
Note uUsbD UsD uUsbD uUsD
Income
Dividend income 38,964,944 - -
Other income 2,746,501 - 1,515,298 253,561
Net gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 892,810,257 3,030,945 301,652,327 72,279,777
Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange 39,925,200 59,758 22,144,898 2,884,489
Investment income 974,446,902 3,090,703 325,312,523 75,417,827
Operating expenses
Management Fees 3 5,596,409 108,956 2,462,286 506,302
Other expense 719,689 4,486 398,708 76,372
Total operating expenses 6,316,098 113,442 2,860,994 582,674
Operating income 968,130,804 2,977,261 322,451,529 74,835,153
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders (68,026,076) (99,614) (8,522,801) (17,708,854)
Interest expense (52,449) (5) (11,538) (1,875)
Gain for the financial period
after distribution and before tax 900,052,279 2,877,642 313,917,190 57,124,424
Less: Withholding tax (7,143,963) - (274,246) -
Less: Capital gains tax (477,841) - - -
Increase in net assets
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
from operations net of tax 892,430,475 2,877,642 313,642,944 57,124,424

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - HSBC Global
Global Emerging HSBC Global Funds ICAV - HSBC
Market Funds ICAV - Global Global Funds
Government Global Government ICAV - Global
Bond Index Equity Index Bond Sukuk Index
Fund Fund UCITS ETF Fund*
Note uUsD uUsD usD uUsD
Income
Dividend income - 579,374 - -
Other income 14 60 699,270 367
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss 1,822,885 6,163,603 197,471,356 (33,046)
Net gain/loss on foreign exchange 491 980 12,322,586 (434)
Investment income/(loss) 1,823,390 6,744,017 210,493,212 (33,113)
Operating expenses
Management Fees 3 32,930 47,817 1,000,906 50,801
Other expense 214 - 225,420 -
Total operating expenses 33,144 47,817 1,226,326 50,801
Operating income/(loss) 1,790,246 6,696,200 209,266,886 (83,914)
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders (879,812) - (17,900,752) (16,807)
Interest expense (96) (137) (18,616) -
Gain/loss for the financial period
after distribution and before tax 910,338 6,696,063 191,347,518 (100,721)
Less: Withholding tax - (109,692) - -
Less: Capital gains tax - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
from operations net of tax 910,338 6,586,371 191,347,518 (100,721)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV — HSBC HSBC Global
Global HSBC Global Funds Funds ICAV -
Sustainable  Global Funds ICAV — Multi- Multi-Factor
Government ICAV - Japan Factor EMU Worldwide
Bond Equity Index Equity Equity
UCITS ETF Fund Fund Fund
Note UsD JPY EUR UsD
Income
Dividend income - 50,664,706 6,252,181 28,591,710
Other income 385 313 273,214
Net gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 16,306,180 806,109,890 23,332,814 215,253,904
Net gain on foreign exchange 1,993,887 3,550 643 520,812
Investment income 18,300,452 856,778,146 29,585,951 244,639,640
Operating expenses
Management Fees 3 156,164 8,482,727 92,734 429,269
Other expense 14,029 22,088 274 -
Total operating expenses 170,193 8,504,815 93,008 429,269
Operating income 18,130,259 848,273,331 29,492,943 244,210,371
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders (2,787,969) - - (20,109,467)
Interest expense (1)) (5,631) (8,795) (10,614)
Income for the financial period
after distribution and before tax 15,342,273 848,267,700 29,484,148 224,090,290
Less: Withholding tax (15,270) (7,632,367) (607,923) (5,290,657)
Less: Capital gains tax - - - (477,841)
Increase in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable
participating shares from
operations net of tax 15,327,003 840,635,333 28,876,225 218,321,792

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV-US
Equity Index
Fund
Note UsSD
Income
Dividend income 2,662,401
Other income 3,994
Net gain on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss 47,674,691
Net (loss) on foreign exchange (2,988)
Investment gain 50,338,098
Operating expenses
Management Fees 3 637,899
Other expense -
Total operating expenses 637,899
Operating income 49,700,199
Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders -
Interest expense (6)
Gain for the financial period after
distribution and before tax 49,700,193
Less: Withholding tax -
Less: Capital gains tax (740,622)
Increase in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable
participating shares from
operations net of tax 48,959,571

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the period ended 30 June 2022

HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV -
China Global Global
Government Aggregate Corporate
Local Bond Bond Index Bond UCITS
Total UCITS ETF Fund ETF
Note uUsD UsD uUsD uUsD
Income
Dividend income 39,430,336 - - -
Other income 1,620,961 1,191 833,689 108,980
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (2,280,925,088) (45,272,151) (859,385,627) (229,263,430)
Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange 3,271,391 2,882,701 2,086,339 2,041,427
Investment (loss) (2,236,602,400) (42,388,259) (856,465,599) (227,113,023)
Expenses
Management Fees 3 5,312,550 416,583 2,423,972 385,711
Other expense 573,377 8,303 301,614 51,513
Total operating expenses 5,885,927 424,886 2,725,586 437,224
Operating loss (2,242,488,327) (42,813,145) (859,191,185) (227,550,247)

Finance costs
Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders
Interest expense

Loss for the financial period
after distribution and before
withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Decrease in net assets
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
from operations net of tax

(51,603,715)
(47,077)

(10,453,121)
(288)

(5,864,947)
(9,122)

(10,026,044)
(1,723)

(2,294,139,119)

(53,266,554)

(865,065,254)

(237,578,014)

(6,842,581)

(158,933)

(2,300,981,700)

(53,266,554)

(865,224,187)

(237,578,014)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the period ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV — HSBC Global
Global HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Emerging HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Market Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable
Government Global Equity Government Government
Bond Index Index Bond UCITS Bond UCITS
Fund Fund ETF ETF
Note USD uUsD uUsD uUsD

Income

Dividend income - 566,597 - -
Other income 6 - 443,489 3,343

Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss

Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange

Investment (loss)

Operating expenses
Management Fees

Other expense

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Finance costs

Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders
Interest expense

Loss for the financial period
after distribution and before
withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Decrease in net assets
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
from operations net of tax

(16,523,639)
(5)

(11,866,232)
(53,246)

(494,291,889)
(2,548,690)

(38,823,545)
130,560

(16,523,638)

(11,352,881)

(496,397,090)

(38,689,642)

3 35,231 41,483 818,498 78,857
- - 192,871 10,096

35,231 41,483 1,011,369 88,953

(16,558,869) (11,394,364)  (497,408,459) (38,778,595)
(1,474,257) - (6,329,183) (829,738)

(50) (1,040) (7,229) (1,529)

(18,033,176) (11,395,404)  (503,744,871) (39,609,862)

- (106,020) (3,656) (5,002)

(18,033,176)

(11,501,424)

(503,748,527)

(39,614,864)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the period ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

HSBC Global
HSBC Global Funds ICAV- HSBC Global
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor Funds ICAV -
Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor Worldwide US Equity
Japan Equity EMU Equity Equity Index
Index Fund Fund Fund Fund
Note JPY EUR uUsbD uUsbD
Income
Dividend income 49,611,003 5,648,334 29,864,750 2,427,016
Other income - 158 222,350 7,740
Net loss on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss (413,336,910) (46,399,940)  (456,955,228) (74,508,844)
Net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange (450,978) (4,503) (1,256,253) (2,860)
Investment (loss) (364,176,885) (40,755,951) (428,124,381) (72,076,948)
Operating expenses
Management Fees 3 8,963,325 54,841 327,036 652,468
Other expense 24,046 - 8,779 6
Total operating expenses 8,987,371 54,841 335,815 652,474

Operating loss

Finance costs

Distributions to redeemable
participating shareholders

Interest expense

Loss for the financial period after
distribution and before

withholding tax

Less: Withholding tax

Decrease in net assets
attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
from operations net of tax

(373,164,256)

(40,810,792)

(428,460,196)

(72,729,422)

(10,242)

(11,883)

(16,626,425)
(13,014)

(21)

(373,174,498)

(40,822,675)

(445,099,635)

(72,729,443)

(7,597,921)

(623,679)

(5,158,333)

(667,750)

(380,772,419)

(41,446,354)

(450,257,968)

(73,397,193)
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares

for the period ended 30 June 2023

HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV -
China Global Global
Government Aggregate Corporate
Local Bond Bond Index Bond UCITS
Total Index Fund Fund ETF
USD USD uUsD uUsD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 15,671,107,698 64,643,498 7,724,912,437 1,534,190,552
Increase in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations 892,430,475 2,877,642 313,642,944 57,124,424
Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued 4,083,423,564 34,625,604 2,054,756,812 569,720,270

Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares

Foreign exchange movement arising
on aggregation

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the period

(2,844,860,729)

2,254,741

(10,303,288)

(789,508,886)

(300,116,411)

17,804,355,749

91,843,456

9,303,803,307

1,860,918,835

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - HSBC Global
Global Emerging HSBC Global Funds ICAV - HSBC
Market Funds ICAV - Global Global Funds
Government Global Government ICAV - Global
Bond Index Equity Index Bond UCITS Sukuk Index
Fund Fund ETF Fund*
uUSD uUSD uUsD uUsD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 57,703,689 44,238,147 3,515,138,267 -
Increase/(decrease) in net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares from operations 910,338 6,586,371 191,347,518 (100,721)
Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued 8,640,503 5,785,197 1,029,330,702 44,023,065
Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares (34,847,917) (8,239,998) (1,309,345,851) (9,380,615)
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the period 32,406,613 48,369,717 3,426,470,636 34,541,729

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.

33



Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC
Global Funds HSBC HSBC Global
ICAV - Global HSBC Global Funds Funds ICAV -
Sustainable Global Funds ICAV — Multi- Multi-Factor
Government ICAV - Japan Factor EMU Worldwide
Bond Index Equity Index Equity Equity
Fund Fund Fund Fund
USsD JPY EUR uUsD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 375,072,440 3,508,440,109 201,310,021 1,813,900,826
Increase in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations 15,327,003 840,635,333 28,876,225 218,321,792
Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued 161,738,016 65,899,394 11,899,905 148,693,466

Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the period

(105,275,914)

(191,582,641)

(27,133,018)

(223,904,793)

446,861,545

4,223,392,195

214,953,133

1,957,011,291

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV-
US Equity
Index Fund
uUSD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 299,869,645
Increase in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations 48,959,571
Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued 12,762,774
Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares (23,197,862)
Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the period 338,394,128

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares

for the period ended 30 June 2022

HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV -
China Global Global
Government Aggregate Corporate
Local Bond Bond Index Bond UCITS
Total Index Fund Fund ETF
UsD UsD uUsbD usbD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 15,241,271,612 827,016,185 6,501,387,197 1,011,906,670

Decrease in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued

Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares

Foreign exchange movement arising
on aggregation

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating
shares at the end of the period

(2,300,981,700)

4,461,898,356

(3,080,518,605)

(27,672,123)

(53,266,554)

672,713,949

(974,162,350)

(865,224,187)

1,054,827,786

(437,947,638)

(237,578,014)

931,009,808

(130,719,558)

14,293,997,540

472,301,230

6,253,043,158

1,574,618,906

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares

for the period ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - HSBC Global
Global HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Emerging HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Market Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable
Government Global Equity Government Government
Bond Index Index Bond UCITS Bond UCITS
Fund Fund ETF ETF
uUsD uUsD usbD usbD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 85,009,464 56,530,523 3,528,816,550 312,132,262

Decrease in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued

Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the period

(18,033,176)

52,311,214

(52,326,645)

(11,501,424)

10,253,642

(10,920,458)

(503,748,527)

1,230,569,459

(1,072,953,195)

(39,614,864)

223,168,925

(114,257,147)

66,960,857

44,362,283

3,182,684,287

381,429,176

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

37



Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Shares

for the period ended 30 June 2022 (continued)

HSBC Global
HSBC Global HSBC Global Funds ICAV - HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor Funds ICAV -
Japan Equity Multi-Factor Worldwide US Equity
Index EMU Equity Equity Index
Fund Fund Fund Fund
JPY EUR uUsbD uUsbD
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares
at the beginning of the period 9,307,102,819 238,194,295 2,202,098,432 364,677,446

Decrease in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable participating
shares from operations

Proceeds from redeemable
participating shares issued

Payment on redemption of
redeemable participating shares

Net assets attributable to holders
of redeemable participating shares
at the end of the period

(380,772,419)

204,528,094

(5,581,909,519)

(41,446,354)

19,535,420

(23,124,736)

(450,257,968)

237,729,346

(187,175,042)

(73,397,193)

26,316,680

(29,454,784)

3,548,948,975

193,158,625

1,802,394,768

288,142,149

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Statement of Cash Flows
for the period ended 30 June 2023

Total Total
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Note uUsD usD
Cash flows from operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares 892,430,475 (2,300,981,700)
Adjustment for:
Effect losses on cash and cash equivalents 34,224 419,808

Dividend income
Net (gain)/loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

(38,964,944)

(892,810,257)

(39,430,336)

2,280,925,088

Interest expenses 52,449 47,077
Distributions to redeemable participating shareholders 68,009,269 51,603,715

28,751,216 (7,416,348)
Net decrease in due from brokers 113,508,396 63,462,713

Net (decrease) in due to brokers
Net decrease/(increase) in other receivables and
accrued expenses

Interest received
Dividend received
Interest paid

Increase in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

(Decrease)/increase in financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

(71,707,077)

369,852
(17,296,654)
37,321,243
(52,449)
(1,223,245,108)

(80,892,224)

(91,611,281)

(535,159)
1,601,778
35,220,123
(47,077)
(1,485,365,007)

127,720,092

Cash used in operations

(1,213,242,805)

(1,356,970,166)

Cash flows from financing activities

Distributions paid

Proceeds from redeemable participating shares issued
Payment on redemption of redeemable participating shares

(68,009,269)
4,084,280,255
(2,855,545,795)

(51,603,715)
4,519,142,037
(3,070,765,543)

Net cash provided by financing activities

1,160,725,191

1,396,772,779

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalent (52,517,614) 39,802,613
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial period 62,791,814 75,602,232
Exchange losses on cash and cash equivalents (34,224) (419,808)
Foreign exchange movement arising on aggregation 2,254,741 (27,672,123)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial period 12,494,717 87,312,914

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023

1.

Reporting entity

HSBC Global Funds ICAV (the “ICAV”) was incorporated as an open-ended umbrella type Irish
collective asset-management vehicle with segregated liability between sub-funds to carry on business
under the Irish Collective Asset-management Vehicles Act, 2015 (“ICAV Act”) on 28 November 2017
with registration number C173463. The ICAV is authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland as an ICAV
pursuant to Part 2, Chapter 1 of the ICAV Act and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement)
Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2019 S.I. 230/2019.

The assets of each sub-fund will be invested separately in accordance with the investment objective
and policies of each sub-fund. Moreover, any liability incurred on behalf of or attributable to any sub-
fund may only be discharged solely out of the assets of that sub-fund and the assets of the other sub-
funds may not be used to satisfy the liability.

The sole object of the ICAV is the collective investment in either or both of transferable securities or
other liquid financial assets referred to in Regulation 68 of the European Communities (Undertakings
for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 S.I. 352/2011 (the “UCITS
Regulations”), of capital raised from the public which operates on the principle of risk-spreading.

As at 30 June 2023, the ICAV has 12 sub-funds in operation (31 December 2022: 11).

The ICAV appointed HSBC Investment Funds (Luxembourg) S.A. as Management Company (the
“‘Management Company”). The Management Company appointed HSBC Global Asset Management
(UK) Limited to act as Investment Manager for all of the sub-funds except for HSBC Global Funds
ICAV — Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund and HSBC Global Asset Management (France) to act as
Investment Manager for HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund (each the
“Investment Manager”, as relevant).

Significant accounting policies
(a) Basis of accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with EU IFRS the ICAV Act and the
UCITS Regulations. The Financial Statements relate to HSBC Global Funds ICAV (encompassing
all sub-funds).

The comparative figures included in the Statement of Financial Position relate to the balances as
at 31 December 2022, while the comparative figures included in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating
Shares and Statement of Cash Flows relate to the period ended 30 June 2022.

(b) Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, applying the historical
cost convention, except for the non-derivative financial instruments valued at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative financial instruments which have been valued at fair value through
profit or loss.

Accounting standards require the board of directors of the ICAV (the “Board”) to make an
assessment of the ICAV's ability to continue as a going concern, taking into account all available
information about the future, which is at least, but is not limited to, twelve months from the date
the accounts are approved. The Board's going concern assessment must be updated to consider
all relevant information available up to the date of this assessment.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of measurement (continued)

Having assessed the ICAV's core activities, the financial position, the principal risks and the other
matters affecting the future performance of the ICAV included in connection with the Financial
Statements, the Directors of the ICAV (the “Directors”) consider it appropriate to adopt the going
concern basis in preparing the Financial Statements. The Directors have arrived at this opinion by
considering, among other matters:

+ The ICAV's investments comprise readily realisable securities which can be expected to be
sold to meet funding requirements if necessary;

* The ICAV's NAV calculations have not been suspended as a result of the difficulties in fair
valuing the instruments or for other reasons;

* The ICAV has no material borrowings; and

* The ICAV is in a position to meet all current and future expenses. If any of the sub-fund's
expenses will exceed the Ongoing Charges Figure in relation to operating the sub-fund, the
Investment Manager will cover any shortfall from its own assets.

Functional and presentation currency
(i) Functional and presentation currency of the ICAV

Iltems included in the Financial Statements are measured using the primary economic environment
in which the ICAV operates. This is the US Dollar (the “functional currency’). The ICAV's
presentation currency is the same as its functional currency.

(i) Functional and presentation currency of the sub-funds

The Financial Statements of the sub-funds other than of HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi Factor
EMU Equity Fund and HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund are presented in
USD. The Financial Statements of HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund and
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund are presented in EUR and JPY respectively.
All amounts have been rounded to the nearest USD, EUR and JPY unless otherwise indicated.

Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the sub-funds
operate. If indicators of the primary economic environment are mixed, then the management uses
its judgement to determine the functional currency that most faithfully represents the economic
effect of the underlying transactions, events and conditions. The sub-funds’ investments and
transactions are denominated in USD except HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi Factor EMU Equity
Fund and HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund. The expenses (including
management fees, custodian fees and administration fees) are denominated and paid mostly in
USD except HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund and HSBC Global Funds
ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund. Accordingly, management has determined that the functional
currency of the sub-funds is USD except HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi Factor EMU Equity
Fund and HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund, the functional currency of which
is EUR and JPY respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(c)

(d)

Functional and presentation currency (continued)
(iii) Translation and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing at the Statement of Financial
Position date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising from translation are included in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to cash and cash equivalents are presented in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income within net gain/(loss) on foreign exchange.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating to the Financial Assets and Liabilities carried at fair
value through profit or loss are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income within Net
gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and foreign
exchange.

(iv) Presentational translation
For the purpose of presenting the Financial Statements of the ICAV:

. the Statement of Financial Position of the sub-funds with functional currencies other than
US Dollar were translated to US Dollars at the exchange rate ruling at 30 June 2023; and

e the Statement of Comprehensive Income, proceeds from redeemable participating shares
issued, redemptions of redeemable participating shares, equalisation and Statement of
Cash Flows of the sub-funds with functional currencies other than US Dollar were translated
at the US Dollar average monthly rates where those rates represent a reasonable
approximation of actual rates.

The translation method resulted in a foreign currency translation amount of USD 2,254,740 (30
June 2022 USD (27,672,123)) due to the use of average rates as referred to above and the
movement of closing exchange rates between 30 June 2023 and 30 June 2022. This has no
impact on the Net Asset Value per share of each of the sub-funds.

Judgement and estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with IFRS as adopted by the EU, requires
the Board to make judgements, estimates and assumptions which affects the application of
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors which
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities which are not readily
apparent from others.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are

reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the financial
year in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(d) Judgement and estimates (continued)

Judgements

The ICAV has concluded that there are no significant judgements within the Financial Statements.
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have effects on the
amounts recognised in the Financial Statements is included in Note 2 (c i and ii).

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The determination of what constitutes an active market and what inputs are “observable” requires
judgement by the Directors. Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that
have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the period ending 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022 is included in Note 4 (e).

(e) New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2023

(f)

New or amended standards Impact on Financial Statements

Insurance Contracts (Amendments to The application of the Amendment resulted in

IFRS 17) no significant changes to the ICAV’s Financial
Statements.

Definition of Accounting Estimates The application of the Amendment resulted in

(Amendments to I1AS 8) no significant changes to the ICAV’s Financial
Statements.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies The application of the Amendment resulted in

(Amendments to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice no significant changes to the ICAV’s Financial

Statement 2) Statements.

Deferred Tax related to Assets and The application of the Amendment resulted in

Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction | No significant changes to the ICAV's Financial

(Amendments to IAS 12 Statements.

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for future reporting financial
periods that have not been early adopted

A number of new standards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1 January 2023 and
earlier application is permitted, however the ICAV has not adopted the new or amended standards
early in preparing these Financial Statements.

The following amended standards and interpretations are not expected to have a significant impact
on the ICAV's Financial Statements:

- Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current - Amendments to IAS 1 - effective 1 January
2024;

- Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture
(Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - no effective date yet.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

On initial recognition, the ICAV classifies financial assets as measured at amortised cost or fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVTPL:

- itis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Business model assessment:

In making an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is held,
the ICAV considers all of the relevant information about how the business is managed, including:

- the documented investment strategy and the execution of this strategy in practice. This
includes whether the investment strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income,
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to
the duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows through
the sale of the assets;

- how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the ICAV's management;

- therisks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within
that business model) and how those risks are managed;

- how the Investment Manager is compensated, e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair
value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

- the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for
such sales and expectations about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition
are not considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the ICAV's continuing recognition of the
assets.

The ICAV has determined that it has two business models:

- Held-to-collect business model: this includes cash and cash equivalents, due from brokers,
due from shareholders, dividend receivable, interest receivable and other receivables. These
financial assets are held to collect contractual cash flow; and

- Other business model: this includes transferable securities and financial derivative
instruments. These financial assets are managed and their performance is evaluated, on a fair
value basis, with frequent sales taking place.

None of the ICAV’s assets qualify for measurement at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

Financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, due to/from broker and other short-term
receivables and payables are measured at amortised cost. All other assets of the ICAV are debt
securities, equity investments, investments in unlisted open-ended investment funds, and
derivatives and required to be measured at FVTPL.

44



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date - the date on which the
ICAV commits to purchase or sell the investment. Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs are expensed
as incurred in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the ICAV was to
change its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial
assets would be reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in
the business model.

Subsequent measurement
Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value and Financial assets at
amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities - Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or
it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair
value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.
Financial liabilities at FVTPL include derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost include bank overdraft, due to brokers, due to management
company and other payables.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(i)  Impairment of financial assets

The ICAV assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss (“ECL”) associated with
its financial assets carried at amortised cost. ECLs on assets at amortised cost are considered
immaterial. Significantly all of the ICAV’s financial assets measured at amortised cost are short
term assets. Therefore, as the term length of these assets is less than one year, the ICAV in
effect measures loss allowances based on their life-time ECLs. When estimating ECLS, the ICAV
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort, such as counter-party credit ratings.

Write off
The gross carrying amount of financial assets is written off when the ICAV has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

Amortised Cost Measurement

The 'amortised cost' of a financial instrument is the amount at which the financial asset of financial
liability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial
amount and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments
and receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or liability (or, where appropriate, a
shorter financial period) to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the ICAV estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses.

(i) Derecognition

The ICAV derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset expire or it transfers the rights to receive contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the ICAV neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership
and does not retain control of the financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or
the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset that is derecognised) and the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any interest in such transferred financial
assets that is created or retained by the ICAV is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The ICAV derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expired.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
(iv) Fair value measurement principles

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in
its absence, the most advantageous market to which the ICAV has access at that date. The fair
value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.

The fair value of financial instruments where quoted in an active market is based on their quoted
market prices at the reporting date without any deduction for estimated future selling costs. The
ICAV utilises the last traded market price for both financial assets and financial liabilities where
the bid-ask spread is narrow.

If an active quoted market price is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments, the fair value of the instrument is
estimated using valuation techniques, including use of recent arm’s length market transactions,
reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the same, discounted
cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation technique that provides a
reliable estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the Statement of
Financial Position date applicable to an instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where other
pricing models are used, inputs are based on market data at the Statement of Financial Position
date.

(v) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of
Financial Position where the ICAV currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis for gains
and losses from financial instruments at FVTPL and foreign exchange gains and losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise deposits with banks and highly liquid financial assets with
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition that are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in their fair value and are used by the ICAV in management of short-term
commitments, other than cash collateral provided in respect of derivatives. As at 30 June 2023
and at 31 December 2022, all cash and overdraft balances are held with HSBC Bank plc. Details
of overdraft facility are disclosed in Note 7.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk Index Fund may hold up to 10% of its NAV in cash
deposits in adherence with the Shariah principles.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

)

(k)

U]

(m)

Due from/to brokers

Amounts due to/from brokers include margin cash and cash collateral which is held by or due to
brokers for open futures contracts and represents the exchange traded futures contracts’ margin
deposits held with brokers and transactions awaiting settlement (e.g. receivables for securities
sold and payables for securities purchased). This amount is the minimum deemed by the brokers
and counterparties for collateral requirements and is restricted and reported separately to the
unrestricted cash on the sub-funds’ Statement of Financial Position.

Broker cash balances (restricted cash) held with HSBC Bank plc 30 June 2023 amounted to USD
15,111,315 (31 December 2022: USD 9,356,625). None of these balances were withdrawable.
Broker cash balances relate to balances due to/from brokers with respect to open futures
contracts.

Due from/to shareholders

Due from shareholders relates to subscriptions receivable not settled at the period end and due
to shareholders relate to redemptions payable not settled at period end.

Net gains (losses) from financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss

Net gains (losses) from financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss includes all
realised gains and losses and unrealised fair value changes and foreign exchange differences.

Income

Interest from Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at FVTPL is accrued on an
effective yield basis and recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Interest on
securities includes interest and discount earned (net of premium), which is the difference between
the face value and the original cost, including original issue discount.

Interest earned whilst holding investment securities is reported as Interest from financial assets
at FVTPL in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, whilst interest due to the sub-funds is
reported as Interest receivable from financial assets at FVTPL receivable in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Cash balances held by HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk Index Fund from time to time
may be deposited on terms which shall either grant no return on the sum deposited or shall grant
such a return on a Shariah-compliant basis.

Dividend income on financial assets at FVTPL is credited to the Statement of Comprehensive
Income on the date on which the relevant securities are listed as “ex-dividend”. Dividend income,
which is disclosed separately in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, is shown gross of any
non-recoverable withholding taxes.

Expenses

Expenses are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accrual basis and
as the related services are performed.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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2,

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n)

(o)

Redeemable participating shares

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the Shareholder’s option and are classified
as financial liabilities. The redeemable participating shares can be redeemed at any time for cash
equal to a proportionate share of a particular sub-fund’s Net Asset Value. The participating share
is carried at amortized cost and is measured at the present value of the redemption amount that
is payable at the Statement of Financial Position date if the shareholder exercised its right to put
the share back to the sub-fund.

Income tax expense
Interpretation 23 — Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The IFRS Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC”) published an interpretation IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty
over Income Tax Treatments’, specifying how entities should reflect uncertainty in accounting for
income taxes. IFRIC 23 addresses the previous lack of guidance in IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’, which
specifies how to account for current and deferred tax, but not how to reflect the effects of
uncertainty. The Management Company evaluated the effect of IFRIC 23 and deemed that it did
not have a significant impact on the Financial Statements since substantially all of the ICAV’s
financial instruments are, in the opinion of the Management Company, not subject to material
uncertain tax treatment.

Under current law and practice the ICAV qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in
Section 739B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. As such, it is not chargeable to
Irish tax on its income or gains.

However, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a ‘chargeable event’. A chargeable event

includes any distribution payments to shareholders or any encashment, redemption, cancellation
or transfer of shares.

No Irish tax will arise on the ICAV regarding chargeable events.
A chargeable event does not include:
(i) any transaction in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing system;

(i) any exchange by a Shareholder effected by way of a bargain made at arm’s length by the
ICAV, of shares in the ICAV for other shares in the ICAV;

(i) certain transfers of shares between spouses or civil partners and former spouses or former
civil partners;

(iv) an exchange of shares arising on a qualifying amalgamation or reconstruction of the ICAV
with another Irish investment undertaking; or

(v) the cancellation of shares in the ICAV arising from an exchange in relation to a scheme of
amalgamation.

Income, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the ICAV may be

subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are
received and such taxes may not be recoverable by the ICAV or its shareholders.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

2,

3.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(p)

(q)

(r)

(s)

Equalisation

Equalisation is operated in connection with the issue and redemption of shares. It represents the
income element included in the price for the issue and redemption of shares. Equalisation
arrangements are intended to ensure that the income per share is not affected by changes in the
number of shares in issue during the financial period.

The buying/selling price of each share contains an amount called equalisation. This is equivalent
to the net income less expenses accrued in the ICAV at the time of purchase/ale. For distributing
sub-funds, equalisation attributable to subscriptions in the sub-funds form part of the distributions
to those shareholders who subscribed to the sub-funds during the distribution period. The
equalisation element of the distributions is not reported to shareholders separately from the net
income distributed. The equalisation attributable to redemptions from the respective sub-funds, if
any is disclosed in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares.

Transaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are separately identifiable and directly attributable
to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs
include and commissions paid to brokers and counterparties. Transaction costs are expensed on
an accrual basis and are recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as part of other
expenses. Transaction costs incurred during the financial period by each sub-fund are detailed in
Note 3(g).

Securities lending

Securities which are lent out as part of the securities lending agreement continue to be recognised
as financial assets and liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position. Securities lending
constitutes temporary transfer of ownership and would not have any impact on the sub-funds’
holdings in the Statement of Financial Position when securities are lent. Securities lending income
for the financial period amounted to USD 2,738,034 (30 June 2022: 1,614,776) and is included in
Other Income of Statement of Comprehensive Income. Further information on securities lending
are detailed in Note 8.

Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating shares are recorded in the Statement of

Comprehensive Income as finance costs when declared (i.e. the decision has been through the
final required approval stage and cannot be reversed).

Fees and expenses

(a)

Management Fee

The ICAV has a fee structure where, in respect of each of the sub-funds, all of the fees and expenses
(except for transaction costs and taxes or duty charges for portfolio re-balancing, all of which will be
paid separately out of the assets of the relevant sub-funds) are paid as one single fee. This is referred
to as the “Ongoing Charges Figure” or “OCF” in the prospectus of the ICAV and is being disclosed in
these Financial Statements as the “Management Fee”.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

3.

Fees and expenses (continued)

(a) Management Fee (continued)

The Management Fee is paid to the Management Company to cover its fees for providing investment
management, distribution, marketing and advice services in respect of all sub-funds. The Management
Company is responsible for paying out of the Management Fee the fees of the Investment Managers,
the Distributors, the operating, administrative and services expenses and may pay part of such fee to
recognised intermediaries or such other person as the Management Company may determine, at its
discretion.

The Management Fee covers all of the following operating, administrative and services expenses (but
is not an exhaustive list):

o Custody, depositary and safekeeping charges

e Sub-custodian fees and transaction charges (which will be at normal commercial rates)

e For hedged share classes, fees to third parties to cover the execution of the share class

currency hedging policy. An additional fee for this service will apply to hedged share classes

as detailed in the relevant sub-fund’s supplement

Transfer, registrar and payment agency fees

Administration, domiciliary and fund accounting services

Legal expenses for advice on behalf of the ICAV

Audit fees

Registration fees

Listing fees (if applicable)

Directors’ fees and expenses. Those Directors who are not associated with the ICAV will be

entitled to remuneration for their services as Directors

e Documentation costs — preparing, printing, translating and distributing documents including,
but not limited to, the prospectus, key investor information documents and annual reports made
available directly or through intermediaries to its shareholders in markets in which the sub-
funds are registered for sale in compliance with local regulations

e Costs associated with the collection, reporting and publication of data about the ICAV, its
investments and shareholders as required by laws and regulations from time to time

e Fees charged by third party vendors for publishing fund performance data

¢ Financial index licensing fees

¢ Any fees charged for sub-fund expense data analysis if specifically requested by the ICAV to
be obtained from an independent third party

o Collateral management services

¢ Any industry association fees for the benefit of the ICAV

The maximum Management Fee is 1.00% of the average NAV of a class of shares over a specified
year. An additional fee of up to 0.03% may apply to hedged share classes. The Management Fee is
accrued daily and payable monthly in arrears. The Management Fee of each sub-fund of the ICAV is
as listed in the relevant sub-fund’s supplement and is disclosed in the Other Additional Disclosure
section of these Financial Statements.

If a sub-fund’s expenses exceed the Management Fee for a share class, the Investment Manager will
cover any shortfall from its own assets.

The Management Fee for the financial period amounted to USD 5,596,409 (30 June 2022: USD

5,312,550) of which USD 2,012,039 (31 December 2022: USD 1,787,936 ) was payable at the financial
period end.
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3. Fees and expenses (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Investment Management Fees

The Investment Managers shall be entitled to receive from the Management Company a fee in relation
to each sub-fund or Class (the “Investment Management Fee”). Such fee shall be calculated and
accrued at each Valuation Point and payable monthly in arrears. The Investment Management Fee
paid by the Management Company out of the OCF for the financial period ended 30 June 2023 was
USD 659,279 (30 June 2022: USD 898,377 ) of which USD 131,552 (31 December 2022: USD 95,572)
was payable at 30 June 2023. There are no performance fees.

Administrator’s fees

The Management Company is responsible for the payment to the Administrator out of the Management
Fee, an annual fee, payable monthly in arrears at a rate which shall not exceed 0.02% per annum of
the Net Asset Value of the sub-fund, subject to a total minimum fee per annum of EUR 250,000. The
Administrator’s fee payable by the Management Company out of the OCF for the financial period
ended 30 June 2023 is USD 1,720,551 (30 June 2022: USD 2,108,880 ) of which USD 1,720,551 (31
December 2022: USD 1,074,440) is payable at 30 June 2023.

Depositary’s fees

The Management Company is responsible for the payment to the Depositary out of the Management
Fee, an annual fee, payable monthly in arrears, which shall not exceed 0.0075% per annum of the Net
Asset Value of the sub-fund, subject to a total minimum fee per annum of EUR 105,000. The
Depositary’s fee payable by the Management Company out of the OCF for the financial period ended
30 June 2023 is included in the Administrator’s fees in note 3 (c).

Directors’ fees and expenses

The Directors’ fees which are paid out of the OCF for the financial period ended 30 June 2023
amounted to USD 64,834 (30 June 2022: USD 65,530). Directors’ out of pocket expenses for the
financial period 30 June 2023 was USD Nil (30 June 2022: USD Nil).

Transaction cost

For the financial period ended 30 June 2023 and the financial year ended 30 June 2022, the ICAV
incurred transaction costs that are identifiable as follows:

30 June 30 June
Sub-Funds 2023 2022
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund USD 5,293 USD 5,440
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund USD 1,308 uUSD 2,408
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond
UCITS ETF USD 3,032 USD 325
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Japan Equity Index Fund JPY 35,624 JPY 1,700,766
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund uUSD 101,812 EUR 97,569
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund UsD 751,849 USD 1,137,839
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund USD 1,420 USD 5,444
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3. Fees and expenses (continued)
(9) Dividend Purification

The Shariah Committee has issued guidelines to quantify the annual amount of income of the ICAV that
should be donated to charity, being derived from companies eligible for investment pursuant to the
investment objective, policy and restrictions set out in the supplement for each sub-fund, but that are
engaged in an activity or activities of a marginal nature which is or are proscribed by the Shariah
Committee and which is not or are not screened out by the investment restrictions. Such amount will be
calculated on an annual basis, based on the purification ratios, expressed as a percentage of each
company’s dividend. The purification ratios will be provided by the relevant index provider for each sub-
fund, for all companies in which the sub-funds have invested. For companies, whose purification ratios
are not provided by the index provider, purification ratios will be calculated based on the financial
information of these companies received from the Investment Manager. Such income will be disbursed
as a charitable donation to one or more worthy causes approved by the Shariah Committee.

4. Risks associated with financial instruments

The ICAV’s investment activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including price
risk, currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The ICAV’s overall risk
management process focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to mitigate
potential adverse effects on the ICAV’s financial performance.

Changes to the composition and/or weighting of the securities constituting the financial index which is
tracked by a sub-fund will ordinarily require that sub-fund to make corresponding adjustments or
rebalancing to its investments in order to seek to track the financial index. The Investment Manager
will accordingly seek to rebalance the composition and/or weighting of the securities held by a sub-
fund from time to time to the extent practicable and possible to conform to changes in the composition
and/or weighting of securities that constitute the respective financial index. Other re-balancing
measures may be taken from time to time to seek to maintain the correspondence between the
performance of a subfund and the performance of the financial index.

The Management Company seeks to mitigate the financial risk in the ICAV in its daily risk management
process. From year to year, the ICAV’s exposure to risk will alter as market conditions change and as
the components of the portfolio change and are adjusted through trading, subscriptions and
redemptions. Regarding the objectives, policies and processes for managing the risk, whilst adapting
to the current market conditions, the approach will remain consistent from year to year. The ICAV uses
the commitment approach to calculate the sub-funds’ global exposure.

The sub-funds also use derivative instruments (“FDIs”) for efficient portfolio management of its assets
and for investment purposes. Efficient portfolio management means investment decisions involving
transactions that are entered into for one or more of the following specific aims: the reduction of risk;
the reduction of cost; or the generation of additional capital or income for the sub-funds with an
appropriate level of risk, taking into account the risk profile of the sub-funds and the general provisions
of the UCITS Regulations. In particular, FDIs may be used for the purpose of minimising tracking error
i.e. the risk that the sub-funds return varies from the respective benchmark financial index.
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4,

Risks associated with financial instruments(continued)

(@) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates
or equity and credit spreads will affect the sub-funds’ income or the fair value of its holdings of
financial instruments.

(i) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether caused by factors
specific to an individual investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market. It represents the potential loss the ICAV might suffer through holding market positions in
the face of price movements. The securities held by the sub-funds are held at fair value with fair
value changes recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All changes in market
conditions will therefore directly affect net investment income for the sub-funds. The sub-funds
manage this exposure to individual price movements of underlying positions by only making
investments which are in line with the investment restrictions. The investment concentration types
within the portfolio are disclosed for each sub-fund in the Schedule of Investments.

The table below outlines the impact on the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
upon 5% increase (all other variables remaining constant) in investments as at 30 June 2023:

30 June 31 December
Sub-Funds 2023 2022

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS

ETF USD 4,530,598 USD 3,144,509

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government
Bond Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund*

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sustainable Government Bond
UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Japan Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund

*launched on 18 January 2023.
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USD 474,781,738
USD 92,184,337

USD 1,592,780
USD 2,394,029
USD 170,409,654
USD 1,633,434

USD 22,205,293
JPY 208,909,248
EUR 10,624,656
USD 97,485,110
USD 16,919,674

USD 395,472,037
USD 75,913,178

USD 2,832,796
USD 2,172,886
USD 174,041,855

USD 18,422,658
JPY 175,163,778

EUR 9,964,264
USD 88,629,247
USD 14,735,126



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments(continued)
(b) Market risk
(iiy Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument as determined in a sub-fund's
functional currency will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Each sub-fund
may invest in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other
than its functional currency. Consequently, each sub-fund is exposed to risks that the exchange
rate of its currency relative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an
adverse effect on the value of that portion of the ICAV’s assets or liabilities. The sub-funds may

seek to hedge this currency risk through FX transactions in the spot, forward, currency swaps or
futures markets.

The table below outlines the net foreign currency risk exposure of the sub-funds as at 30 June
2023 and 31 December 2022.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
usbD usbD usbD
Chinese Yuan 218,796 46,597,538 46,816,334
Euro 2 1,093,460 1,093,462
Hong Kong Dollar (21,517) - (21,517)
Pound Sterling (2,071) 42,920,958 42,918,887
195,210 90,611,956 90,807,166

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF
As at 30 June 2023

usD

Chinese Yuan 2,340,817
Euro 54,673
Hong Kong Dollar (1,076)
Pound Sterling 2,145,944
4,540,358

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

55



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usD usD
Chinese Yuan 1,757,639 23,376,537 25,134,176
Euro 3,877 - 3,877
Pound Sterling 22 38,523,637 38,523,659
1,761,538 61,900,174 63,661,712

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022 if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2022

usbD

Chinese Yuan 1,256,709
Euro 194
Pound Sterling 1,926,183
3,183,086

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usD uUsD
Australian Dollar 200,983 (3,898,129) (3,697,146)
Canadian Dollar 223,369 (1,315,557) (1,092,188)
Chilean Peso - (1,167,271) (1,167,271)
Chinese Yuan 605,247 (8,850,992) (8,245,745)
Colombian Peso 332,401 3,017,650 3,350,051
Czech Koruna 49,533 397,417 446,950
Danish Krone 29,128 (86,831) (57,703)
Euro (8,707,621) 2,673,090,996 2,664,383,375
Hong Kong Dollar 43,957 121,297 165,254
Hungarian Forint 43,197 632,549 675,746
Indonesian Rupiah 51,026 (174,970) (123,944)
Israeli Shekel 70,966 (501,522) (430,556)
Japanese Yen 65,028 888,039 953,067
Malaysian Ringgit 40,011 (809,713) (769,702)
Mexican Peso 15,833 (210,001) (194,168)
New Zealand Dollar 55,857 (643,803) (587,946)
Norwegian Krone 4,871 (274,037) (269,166)
Peruvian Sol - 339,146 339,146
Polish Zloty 47,350 (176,792) (129,442)
Pound Sterling 808,802 1,092,747,498 1,093,556,300
Romanian Leu 5,602 (31,847) (26,245)
Russian Ruble 19 - 19
Singapore Dollar 216,243 (55,187) 161,056
South Korean Won (4,950,224) 5,317,522 367,298
Swedish Krona 88,282 (1,022,541) (934,259)
Swiss Franc 94,562 (232,522) (137,960)
Thai Baht 72,609 (276,981) (204,372)
(10,492,969) 3,756,823,418 3,746,330,449

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

As at 30 June 2023

usD

Australian Dollar (184,857)
Canadian Dollar (54,610)
Chilean Peso (58,364)
Chinese Yuan (412,287)
Colombian Peso 167,502
Czech Koruna 22,347
Danish Krone (2,885)
Euro 133,219,169
Hong Kong Dollar 8,263
Hungarian Forint 33,787
Indonesian Rupiah (6,197)
Israeli Shekel (21,528)
Japanese Yen 47,653
Malaysian Ringgit (38,485)
Mexican Peso (9,708)
New Zealand Dollar (29,397)
Norwegian Krone (13,458)
Peruvian Sol 16,957
Polish Zloty (6,472)
Pound Sterling 54,677,815
Romanian Leu (1,312)
Russian Ruble 1
Singapore Dollar 8,053
South Korean Won 18,365
Swedish Krona (46,713)
Swiss Franc (6,898)
Thai Baht (10,219)
187,316,522

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Financial
assetsl/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usD uUsD
Australian Dollar 208,175 (3,409,928) (3,201,753)
Canadian Dollar 221,556 (4,742,268) (4,520,712)
Chilean Peso - (454,646) (454,646)
Chinese Yuan (12,859,094) (522,793) (13,381,887)
Colombian Peso 91 (747,235) (747,144)
Czech Koruna 30,226 (159,091) (128,865)
Danish Krone 14,562 (40,211) (25,649)
Euro (1,647,174) 2,512,014,382 2,510,367,208
Hong Kong Dollar 42,565 104,605 147,170
Hungarian Forint 1,169 76,709 77,878
Indonesian Rupiah - (568,970) (568,970)
Israeli Shekel 70,933 (582,309) (511,376)
Japanese Yen 13,501,409 (31,548,049) (18,046,640)
Malaysian Ringgit - 15,632 15,632
Mexican Peso 38,081 73,681 111,762
New Zealand Dollar 44,664 (844,270) (799,606)
Norwegian Krone 48,678 (271,521) (222,843)
Peruvian Sol - (139,625) (139,625)
Polish Zloty 156,041 (430,225) (274,184)
Pound Sterling 3,254,981 717,617,551 720,872,532
Romanian Leu 25,294 (255,310) (230,016)
Russian Ruble 23 - 23
Singapore Dollar 248,247 598,830 847,077
South Korean Won - (1,614,063) (1,614,063)
Swedish Krona 680,999 (751,483) (70,484)
Swiss Franc 56,194 (2,606,108) (2,549,914)
Thai Baht - 982,159 982,159
4,137,620 3,181,795,444 3,185,933,064

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022

uUsD

Australian Dollar (160,088)
Canadian Dollar (226,036)
Chilean Peso (22,732)
Chinese Yuan (669,094)
Colombian Peso (37,357)
Czech Koruna (6,443)
Danish Krone (1,282)
Euro 125,518,360
Hong Kong Dollar 7,358
Hungarian Forint 3,894
Indonesian Rupiah (28,450)
Israeli Shekel (25,569)
Japanese Yen (902,332)
Malaysian Ringgit 782
Mexican Peso 5,588
New Zealand Dollar (39,980)
Norwegian Krone (11,142)
Peruvian Sol (6,981)
Polish Zloty (13,709)
Pound Sterling 36,043,627
Romanian Leu (11,501)
Russian Ruble 1
Singapore Dollar 42,354
South Korean Won (80,703)
Swedish Krona (3,524)
Swiss Franc (127,496)
Thai Baht 49,108
159,296,653

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
usb uUsD usb
Canadian Dollar 90,011 (980,761) (890,750)
Euro (4,447,623) 39,671,416 35,223,793
Hong Kong Dollar 6,139 - 6,139
Japanese Yen (6,268) (877,535) (883,803)
Pound Sterling (152,793) 675,951,171 675,798,378
(4,510,534) 713,764,291 709,253,757

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
As at 30 June 2023

usb

Canadian Dollar (44,538)
Euro 1,761,190
Hong Kong Dollar 307
Japanese Yen (44,190)
Pound Sterling 33,789,919
35,462,688

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

61



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
usb uUsD usb
Canadian Dollar 84,310 (785,480) (701,170)
Euro 354,013 21,177,037 21,531,050
Hong Kong Dollar 13 - 13
Japanese Yen 22,977 (1,647,912) (1,624,935)
Pound Sterling 320,468 583,021,608 583,342,076
781,781 601,765,253 602,547,034

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if
any non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional
currency of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2022

usb

Canadian Dollar (35,059)
Euro 1,076,553
Hong Kong Dollar 1
Japanese Yen (81,247)
Pound Sterling 29,167,104
30,127,352

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usb usb
Euro 21 - 21
Hong Kong Dollar (9,168) - (9,168)
Pound Sterling (1,039) 19846 18,807
(10,186) 19,846 9,660

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund
As at 30 June 2023

usbD

Euro 1
Hong Kong Dollar (458)
Pound Sterling 941
483

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUSD uUsD usbD
Euro 22 - 22
Hong Kong Dollar 6 - 6
Pound Sterling - 196,283 196,283
28 196,283 196,311
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)
The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022

usD

Euro 1
Hong Kong Dollar -
Pound Sterling 9,815
9,816

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund

Financial
assetsl/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
UsD uUsD usbD
Australian Dollar 981,436 6,625 988,061
Canadian Dollar 1,563,094 9,020 1,572,114
Danish Krone 410,738 340 411,078
Euro 4,444,704 56,311 4,501,015
Hong Kong Dollar 289,441 1,247 290,688
Israeli New Shekel 48,159 212 48,371
Japanese Yen 2,977,072 28,490 3,005,562
New Zealand Dollar 8,541 983 9,524
Norwegian Krone 92,252 906 93,158
Pound Sterling 1,970,347 22,226 1,992,573
Singapore Dollar 141,212 252 141,464
Swedish Krona 428,259 1,131 429,390
Swiss Franc 1,280,301 6,864 1,287,165
14,635,556 134,607 14,770,163
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund
As at 30 June 2023

usbD

Australian Dollar 49,403
Canadian Dollar 78,606
Danish Krone 20,554
Euro 225,051
Hong Kong Dollar 14,534
Israeli New Shekel 2,419
Japanese Yen 150,278
New Zealand Dollar 476
Norwegian Krone 4,658
Pound Sterling 99,629
Singapore Dollar 7,073
Swedish Krona 21,469
Swiss Franc 64,358
738,508

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUSD uUSD uUsD
Australian Dollar 6,819 981,877 988,696
Canadian Dollar 18,476 1,528,733 1,547,209
Danish Krone 5,264 373,920 379,184
Euro 226,915 3,991,126 4,218,041
Hong Kong Dollar 15,024 344,925 359,949
Israeli New Shekel 4,238 50,703 54,941
Japanese Yen 117,177 2,700,866 2,818,043
New Zealand Dollar 1,951 8,133 10,084
Norwegian Krone 588 107,354 107,942
Pound Sterling 14,212 1,962,075 1,976,287
Singapore Dollar 12,094 147,318 159,412
Swedish Krona 10,910 415,745 426,655
Swiss Franc 47,679 1,256,700 1,304,379
481,347 13,869,475 14,350,822

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Equity Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022

usbD

Australian Dollar 49,435
Canadian Dollar 77,360
Danish Krone 18,959
Euro 210,902
Hong Kong Dollar 17,998
Israeli New Shekel 2,747
Japanese Yen 140,902
New Zealand Dollar 504
Norwegian Krone 5,397
Pound Sterling 98,814
Singapore Dollar 7,971
Swedish Krona 21,333
Swiss Franc 65,219
717,541
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other  at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD uUsD usb
Australian Dollar 416,414 (1,901,606) (1,485,192)
Canadian Dollar 29,072 (475,838) (446,766)
Chinese Yuan 202,995 (875,276) (672,281)
Danish Krone 13,563 (155,276) (141,713)
Euro 152,699 49,562,179 49,714,878
Hong Kong Dollar - 4,540,328 4,540,328
Israeli Shekel 81,144 (544,419) (463,275)
Japanese Yen 4,761 (281,607) (276,846)
Malaysian Ringgit 33,375 (967,634) (934,259)
Mexican Peso 199,255 (537,166) (337,911)
New Zealand Dollar 122,152 (145,730) (23,578)
Norwegian Krone 24,994 (128,956) (103,962)
Polish Zloty 106,235 (86,407) 19,828
Pound Sterling (716,327) 1,865,956,056  1,865,239,729
Singapore Dollar 48,457 (54,130) (5,673)
Swedish Krona 87,924 (372,295) (284,371)
806,713 1,913,532,223  1,914,338,936

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023 if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
As at 30 June 2023

usb

Australian Dollar (74,259)
Canadian Dollar (22,338)
Chinese Yuan (33,614)
Danish Krone (7,086)
Euro 2,485,744
Hong Kong Dollar 227,017
Israeli Shekel (23,164)
Japanese Yen (13,842)
Malaysian Ringgit (46,713)
Mexican Peso (16,895)
New Zealand Dollar (1,179)
Norwegian Krone (5,198)
Polish Zloty 991
Pound Sterling 93,261,986
Singapore Dollar (284)
Swedish Krona (14,219)
95,716,947

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other  at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
usb usbD usbD
Australian Dollar 111,057 (1,594,186) (1,483,129)
Canadian Dollar 215,053 (2,275,026) (2,059,973)
Chinese Yuan (9,830,217) 8,074,261 (1,755,956)
Danish Krone 7,933 (636,917) (628,984)
Euro 9,712,363 7,710,017 17,422,380
Hong Kong Dollar - 4,476,053 4,476,053
Israeli Shekel 109,213 (681,681) (572,468)
Japanese Yen 16,234,925 (23,962,586) (7,727,661)
Malaysian Ringgit - (294,049) (294,049)
Mexican Peso 719,869 (147,314) 572,555
New Zealand Dollar 33,721 (153,757) (120,036)
Norwegian Krone 8,792 (95,497) (86,705)
Polish Zloty 67,737 (893,574) (825,837)
Pound Sterling (3,846,113) 1,847,425,929  1,843,579,816
Singapore Dollar 125,948 466,041 591,989
South African Rand 379 - 379
Swedish Krona 9,324 (299,155) (289,831)
13,679,984 1,837,118,559 1,850,798,543

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2022

usb

Australian Dollar (74,156)
Canadian Dollar (102,999)
Chinese Yuan (87,798)
Danish Krone (31,449)
Euro 871,119
Hong Kong Dollar 223,803
Israeli Shekel (28,623)
Japanese Yen (386,383)
Malaysian Ringgit (14,702)
Mexican Peso 28,628
New Zealand Dollar (6,002)
Norwegian Krone (4,335)
Polish Zloty (41,292)
Pound Sterling 92,178,991
Singapore Dollar 29,599
South African Rand 19
Swedish Krona (14,493)
92,539,927

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(iii) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usbD usbD
Pound Sterling 2,868 - 2,868
2,868 - 2,868

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund*
As at 30 June 2023

usD
Pound Sterling 143

143

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD uUsD usD
Australian Dollar 34,584 (451,313) (416,729)
Canadian Dollar 13,643 (198,570) (184,927)
Chilean Peso - (986) (986)
Czech Koruna 10,303 54,790 65,093
Danish Krone 4,694 (68,535) (63,841)
Euro 43,071 3,775,794 3,818,865
Israeli New Shekel 2,303 (22,997) (20,694)
Japanese Yen 14,583 182,667 197,250
Korean Won 28,801 (1,361) 27,440
Malaysian Ringgit 1,524 (4,169) (2,645)
New Zealand Dollar 32,112 (104,628) (72,516)
Norwegian Krone 3,083 (99,126) (96,043)
Polish Zloty 3,811 (4,067) (256)
Pound Sterling (87,089) 135,222,582 135,135,493
Singapore Dollar 11,044 (16,255) (5,211)
Swedish Krona 1,333 (106,389) (105,056)
Swiss Franc 22,541 546,683 569,224
140,341 138,704,120 138,844,461

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2023

Australian Dollar
Canadian Dollar
Chilean Peso
Czech Koruna
Danish Krone
Euro

Israeli New Shekel
Japanese Yen
Korean Won
Malaysian Ringgit
New Zealand Dollar
Norwegian Krone
Polish Zloty
Pound Sterling
Singapore Dollar
Swedish Krona
Swiss Franc

usD
(20,836)
(9,246)
(49)
3,255
(3,192)
190,943
(1,035)
9,863
1,372
(132)
(3,627)
(4,802)
(13)
6,756,775
(261)
(5,253)
28,461

6,942,223

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
USsD uUsD usD
Australian Dollar 241,999 (939,622) (697,623)
Canadian Dollar 12,069 (522,864) (510,795)
Czech Koruna 796 47,299 48,095
Danish Krone 1,700 (207,784) (206,084)
Euro 1,929,698 (2,218,306) (288,608)
Israeli New Shekel 2,995 (22,991) (19,996)
Japanese Yen 1,941,942 (3,333,562) (1,391,620)
Korean Won 233,136 (357,044) (123,908)
Malaysian Ringgit - 4,180 4,180
New Zealand Dollar 8,425 (42,022) (33,597)
Norwegian Krone 1,283 (33,398) (32,115)
Polish Zloty 4,097 3,056 7,153

73



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
usD usb usbD
Pound Sterling 26,559 114,374,720 114,401,279
Singapore Dollar 5,564 (19,295) (13,731)
Swedish Krona 5,070 (108,925) (103,855)
Swiss Franc 11,357 344,267 355,624
4,426,690 106,967,709 111,394,399

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if
any non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional
currency of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2022

uUsD

Australian Dollar (34,881)
Canadian Dollar (25,540)
Czech Koruna 2,405
Danish Krone (10,304)
Euro (14,430)
Israeli New Shekel (1,000)
Japanese Yen (69,581)
Korean Won (6,195)
Malaysian Ringgit 209
New Zealand Dollar (1,680)
Norwegian Krone (1,605)
Polish Zloty 358
Pound Sterling 5,720,064
Singapore Dollar (688)
Swedish Krona (5,193)
Swiss Franc 17,781
5,569,720

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
JPY JPY JPY
Euro 17,905 276,462,575 276,444,670
17,905 276,462,575 276,444,670

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of
the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund

As at 30 June 2023
JPY
Euro 13,822,234
13,822,234

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
JPY JPY JPY
Euro - 201,583,240 201,583,240

- 201,583,240 201,583,240

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if
any non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional
currency of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022
JPY
Euro 10,079,162
10,079,162

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
EUR EUR EUR
U.S Dollar 202,621 5,857,993 6,060,614
202,621 5,857,993 6,060,614

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund

As at 30 June 2023
EUR
U.S Dollar 303,031
303,031

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’'s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
EUR EUR EUR
U.S Dollar 342,617 4,460,471 4,803,088
342,617 4,460,471 4,803,088

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund
As at 31 December 2022

EUR
240,154
240,154

U.S Dollar

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management's determination of a

reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

Financial
assetsl/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
UsSD uUsbD uUsbD
Australian Dollar 59,876 37,879,730 37,939,606
Brazilian Real 1,150,961 16,875,491 18,026,452
Canadian Dollar 502,546 75,724,234 76,226,780
Chilean Peso 1,480 - 1,480
Chinese Yuan 1,277,824 4,491,175 5,768,999
Czech Koruna 1,234 - 1,234
Danish Krone 5,097 5,959,705 5,964,802
Euro 996,769 156,389,266 157,386,035
Hong Kong Dollar 633,437 83,635,408 84,268,845
Hungarian Forint 35,955 435,816 471,771
Indian Rupee (190,646) 27,737,123 27,546,477
Indonesian Rupiah - 2,695,594 2,695,594
Israeli Shekel 48,934 - 48,934
Japanese Yen 1,536,667 89,734,366 91,271,033
Malaysian Ringgit 6,314 1,712,224 1,718,538
Mexican Peso 38,823 1,863,408 1,902,231
New Zealand Dollar 11,025 - 11,025
Norwegian Krone 40,733 - 40,733
Philippine Peso 57,778 408,976 466,754
Pound Sterling 475,295 72,939,679 73,414,974
Quatari Rial - 3,212,672 3,212,672
Russian Ruble 7,504 - 7,504
Saudi Riyal - 4,751,401 4,751,401
Singapore Dollar 24,645 11,386,048 11,410,693
South African Rand 141,314 5,871,047 6,012,361
South Korean Won 120,585 30,947,118 31,067,703
Swedish Krona 128,332 10,124,166 10,252,498
Swiss Franc 178,438 52,239,923 52,418,361
Taiwan Dollar 155,232 25,488,897 25,644,129
Turkish Lira 51,781 59,457 111,238
UAE Dirham 67 9,979,257 9,979,324
7,498,000 732,542,181 740,040,181

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
As at 31 December 2022

usbD

Australian Dollar 1,896,980
Brazilian Real 901,322
Canadian Dollar 3,811,339
Chilean Peso 74
Chinese Yuan 288,450
Czech Koruna 62
Danish Krone 298,240
Euro 7,869,302
Hong Kong Dollar 4,213,442
Hungarian Forint 23,588
Indian Rupee 1,377,324
Indonesian Rupiah 134,780
Israeli Shekel 2,447
Japanese Yen 4,563,552
Malaysian Ringgit 85,927
Mexican Peso 95,111
New Zealand Dollar 551
Norwegian Krone 2,037
Philippine Peso 23,338
Pound Sterling 3,670,749
Quatari Rial 160,634
Russian Ruble 375
Saudi Riyal 237,570
Singapore Dollar 570,535
South African Rand 300,618
South Korean Won 1,553,385
Swedish Krona 512,625
Swiss Franc 2,620,918
Taiwan Dollar 1,282,206
Turkish lira 5,562
UAE Dirham 498,966
37,002,009

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

Financial
assetsl/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD uUsD uUsbD
Australian Dollar 898,171 32,737,712 33,635,883
Brazilian Real 1,837,229 21,282,131 23,119,360
Canadian Dollar 947,640 72,132,262 73,079,902
Chilean Peso 1,393 - 1,393
Chinese Yuan 587,653 6,895,436 7,483,089
Czech Koruna 1,187 - 1,187
Danish Krone 256,509 13,458,710 13,715,219
Euro 180,924 147,691,406 147,872,330
Hong Kong Dollar 856,142 87,647,886 88,504,028
Hungarian Forint 14,305 391,445 405,750
Indian Rupee 123,746 20,975,135 21,098,881
Indonesian Rupiah - 43,169 43,169
Israeli Shekel 763,020 - 763,020
Japanese Yen 1,584,078 95,000,263 96,584,341
Malaysian Ringgit 1 6,673,090 6,673,091
Mexican Peso 111,827 2,140,751 2,252,578
New Zealand Dollar 11,381 - 11,381
Norwegian Krone 38,646 - 38,646
Philippine Peso 536,835 377,832 914,667
Pound Sterling 1,397,678 54,840,226 56,237,904
Quatari Rial - 3,563,105 3,563,105
Russian Ruble 9,200 - 9,200
Saudi Riyal - 404,809 404,809
Singapore Dollar 210,774 6,058,786 6,269,560
South African Rand 925,782 11,361,321 12,287,103
South Korean Won 868,020 26,364,554 27,232,574
Swedish Krona 68,905 14,555,669 14,624,574
Swiss Franc 195,299 49,607,843 49,803,142
Taiwan Dollar 7,691 10,511,279 10,518,970
Turkish Lira 991,345 75,207 1,066,553
UAE Dirham - 3,222,198 3,222,198
13,425,381 688,012,225 701,437,607

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if
any non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional
currency of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
As at 31 December 2022

usbD

Australian Dollar 1,681,794
Brazilian Real 1,155,968
Canadian Dollar 3,653,995
Chilean Peso 70
Chinese Yuan 374,154
Czech Koruna 59
Danish Krone 685,761
Euro 7,393,617
Hong Kong Dollar 4,425,201
Hungarian Forint 20,288
Indian Rupee 1,054,944
Indonesian Rupiah 2,158
Israeli Shekel 38,151
Japanese Yen 4,829,217
Malaysian Ringgit 333,655
Mexican Peso 112,629
New Zealand Dollar 569
Norwegian Krone 1,932
Philippine Peso 45,733
Pound Sterling 2,811,895
Quatari Rial 178,155
Russian Ruble 460
Saudi Riyal 20,240
Singapore Dollar 313,478
South African Rand 614,355
South Korean Won 1,361,629
Swedish Krona 731,229
Swiss Franc 2,490,157
Taiwan Dollar 525,949
Turkish lira 53,328
UAE Dirham 161,110
35,071,880

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 30 June 2023 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usbD usbD
Euro (246,557) - (246,557)
Hong Kong Dollar 22,770 - 22,770
(223,787) - (223,787)

The sub-fund has entered into a number of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 30 June 2023, if any non-
functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency of the
sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund

As at 30 June 2023
usbD
Euro (12,328)
Hong Kong Dollar 1,139
(11,189)

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management’s determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund

Financial
assets/liabilities Net
Other at fair value through Currency
As at 31 December 2022 assets/(liabilities) profit or loss Exposure
uUsD usbD usbD
Euro 720 - 720
Hong Kong Dollar 487 - 487
1,207 - 1,207

The sub-fund has entered into a nhumber of forward exchange contracts for currencies other than
USD. The impact of the hedging has been included in the above table. At 31 December 2022, if any
non-functional currencies had strengthened by 5% in relation to the respective functional currency
of the sub-fund, with all other variables held constant, net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable participating shares would have increased/decreased by the amounts shown below.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(i) Currency risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022

usD

Euro 36
Hong Kong Dollar 24
60

A 5% decrease in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional currency with all
other variables held constant, would lead to a corresponding decrease/increase in the net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in
the above tables. The estimated movement is based on management's determination of a
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In practice, the actual results may differ from
the sensitivity analysis above and the difference could be material.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 88,488,175 2,437,480 90,925,655
Cash and cash equivalents 218,799 - 218,799
Due from brokers - 11 11
Due from shareholders - 6,408 6,408
Interest receivable - 1,112,979 1,112,979
Total Assets 88,706,974 3,556,878 92,263,852

Interest Non-interest

bearing bearing Total

uUsbD usbD usbD

Liabilities
Bank overdrafts 5108 - 5,108
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 313,699 313,699
Due to shareholders - 60,666 60,666
Due to Investment Manager - 39,303 39,303
Accrued expenses - 1,620 1,620
Total Liabilities 5,108 415,288 420,396
Total Interest sensitivity gap 88,701,866

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing
UsD
89,367,130
(88,036,602)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December

2022

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD uUsD uUsD

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 63,739,324 395,955 64,135,279
Cash and cash equivalents 495,590 - 495,590
Due from brokers - 1,625,919 1,625,919
Due from shareholders - 72,247 72,247
Interest receivable - 913,212 913,212
Total Assets 64,234,914 3,007,333 67,242,247

Interest Non-nterest

bearing bearing Total

uUsD uUsD usD

Liabilities
Bank overdrafts 281,870 - 281,870
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 1,245,105 1,245,105
Due to brokers - - -
Due to shareholders - 1,004,159 1,004,159
Due to Investment Manager - 66,210 66,210
Accrued expenses - 1,405 1,405
Total Liabilities 281,870 2,316,879 2,598,749
Total Interest sensitivity gap 63,953,044

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by

the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing
UsD

64,432,692
(63,473,396)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund as at 30 June 2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsD uUsD usbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,143,983,823 442,698,438 9,586,682,261
Cash and cash equivalents 5,809,763 - 5,809,763
Due from brokers - 6,777,598 6,777,598
Due from shareholders - 25,445,570 25,445,570
Interest receivable - 66,029,402 66,029,402
Other receivable - 292,627 292,627
Total Assets 9,149,793,586 541,243,635 9,691,037,221

Interest Non-interest
Bearing bearing Total
USD USD uUsD
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 424,217 - 424,217
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 91,047,504 91,047,504
Due to brokers - 281,115,616 281,115,616
Due to shareholders - 13,587,322 13,587,322
Due to Management Company - 904,128 904,128
Accrued expenses - 155,127 155,127
Total Liabilities 424,217 386,809,697 387,233,914

Total Interest sensitivity gap

9,149,369,369

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing

uUsD
9,217,989,639
(9,080,749,099)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund as at 31 December 2022

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsD uUsD usbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,670,905,164 378,646,399 8,049,551,563
Cash and cash equivalents 14,893,749 - 14,893,749
Due from brokers - 93,444,397 93,444,397
Due from shareholders - 26,609,932 26,609,932
Interest receivable - 54,336,431 54,336,431
Other receivable - 226,042 226,042
Total Assets 7,685,798,913 553,263,201 8,239,062,114

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsbD uUsD uUsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 140,110,827 140,110,827
Due to brokers - 349,386,753 349,386,753
Due to shareholders - 23,723,952 23,723,952
Due to Management Company - 809,015 809,015
Accrued expenses - 119,130 119,130
Total Liabilities - 514,149,677 514,149,677

Total Interest sensitivity gap

7,685,798,913

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing

UsD
7,743,442,405
(7,628,155,421)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsD uUsD usbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,822,265,904 39,391,035 1,861,656,939
Cash and cash equivalents 772,985 - 772,985
Due from brokers 8,274,771 8,274,771
Due from shareholders 947,990 947,990
Interest receivable 19,405,510 19,405,510
Other receivable 46,975 46,975
Total Assets 1,823,038,889 68,066,281  1,891,105,170

Interest Non-interest
Bearing bearing Total
UsbD UsD uUsbD
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 439,892 - 439,892
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 17,970,198 17,970,198
Due to broker - 9,980,252 9,980,252
Due to shareholders - 1,577,444 1,577,444
Due to Management Company - 191,429 191,429
Accrued expenses - 27,120 27,120
Total Liabilities 439,892 29,746,443 30,186,335

Total Interest sensitivity gap

1,822,598,997

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing

uUsD
1,836,268,489
(1,808,929,504)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase

88



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsD uUsD usbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,521,891,040 11,252,707 1,533,143,747
Cash and cash equivalents 1,384,492 - 1,384,492
Due from brokers - 103,268 103,268
Due from shareholders - 1,569,484 1,569,484
Interest receivable - 14,229,420 14,229,420
Other receivable - 39,797 39,797
Total Assets 1,523,275,532 27,194,676  1,550,470,208

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsD uUsD uUsb
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 14,880,195 14,880,195
Due to broker - 443 443
Due to shareholders - 1,217,014 1,217,014
Due to Management Company - 159,550 159,550
Accrued expenses - 22,454 22,454
Total Liabilities - 16,279,656 16,279,656

Total Interest sensitivity gap

1,523,275,532

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing

uUsD
1,534,700,098
(1,511,850,966)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund as at 30

June 2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsD usD usD

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 31,631,083 226,752 31,857,835
Cash and cash equivalents 37,661 - 37,661
Due from brokers - 79,607 79,607
Due from shareholders - 3,324 3,324
Interest receivable - 484,681 484,681
Total Assets 31,668,744 794,364 32,463,108

Interest Non-interest

Bearing Bearing Total

uUsD uUsD uUsD

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 2,244 2,244
Due to broker - 8,904 8,904
Due to shareholders - 35,358 35,358
Due to Investment Manager - 9,956 9,956
Accrued expenses - 33 33
Total Liabilities - 56,495 56,495
Total Interest sensitivity gap 31,668,744

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing
uUsbD
31,906,260
(31,431,228)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund as at 31

December 2022

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsD usD usD

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 56,594,655 64,594 56,659,249
Cash and cash equivalents 89,261 - 89,261
Due from brokers - 64,617 64,617
Due from shareholders - 17,459 17,459
Interest receivable - 900,421 900,421
Total Assets 56,683,916 1,047,091 57,731,007

Interest Non-interest

bearing bearing Total

uUsD UsD uUsbD

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 3,337 3,337
Due to shareholders - 12,257 12,257
Due to Investment Manager - 11,694 11,694
Accrued expenses - 30 30
Total Liabilities - 27,318 27,318
Total Interest sensitivity gap 56,683,916

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
Bearing
UsD
57,109,045
(56,258,787)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsSD uUsbD uUsbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,356,038,908 101,822,543 3,457,861,451
Cash and cash equivalents 2,127,714 - 2,127,714
Due from brokers 7,125 7,125
Due from shareholders 2,714,272 2,714,272
Interest receivable 21,576,078 21,576,078
Other receivable 118,359 118,359
Total Assets 3,358,166,622 126,238,377 3,484,404,999
Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsbD uUsbD usbD
Liabilities
Bank overdrafts 977,415 - 977,415
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 49,668,380 49,668,380
Due to shareholders - 6,871,622 6,871,622
Due to Investment Manager - 340,749 340,749
Accrued expenses - 76,197 76,197
Total Liabilities 977,415 56,956,948 57,934,363

Total Interest sensitivity gap

3,357,189,207

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing
usbD

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase

3,382,368,126
(3,332,010,288)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)

(iii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsD uUsD usbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,521,279,242 38,867,232 3,560,146,474
Cash and cash equivalents 2,429,581 - 2,429,581
Due from brokers - 37,621,286 37,621,286
Due from shareholders - 3,433,579 3,433,579
Interest receivable - 21,779,743 21,779,743
Other receivable - 111,685 111,685
Total Assets 3,523,708,823 101,813,525 3,625,522,348

Interest Non-interest
Bearing bearing Total
UsD uUsbD usbD
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 1,387,707.00 - 1,387,707
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 79,309,381 79,309,381
Due to brokers - 25,791,514 25,791,514
Due to shareholders - 3,532,670 3,532,670
Due to Investment Manager - 292,134 292,134
Accrued expenses - 70,675 70,675
Total Liabilities 1,387,707.00 108,996,374 110,384,081

Total Interest sensitivity gap

3,522,321,116

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by

the fluctuation of interest.

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase

93

Interest
bearing
usbD

3,548,738,524

(3,495,903,708)



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(b) Market risk (continued)

(iv) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund as at 30 June 2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
UsSD uUsbD uUsbD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 32,668,689 - 32,668,689
Cash and cash equivalents 280,298 - 280,298
Due from shareholders - 1,387,524 1,387,524
Interest receivable - 276,788 276,788
Total Assets 32,948,987 1,664,312 34,613,299
Interest Non-interest
Bearing bearing Total
uUSD uUSD uUsD
Liabilities
Due to brokers - 647 647
Due to shareholders - 49,354 49,354
Due to Investment Manager - 21,569 21,569
Accrued expenses - - -
Total Liabilities - 71,570 71,570
Total Interest sensitivity gap 32,948,987

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest

bearing

uUsbD

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease 33,196,104
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase (32,701,870)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(a) Market risk (continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June

2023

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
uUsD uUsD usD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 441,574,827 8,623,791 450,198,618
Cash and cash equivalents 454,269 454,269
Due from brokers - 280,086 280,086
Interest receivable 2,210,589 2,210,589
Total Assets 442,029,096 11,114,466 453,143,562
Interest Non-interest
Bearing bearing Total
USD uUSD uUsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 6,092,767 6,092,767
Due to shareholders - 124,098 124,098
Due to Investment Manager - 60,104 60,104
Accrued expenses - 5,048 5,048
Total Liabilities - 6,282,017 6,282,017
Total Interest sensitivity gap 442,029,096

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing
UsSD

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase

445,344,314
(438,713,878)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(a) Market risk (continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 31

December 2022

Interest Non-interest
bearing bearing Total
USD uUsD uUsD

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 375,476,478 2,452,167 377,928,645
Cash and cash equivalents 586,954 - 586,954
Due from brokers - 4,539,213 4,539,213
Due from shareholders - 225,523 225,523
Interest receivable - 1,640,148 1,640,148
Total Assets 376,063,432 8,857,051 384,920,483

Interest Non-interest

bearing bearing Total

UsD uUsD uUsD

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 9,475,479 9,475,479
Due to brokers - 327,791 327,791
Due to shareholders - 3,141 3,141
Due to Investment Manager - 37,309 37,309
Accrued expenses - 4,323 4,323
Total Liabilities - 9,848,043 9,848,043
Total Interest sensitivity gap 376,063,432

The following tables detail the effect on net assets should interest rates have increased/decreased
by 75 bps with all other variables remaining constant, assuming that a 75 bps increase/decrease in
the base interest rate would result in a correlating 75 bps increase/decrease in the value of net
interest bearing assets. In reality, an increase/decrease of 75 bps would not result in a direct
correlating increase/decrease in the fair value of net interest bearing assets, as the movement in
the value of the net interest bearing assets would depend on the individual asset class and/or
market sentiment towards any sensitivity in the interest rate. The majority of the portfolio of the sub-
fund is of fixed rate interest nature and therefore interest income received would not be affected by
the fluctuation of interest.

Interest
bearing

usb
378,883,908
(373,242,956)

Effect on net assets after 75 bps decrease
Effect on net assets after 75 bps increase
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
or commitment that it has entered into with the ICAV. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-
exchange traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded
financial instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. Exchange clearing house
benefit both parties in a transaction as they bear most of the credit risk. If two individuals deal with
one another, the buyer bears the credit risk of the seller, and vice versa. When an exchange clearing
house is used, the credit risk that is held against both buyer and seller is passed on to the exchange
clearing house.

This exposure exists between trade date and settlement date for asset purchase and sale
transactions, for securities re-used by counterparty and for the lifetime of derivative transactions.
This exposure also exists for collateral held at counterparties. The counterparties and brokers of
the sub-funds have the right to re-use assets, which may increase counterparty risk. Assets that
are re-used by the counterparties are subject to the risk of the counterparty defaulting on its
obligations. It is the policy of the sub-funds to transact the majority of its securities and contractual
commitment activity and its derivative transactions with brokers, counterparties and banks that the
Directors consider to be well established. The securities traded by the sub-funds also include
counterparty risk as to the solvency of the issuer of the securities. The counterparties, brokers and
bankers of the sub-funds hold cash as bankers and the sub-funds is thus in a position of general
creditor to such counterparties also for such amounts.

HSBC Bank plc, the holding company of the Depositary, HSBC Continental Europe, was rated as
A+ (31 December 2022: A+) by Standard and Poor’s as at 30 June 2023.

The below table provides an analysis of the ICAV’s counterparty’s credit rating as reported by
Standard and Poor’s.

Credit Rating Credit Rating

Counterparty 30 June 2023 31 December 2022

Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ A+
Citi Bank A+ A+
Credit Agricole A+ A+
Credit Suisse International A A-
Goldman Sachs BBB+ BBB+
HSBC Bank plc A+ A+
JP Morgan Securities A+ A+
Royal Bank of Scotland A+ A+
State Street A A
UBS A+ A+
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)

The ICAV will also be exposed to a credit risk in relation to the counterparties with whom it
transacts or places margin or collateral in respect of transactions in financial derivative instruments
and may bear the risk of counterparty default. Bonds or other debt securities involve credit risk to
the issuer which may be evidenced by the issuer’s credit rating. Securities which are subordinated
and/or have a lower credit rating are generally considered to have a higher credit risk and a greater
possibility of default than more highly rated securities. The investments in bonds or other debt
securities will be subject to the credit risk of the issuers of the bonds or debt securities in which it
invests. In the event that any issuer of bonds or other debt securities in which the assets of a sub-
fund are invested defaults, becomes insolvent or experiences financial or economic difficulties,
this may adversely affect the value of the relevant securities (which may be zero) and any amounts
paid on such securities (which may be zero), which may in turn adversely affect the Net Asset
Value of the sub-funds. The ICAV is exposed to credit risk on cash and cash equivalents, due from
Broker, due from shareholders, dividends receivable, interest receivable from financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and other receivables as disclosed in the Statement of Financial
Position and debt securities as disclosed in note 4 (e). The carrying amounts of financial assets
represents the maximum exposure to credit risk.

Investments in debt securities

At 30 June 2023, the ICAV was invested in corporate debt securities with the following credit
quality. The ratings are based on average credit rating which is an average of the vendors: S&P,

Fitch, Moody’s, and Sovereign Rating. The average fund and benchmark rating includes securities
rated NR or NA.

Market Value Weight Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
China Government Global Aggregate Bond Global Corporate Bond

Local Bond UCITS ETF Index Fund UCITS ETF

AAA - 40.78 0.84
AA - 13.63 7.95

A 99.43 31.32 43.51
BBB - 14.42 47.53
BB - 0.02 -

NR - 0.01 -
Cash 0.57 (0.18) 0.17
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00

98



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

Investments in debt securities (continued)

Market Value Weight
Global Emerging
Market Government

Market Value Weight
Global Government

Market Value Weight
Global Sustainable
Government Bond

Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

AAA - 54.00 63.81
AA 6.27 15.24 12.95
A 17.94 23.24 22.71
BBB 26.47 7.55 0.80
BB 22.47 - -

B 18.98 - -
CCcC 4.14 - -
CcC 2.66 - -

D 0.57 - -
Cash 0.50 (0.03) (0.27)
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
Concentration of credit risk

As at 30 June 2023, the ICAV’s debt securities’ exposures were concentrated in the following

industries.
Market Value Weight Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
China Government Global Aggregate Bond  Global Corporate Bond
Sector Local Bond UCITS ETF Index Fund UCITS ETF
Treasuries 48.39 52.73 0.12
Government Owned 51.04 - -
Supra/Agencies - 14.91 -
US Agency MBS - 11.14 -
Collateralised - 2.99 -
Corporate Finance - 7.25 -
Corporate Non-
Finance - 11.16 -
Financial Institutions - - 38.84
Utility - - 8.56
Communications - - 7.60
Consumer Cyclical - - 7.28
Consumer Non-
Cyclical - - 13.54
Energy - - 5.94
Technology - - 6.85
Transportation - - 2.90
Industrial - - 0.62
Basic Industry - - 3.04
Capital Goods - - 454
Agencies - - -
Local Authority - - -
Cash 0.57 (0.18) 0.17
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Global Emerging Market Value Weight Global Sustainable
Market Government Global Government Government Bond
Sector Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Treasuries - 100.03 100.27
Government Owned 86.33 - -
Consumer Non-
Cyclical 0.59 - -
Financial Institutions 2.33 - -
Utility 1.68 - -
Energy 6.63 - -
Industrial 0.51 - -
Basic Materials 1.43 - -
Cash 0.50 (0.03) (0.27)
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
Average maturity allocation

Average Maturity is the average time (in years) to maturity; the time (in years) to principal repayment
for securitised; the time (in years) to probable call/put for non-securitised.

Market Value Weight Market Value Weight Market Value Weight

Average Maturity China Government Global Aggregate Global Corporate
Local Bond UCITS ETF Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF
0-2 years 17.49 12.34 12.46
2-5 years 34.62 29.33 35.06
5-10 years 35.34 35.06 29.34
10+ years 12.55 23.27 23.14
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Global Emerging Market Value Weight Global Sustainable
Market Government Global Government Government Bond
Average Maturity Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
0-2 years 8.85 15.54 14.84
2-5 years 27.65 29.84 28.18
5-10 years 26.60 26.37 30.22
10+ years 36.90 28.25 26.76
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

Investments in debt securities

At 31 December 2022, the ICAV was invested in corporate debt securities with the following credit
quality. The ratings are based on average credit rating which is an average of the vendors: S&P,
Fitch, Moody’s, and Sovereign Rating. The average fund and benchmark rating does not include
securities rated NR or NA.

Market Value Weight
China Government

Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Global Aggregate Bond Global Corporate Bond

Local Bond UCITS ETF Index Fund UCITS ETF

AAA - 40.16 1.09

AA - 13.71 8.08

A 99.33 32.37 42.18

BBB - 13.81 48.60

BB - 0.04 0.09

NR - 0.01 0.00

Cash 0.67 (0.10) (0.04)

Total 100.00 100.00 100.00

Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Global Emerging Market Value Weight Global Sustainable
Market Government Global Government Government Bond
Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

AAA 0.00 54.33 66.23

AA 7.44 15.06 12.27

A 15.59 23.56 21.03

BBB 28.06 7.23 0.71

BB 22.00 - -

B 20.84 - -

CCC 3.10 - -

cC 2.04 - -

D 0.53 - -

Cash 0.40 (0.18) (0.24)

Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
Concentration of credit risk

As at 31 December 2022, the ICAV’s debt securities’ exposures were concentrated in the following

industries.
Market Value Weight Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
China Government Global Aggregate Bond  Global Corporate Bond
Sector Local Bond UCITS ETF Index Fund UCITS ETF
Treasuries 47.65 52.88 0.30
Government Owned 51.68 0.05
Supra/Agencies - 14.96 -
US Agency MBS - 11.40 -
Collateralised - 2.87 -
Corporate Finance - 7.39 -
Corporate Non-
Finance - 10.59 -
Financial Institutions - - 39.63
Utility - - 8.19
Communications - - 7.66
Consumer Cyclical - - 6.91
Consumer Non-
Cyclical - - 13.34
Energy - - 5.78
Technology - - 6.83
Transportation - - 2.94
Industrial - - 0.69
Basic Industry - - 2.92
Capital Goods - - 4.80
Cash 0.67 (0.10) (0.04)
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Global Emerging Market Value Weight Global Sustainable
Market Government Global Government Government Bond
Sector Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
Treasuries - 100.18 100.24
Government Owned 80.67 - -
Consumer Non-
Cyclical 0.33 - -
Financial Institutions 1.85 - -
Utility 341 - -
Energy 10.31 - -
Industrial 0.90 - -
Basic Materials 2.13 - -
Cash 0.40 (0.18) (0.24)
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00

103



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

Average maturity allocation

Average Maturity is the average time (in years) to maturity; the time (in years) to principal repayment
for securitised; the time (in years) to probable call/put for non-securitised.

Market Value Weight Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Average Maturity China Government Global Aggregate Global Corporate
Local Bond UCITS ETF Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF
0-2 years 17.11 12.22 11.11
2-5 years 34.06 30.68 36.58
5-10 years 34.97 34.97 29.36
10+ years 13.86 22.13 22.95
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
Market Value Weight Market Value Weight
Global Emerging Market Value Weight Global Sustainable
Market Government Global Government Government Bond
Average Maturity Bond Index Fund Bond UCITS ETF UCITS ETF
0-2 years 08.81 13.86 13.59
2-5 years 24.70 31.49 31.91
5-10 years 28.89 27.41 30.14
10+ years 37.60 27.24 24.36
Total 100.00 100.00 100.00
(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities. The ICAV is exposed to daily cash redemptions of redeemable participating
shares and monitors this activity to ensure that funds are available to meet the redemption
requirements.

The ICAV’s equity investments are considered to be readily realisable as they are all traded on
regulated markets. The ICAV has therefore limited exposure to liquidity risk.

The ICAV’s financial instruments also comprise investments in derivative contracts traded over-the-
counter, which are not traded in an organised public market and which generally may be illiquid. As
a result, the ICAV may not be able to liquidate quickly some of its investments in these instruments
at an amount close to its fair value in order to meet its liquidity requirements, or to respond to specific
events such as a deterioration in the credit worthiness of any particular issuer. This risk is mitigated
by restricting the exposure to any particular instrument.

104



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)
The table below analyses the ICAV’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining year at the Statement of Financial Position date to the contractual maturity date.

Expected cashflows do not vary significantly from contractual cashflows. Balances due within 12
months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2023

Less than 1 month- No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
UsD UsD UsD UsD
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 5,108 - - 5,108
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 313,699 - - 313,699
Due to broker - - - -
Due to shareholders 60,666 - - 60,666
Due to Management
Company 39,303 - - 39,303
Accrued expenses 1,620 - - 1,620
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 91,843,456 - - 91,843,456
Total Liabilities 92,263,852 - - 92,263,852
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD UsD

Liabilities
Bank overdraft 281,870 - - 281,870
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - 1,245,105 - 1,245,105
Due to shareholders 1,004,159 - - 1,004,159
Due to Management
Company 66,210 - - 66,210
Accrued expenses 1,405 - - 1,405
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 64,643,498 - 64,643,498
Total Liabilities 65,997,142 1,245,105 - 67,242,247

The principal investment strategies that involve foreign securities, derivatives or securities with
substantial market and/or credit risk tend to have the greatest exposure to liquidity risk. The
Management Company monitors the sub-funds’ liquidity position on a daily basis, focusing on both
the requirements for liquidity and that suitable assets are able to meet such requirements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund
As at 30 June 2023

Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
UsD uUsD uUsbD uUsbD

Liabilities
Bank overdraft 424,217 - - 424,217
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 91,047,504 - - 91,047,504
Due to brokers 281,115,616 - - 281,115,616
Due to shareholders 13,587,322 - - 13,587,322
Due to Management Company 904,128 - - 904,128
Accrued expenses 155,127 - - 155,127
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 9,303,803,307 - - 9,303,803,307
Total Liabilities 9,691,037,221 - - 9,691,037,221

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022

Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsD UsD uUsbD usbD

Liabilities
Bank overdraft - - - -
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 110,961,956 29,148,871 - 140,110,827
Due to broker 349,386,753 - - 349,386,753
Due to shareholders 23,723,952 - - 23,723,952
Due to Management Company 809,015 - - 809,015
Accrued expenses 119,130 - - 119,130
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 7,724,912,437 - - 7,724,912,437
Total Liabilities 8,209,913,243 29,148,871 - 8,239,062,114
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsbD uUsD uUsD uUsbD

Liabilities
Bank overdraft 439,892 - - 439,892
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 17,958,895 11,303 - 17,970,198
Due to broker 9,980,252 - - 9,980,252
Due to shareholders 1,577,444 - - 1,577,444
Due to Management Company 191,429 - - 191,429
Accrued expenses 27,120 - - 27,120
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,860,918,835 - - 1,860,918,835
Total Liabilities 1,891,093,867 11,303 - 1,891,105,170

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2022

Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - 14,880,195 - 14,880,195
Due to brokers 443 - 443
Due to shareholders 1,217,014 - - 1,217,014
Due to Management
Company 159,550 - - 159,550
Accrued expenses 22,454 - - 22,454
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,534,190,552 - - 1,534,190,552
Total Liabilities 1,535,590,013 14,880,195 - 1,550,470,208
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund

As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
USD USD uUsD uUsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value 181 2,063 - 2,244
through profit or loss
Due to broker 8,904 - - 8,904
Due to shareholders 35,358 - - 35,358
Due to Management Company 9,956 - - 9,956
Accrued expenses 33 - - 33
Net assets attributable to 32,406,613 _ _ 32,406,613
holders of redeemable
participating shares
Total Liabilities 32,461,045 2,063 - 32,463,108
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
usbD UsD usbD uUsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 3,337 - 3,337
Due to broker - - - -
Due to shareholders 12,257 - - 12,257
Due to Management
Company 11,694 - - 11,694
Accrued expenses 30 - - 30
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 57,703,689 - - 57,703,689
Total Liabilities 57,727,670 3,337 - 57,731,007

108



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund

As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsbD uUsbD usbD uUsD
Liabilities
Due to broker 1,005 - - 1,005
Due to shareholders 91,728 - - 91,728
Due to Management
Company 16,238 - - 16,238
Accrued expenses 13,460 - - 13,460
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 48,369,717 - - 48,369,717
Total Liabilities 48,492,148 - - 48,492,148
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
UsD UsD uUsD UsD

Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 36,310 - 36,310
Due to broker 3,267 - - 3,267
Due to shareholders 625,765 - - 625,765
Due to Management Company 16,139 - - 16,139
Accrued expenses 13,785 - - 13,785
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 44,238,147 - - 44,238,147
Total Liabilities 44,897,103 36,310 - 44,933,413
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF

As at 30 June 2023

Less than 1 month 6 months- No stated
1 month 6 months 1 year maturity Total
uUsD UsSD UsD UsD UsD
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 977,415 - - - 977,415
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 49,668,380 - - - 49,668,380
Due to shareholders 6,871,622 - - - 6,871,622
Due to Management 340,749 340,749
Company - - -
Accrued expenses 76,197 - - - 76,197
Net assets attributable to 3,426,470,636 3,426,470,636
holders of redeemable
participating shares - - -
Total Liabilities 3,484,404,999 - - - 3,484,404,999
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month- 6 months- No stated
1 month 6 months 1 year maturity Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD UsD UsD
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 1,387,707 - - - 1,387,707
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 58,214,550 16,492,084 4,602,747 - 79,309,381
Due to broker 25,791,514 - - - 25,791,514
Due to shareholders 3,532,670 - - - 3,532,670
Due to Management
Company 292,134 - - - 292,134
Accrued expenses 70,675 - - - 70,675
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 3,515,138,267 - - - 3,515,138,267
Total Liabilities 3,604,427,517 16,492,084 4,602,747 - 3,625,522,348
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund*

As at 30 June 2023

Less than 1 month 6 months- No stated
1 month 6 months 1 year maturity Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Liabilities
Due to broker 647 - - - 647
Due to shareholders 49,354 - - - 49,354
Due to Management
Company 21,569 - - - 21,569
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 34,541,729 - - - 34,541,729
Total Liabilities 34,613,299 - - - 34,613,299
*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF
As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month 6 months- No stated
1 month 6 months 1 year maturity Total
uUsbD uUsbD uUsbD uUsbD usbD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 6,092,767 - - - 6,092,767
Due to shareholders 124,098 - - - 124,098
Due to Management
Company 60,104 - - - 60,104
Accrued expenses 5,048 - - - 5,048
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 446,861,545 - - - 446,861,545
Total Liabilities 453,143,562 - - - 453,143,562
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2022

Less than 1 month- 6 months- No stated
1 month 6 months 1 year maturity Total
UsD UsD UsD uUsD UsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - 9,463,525 11,954 - 9,475,479
Due to broker 327,791 - - - 327,791
Due to shareholders 3,141 - - - 3,141
Due to Management
Company 37,309 - - - 37,309
Accrued expenses 4,323 - - - 4,323
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 375,072,440 - - - 375,072,440
Total Liabilities 375,445,004 9,463,525 11,954 - 384,920,483
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Japan Equity Index Fund
As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
UsD UsD UsD uUsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss 2,105,586 - - 2,105,586
Due to broker 2,120,213 - - 2,120,213
Due to shareholders 5,026,213 - - 5,026,213
Due to Management
Company 3,126,637 - - 3,126,637
Accrued expenses 2,325,684 - - 2,325,684
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 4,223,392,195 - - 4,223,392,195
Total Liabilities 4,238,096,528 - - 4,238,096,528
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund

As at 31 December 2022

Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
JPY JPY JPY JPY
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 4,452,226 2,385,849 - 6,838,075
Due to broker 1,950,329 - - 1,950,329
Due to shareholders 3,905,109 - - 3,905,109
Due to Management Company 2,722,655 - - 2,722,655
Accrued expenses 894,766 - - 894,766
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 3,508,440,109 - - 3,508,440,109
Total Liabilities 3,522,365,194 2,385,849 - 3,524,751,043
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund
As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 138,570 - - 138,570
Due to broker 11,358,994 - - 11,358,994
Due to shareholder 792,616 - - 792,616
Due to Management Company 31,307 - - 31,307
Accrued expenses 802 - - 802
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 214,953,133 - - 214,953,133
Total Liabilities 227,275,422 - - 227,275,422
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 12,533 - - 12,533
Due to shareholder 1,050,707 - - 1,050,707
Due to Management Company 33,377 - - 33,377
Accrued expenses 25,050 25,050
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 201,310,021 - - 201,310,021
Total Liabilities 202,431,688 - - 202,431,688
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

As at 30 June 2023

Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
JPY JPY JPY JPY
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 2,555 - - 2,555
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 10,778 - 10,778
Due to broker 15,665 - - 15,665
Due to shareholders 4,246,333 - - 4,246,333
Due to Management
Company 143,292 - - 143,292
Accrued expenses 1,197,506 - - 1,197,506
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,957,011,291 - - 1,957,011,291
Total Liabilities 1,962,616,642 10,778 - 1,962,627,420
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsD uUsD UsD UsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - 703,213 - 703,213
Due to shareholders 7,512,189 - - 7,512,189
Due to Management Company 133,610 - - 133,610
Accrued expenses 858,351 - - 858,351
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 1,813,900,826 - - 1,813,900,826
Total Liabilities 1,822,404,976 703,213 - 1,823,108,189
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund

As at 30 June 2023
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - -
Due to broker 296,800 - - 296,800
Due to shareholders 960,182 - - 960,182
Due to Management 229,483 229,483
Company - -
Accrued expenses 95,825 - - 95,825
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 338,394,128 - - 338,394,128
Total Liabilities 339,976,418 - - 339,976,418
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund
As at 31 December 2022
Less than 1 month No stated
1 month 6 months maturity Total
uUsD uUsD usD usD
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss - 196,690 - 196,690
Due to broker 8,752 - - 8,752
Due to shareholders 406,582 - - 406,582
Due to Management
Company 206,019 - - 206,019
Accrued expenses 103,355 - - 103,355
Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares 299,869,645 - - 299,869,645
Total Liabilities 300,594,353 196,690 - 300,791,043
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(d) Balance due from brokers and due to brokers as at 30 June 2023

China Government Global Global
Local Bond UCITS Aggregate Bond Corporate Bond
ETF Index Fund UCITS ETF
usD UsD UsD

Balance due from broker
Margin accounts - 6,774,006 6,007,670
Sales transactions awaiting settlement 11 3,592 2,267,101
11 6,777,598 8,274,771

Balance due to broker

Margin accounts - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement” - 281,115,616 9,980,252
- 281,115,616 9,980,252
Global Emerging Global
Market Government
Government Bond Global Equity Bond UCITS
Fund Index Fund ETF
uUsD UsD UsD

Balance due from broker
Margin accounts 79,607 47,719 1,319
Sales transactions awaiting settlement - 247 5,806
79,607 47,966 7,125

Balance due to broker

Margin accounts - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement 8,904 1,005 -
8,904 1,005 -

Global Sukuk**

Global Sustainable
Government Bond

Japan Equity

Index Fund UCITS ETF Index Fund
UsD UsD JPY

Balance due from broker
Margin accounts - 280,000 2,997,612
Sales transactions awaiting settlement - 86 20,965
- 280,086 3,018,577

Balance due to broker

Margin accounts - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement 647 - 2,120,213
647 - 2,120,213

*Includes To Be Announced (“TBA”) securities of USD 263,679,758 in respect of HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate

Bond Index Fund.
**commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(d) Balance due from brokers and due to brokers as at 30 June 2023 (continued)

Multi-Factor Multi-Factor
EMU Equity Worldwide US Equity

Fund Equity Fund Index Fund Total
EUR UsD UsSD UsSD
Balance due from broker
Margin accounts 300,109 1,265,529 307,306 15,111,315
Sales transactions awaiting settlement 13,683,378 - 490,888 17,696,446
13,983,487 1,265,529 798,194 32,807,761
Balance due to broker
Margin accounts - - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement 11,358,994 15,665 296,800 303,826,224
11,358,994 15,665 296,800 303,826,224

117



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4,

Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(d) Balance due from brokers and due to brokers as at 31 December 2022

Global
China Global Global Emerging
Government Aggregate Corporate Market
Local Bond Bond Index Bond UCITS Government
UCITS ETF Fund ETF Bond Fund
uUsD uUsD usD usD
Balance due from broker
Margin accounts - 1,051,632 103,268 64,604
Sales transactions awaiting settlement 1,625,919 92,392,765 - 13
1,625,919 93,444,397 103,268 64,617
Balance due to broker
Margin accounts - - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement” - 349,386,753 443 -
349,386,753 443 -
Global
Global Sustainable
Government Government
Global Equity Bond UCITS Bond UCITS Japan Equity
Index Fund ETF ETF Index Fund
uUsD uUsD uUsD JPY
Balance due from broker
Margin accounts 173,080 170,000 158 2,640,443
Sales transactions awaiting settlement 119 37,451,286 4,539,055 14,382
173,199 37,621,286 4,539,213 2,654,825
Balance due to broker
Margin accounts - - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement 3,267 25,791,514 327,791 1,950,329
3,267 25,791,514 327,791 1,950,329
Multi-Factor Multi-Factor
EMU Equity Worldwide US Equity
Fund Equity Fund Index Fund Total
EUR UsD USD uUsD
Balance due from broker
Margin accounts 1,566,600 5,650,828 451,090 9,356,625
Sales transactions awaiting settlement 876,663 - 14,648 136,959,532
2,443,263 5,650,828 465,738 146,316,157
Balance due to broker
Margin accounts - - - -
Purchases transactions awaiting settlement - - 8,752 375,533,301
- - 8,752 375,533,301

*Includes To Be Announced (“TBA”) securities of USD 255,100,057 in

Aggregate Bond Index Fund.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities

IFRS 13 requires disclosures of financial instruments measured at fair value to be based on a
three-level fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs in such fair value
measurements. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as

follows:

Level 1 Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the ICAV has the ability to access at the measurement date;

Level 2 Inputs other than unadjusted quoted prices that are observable for the asset or
liability either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not
considered to be active.

Level 3 This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes

inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant effect on the instrument's valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments but
for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to
reflect differences between the instruments.

A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. However, the determination of what
constitutes “observable” requires judgement by the Directors.

Inputs are used in applying the various valuation techniques and broadly refer to the assumptions
that market participants use to make valuation decisions, including assumptions about risk. Inputs
may include price information, volatility statistics, specific and broad credit data, liquidity statistics,
and other factors.

The Directors consider observable data to be that market data which is readily available, regularly
distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent
sources that are actively involved in the relevant market. The categorisation of a financial
instrument within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the instrument and does
not necessarily correspond to the Directors' perceived risk of that instrument.

Transferable securities

Transferable securities with values based on quoted market prices in active markets are classified
within Level 1. These include active listed equities and debt securities. Transferable securities that
trade in markets that are not considered to be active, but are valued based on quoted market
prices, dealer quotations or alternative pricing sources supported by observable inputs are
classified within Level 2. Transferable securities classified within Level 3 have significant
unobservable inputs, as they trade infrequently or not at all. Level 3 investments in equity
securities are disclosed on note 4 (e).
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities
Derivative instruments

FDIs can be exchange-traded or privately negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”). Exchange-traded
derivatives, such as contracts for difference, futures contracts and exchange traded option
contracts, are typically classified within level 1 or level 2 of the fair value hierarchy depending on
whether they are deemed to be actively traded. OTC derivatives, such as forward foreign
exchange contracts have inputs which can generally be corroborated by market data and are
therefore classified within level 2.

The ICAV has not disclosed the fair values for financial instruments measured at amortised cost,
due to/from broker and short-term receivables and payables because their carrying amounts are
reasonable approximation of fair values.

No investments have been classified within Level 3 at any time during the period, consequently
no reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements is required.

For the period ended 30 June 2023, all other assets and liabilities, other than investments at fair
value, whose carrying amounts approximate fair value would have been considered to be
classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy if such classification was required.

The sub-funds may invest in FDIs for investment purposes, for hedging purposes and for efficient
portfolio management purposes.

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at amortised cost includes cash and cash equivalents, due from broker, due from
shareholders, interest receivable and other receivables.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost includes due to broker, due to shareholders, Management
Fees payable, distributions payable and other payable.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy of the ICAV’s financial assets and liabilities
measured at 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China 30 June 2023
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usb usbD usb
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 85,011,905 3,476,270 - 88,488,175
Financial derivatives
-Forwards - 2,437,480 - 2,437,480
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 85,011,905 5,913,750 - 90,925,655
30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
-Forward - (313,699) - (313,699)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (313,699) - (313,699)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China 31 December 2022
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 35,924,949 27,814,376 - 63,739,325
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - 395,954 - 395,954
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 35,924,949 28,210,330 - 64,135,279
31 December 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (1,245,105) - (1,245,105)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (1,245,105) - (1,245,105)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global 30 June 2023
Aggregate Bond Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb uUsbD usb usb

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities

- Debt securities 4,982,423,280 4,161,560,543 - 9,143,983,823
- Investment fund 273,161,220 - - 273,161,220
Financial derivatives

- Forwards - 169,528,515 - 169,528,515

- Futures 8,703 - - 8,703
Total financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 5,255,593,203 4,331,089,058 - 9,586,682,261

30 June 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

usbD usbD usbD usbD

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial derivatives -
- Forwards - (91,047,504) - -
- Futures - - -

Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (91,047,504) - -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)
(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global 31 December 2022

Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Transferable securities

- Debt securities

Level 1
uUsD

3,435,367,047

Level 2
uUsD

4,235,538,117

Level 3
uUsD

Total
uUsD

7,670,905,164

- Investment fund 279,066,165 - - 279,066,165
Financial derivatives

- Forwards - 99,580,234 - 99,580,234
- Futures - - - -

Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

3,714,433,212

4,335,118,351

8,049,551,563

31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (140,050,577) - (140,050,577)
- Futures (60,250) - - (60,250)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (60,250) (140,050,577) - (140,110,827)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global 30 June 2023
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 130,980,518 1,691,285,386 - 1,822,265,904
- Investment fund 13,873,509 - - 13,873,509
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - 25,499,038 - 25,499,038
- Futures 18,488 - - 18,488
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 144,872,515 1,716,784,424 - 1,861,656,939
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (17,958,899) - (17,958,899)
- Futures (11,299) - - (11,299)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (11,299) (17,958,899) - (17,970,198)
31 December
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global 2022
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 134,075,007 1,387,816,033 - 1,521,891,040
- Investment fund 6,662,066 - - 6,662,066
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - 4,445,040 - 4,445,040
- Futures 145,601 - - 145,601
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 140,882,674 1,392,261,073 - 1,533,143,747
31 December
2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (14,736,904) - (14,736,904)
- Futures (143,291) - - (143,291)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (143,291) (14,736,904) - (14,880,195)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV -

Global Emerging Market Government 30 June 2023
Bond Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 2,247,509 29,383,574 - 31,631,083
- Investment funds 226,032 - - 226,032
Financial derivatives - - - -
- Forwards 720 720
- Futures - - - -
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,473,541 29,384,294 - 31,857,835
30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usb usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (181) - (181)
- Futures (2,063) - - (2,063)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (2,063) (181) - (2,244)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
Global Emerging Market Government 31 December 2022
Bond Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 691,657 55,902,999 - 56,594,656
- Investment funds 48,916 - - 48,916
Financial derivatives
- Forwards 6,719 - - 6,719
- Futures - 8,958 - 8,958
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 747,292 55,911,957 - 56,659,249
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards (2,391) - - (2,391)
- Futures - (946) - (946)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (2,391) (946.00) - (3,337)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 30 June 2023
Global Equity Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 47,851,722 23,214 - 47,874,936
- Futures 5,636 - - 5,636
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 47,857,358 23,214 - 47,880,572
30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD usbD usbD usbD

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial derivatives

- Futures - - - -

Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global 31 December 2022
Equity Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD usb usb usb

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities

- Equity securities 43,442,279 51,743 - 43,494,023
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 43,442,279 51,743 - 43,494,023

31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD usD uUsD

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Futures (36,310) - - (36,310)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (36,310) - - (36,310)
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 30 June 2023
Global Government Bond UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 1,828,269,031 1,527,769,877 - 3,356,038,908
- Investment fund 6,768,262 - - 6,768,262
Financial derivatives
-Forward - 95,054,281 - 95,054,281
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,835,037,293 1,622,824,158 - 3,457,861,451
30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
-Forward - (49,668,380) - (49,668,380)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (49,668,380) - (49,668,380)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global 31 December 2022
Government Bond UCITS ETF Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Debt securities 2,522,924,141 998,355,101 - 3,521,279,242
- Investment fund 14,026,527 - - 14,026,527
Financial derivatives
-Forwards - 24,840,705 - 24,840,705
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 2,536,950,668 1,023,195,806 - 3,560,146,474
31 December 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial derivatives

-Forward

- (79,309,381)

- (79,309,381)

Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

- (79,309,381)

- (79,309,381)
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Notes to Financial Statements

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
Global Sukuk Index Fund*

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Transferable securities

- Bonds

Financial derivatives

- Forwards

Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial derivatives

- Forwards

Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
Global Sustainable Government Bond
UCITS ETF

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Transferable securities

- Bonds

Financial derivatives

- Forwards

Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

30 June 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD uUsbD uUsbD uUsbD

- 32,668,689 - 32,668,689

- 32,668,689 - 32,668,689

30 June 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usbD uUsbD uUsbD
30 June 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD

- 441,574,826 - 441,574,826

- 8,623,785 - 8,623,785

- 450,198,611 - 450,198,611
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (6,092,758) - (6,092,758)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (6,092,758) - (6,092,758)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
Global Sustainable Government Bond 31 December 2022
UCITS ETF Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Bonds 271,301,402 104,175,076 - 375,476,478
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - 2,452,167 - 2,452,167
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 271,301,402 106,627,243 - 377,928,645
31 December 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (9,475,479 - (9,475,479)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (9,475,479) - (9,475,479)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 30 June 2023
Japan Equity Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 4,149,119,112 12,329,600 - 4,161,448,712
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - 17,574,321 - 17,574,321
- Futures 1,267,504 - - 1,267,504
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 4,150,386,616 29,903,921 - 4,180,290,537

130



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (2,105,586) - (2,105,586)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - (2,105,586) - (2,105,586)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 31 December 2022
Japan Equity Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD usbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 3,471,266,332 36,119,100 - 3,507,385,432
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - 2,622,889 - 2,622,889
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 3,471,266,332 38,741,989 - 3,510,008,321
31 December 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Forwards - (6,730,875) - (6,730,875)
- Futures (107,200) - - (107,200)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (107,200) (6,730,875) - (6,838,075)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 30 June 2023
Multi Factor EMU Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 212,493,118 - - 212,493,118
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 212,493,118 - - 212,493,118
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 31 December 2022
Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 199,285,282 - - 199,285,282
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 199,285,282 - - 199,285,282
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 30 June 2023
Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 1,949,540,013 - - 1,949,540,013
Financial derivatives
- Futures 172,970 - - 172,970
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,949,712,983 - - 1,949,712,983
30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsbD uUsbD usbD usbD
Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Futures (10,778) - - (10,778)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (10,778) - - (10,778)
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 31 December 2022

Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD usD

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securities 1,762,403,228 10,884,922 - 1,773,288,150

Financial derivatives

- Futures - - - -

Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 1,762,403,228 10,884,922 - 1,773,288,150

31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD usD
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss
Financial derivatives
- Futures (703,213) - - (703,213)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss (703,213) - - (703,213)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 30 June 2023
US Equity Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD usD usD
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities
- Equity securities 338,386,531 - - 338,386,531
Financial derivatives
- Futures 6,955 - - 6,955
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 338,393,486 - - 338,393,486
30 June 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD usD

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial derivatives

- Futures - - - -

Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss - - - -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

4. Risks associated with financial instruments (continued)

(e) Fair value of assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — 31 December 2022
US Equity Index Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
usb usb usb usb

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
Transferable securities

- Equity securities 294,899,219 - - 294,899,219
Total financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss 294,899,219 - - 294,899,219

31 December 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
uUsD uUsD uUsD usD

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Financial derivatives
- Futures (196,690) - - (196,690)
Total financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (196,690) - - (196,690)

The ICAV recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting year during which the change occurred.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and other short term deposits with original
maturities of three months or less, net of bank overdrafts and are categorised as Level 2. The
carrying amount of these short-term financial assets approximate fair value because of their short-
term nature and the high credit quality of counterparties.

Receivable for investments sold and other receivables include the contractual amounts for
settlement of trades and other obligations due to the ICAV. Payable for investments sold and other
payables represent the contractual amounts and obligations due by the ICAV for settlement of
trades and expenses. All receivable and payable balances are categorised as Level 2. The
carrying amount of these short-term financial assets approximate fair value because of their short-
term nature and the high credit quality of counterparties.

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s options and are classified
as financial liabilities. The ICAV issues the redeemable shares at the amount equal to the
proportionate share of net assets of the ICAV at the time of the redemption, calculated on a basis
consistent with that used in these Financial Statements. Accordingly, the carrying amount of net
assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares approximates their fair value. The redeemable
participating shares can be redeemed at any time for cash equal to a proportionate share of a
particular sub-fund’s Net Asset Value. As such, Level 2 is deemed to be the most appropriate
categorisation for net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares.

134



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts

The nominal and fair value of derivative instruments is disclosed in the Schedule of Investments for
each sub-fund.

Futures

Futures are valued at fair value based on the settlement price on the relevant valuation date. Gains and
losses on futures are recorded by the ICAV based on market fluctuations and are recorded as realised
or unrealised gains/(losses) dependent upon settlement terms of the contracts held. The ICAV includes
bond futures, currency futures, index futures and interest rate futures.

Forward contracts

Forward contracts are contractual agreements to buy or sell a specified financial instrument at a specific
price and date in the future. Forwards are customised contracts transacted in the OTC market. The
ICAV may enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to manage the currency risk arising from the
ICAV’s investment or anticipated investment in investments denominated in foreign currencies. Forward
contracts may be used for hedging and currency management of both local and foreign currencies.

Contracts for difference

Contracts for difference (“CFDs”) are agreements between the ICAV and third parties which allow the
ICAV to acquire an exposure to the price movement of specific securities without actually purchasing
the securities. Upon entering into a CFD, the ICAV is required to deposit with a broker initial cash margin
equal to a certain percentage of the contract amount. Variation margin payments are made or received
by the ICAV depending upon the fluctuation in the value of the underlying securities. The changes in
contract values are recorded as unrealised gains or losses and the ICAV recognises a realised gain or
loss when the contract is closed or when the contract is re-set. CFDs are fair valued as the change in
market value of the underlying security applied to the notional amount of the CFD held at the end of the
period, representing the unrealised gain or loss on these CFDs. The market value of the underlying
security is determined by reference to the quoted market price available on a recognised stock
exchange.

All income accruing to the underlying securities in the CFDs and the financing charges associated with
the CFD trading are accrued by the ICAV on an accruals basis and is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as part of the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss.

Offsetting assets and liabilities

The ICAV holds a master netting or similar agreements with all key trading counterparties. The ICAV
considers that it has a current legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, however is
not expected to realise the relevant assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously and therefore has
not offset the relevant financial assets and liabilities under such agreements.

None of the financial assets or financial liabilities are offset in the Statement of Financial Position. The
disclosures set out in the tables below include financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject
to an enforceable master netting arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar financial
instruments.

The International Swaps and Derivatives Association (“ISDA”) and similar master netting arrangements
do not meet the criteria for offsetting in the Statement of Financial Position. This is because they create
a right of set-off of recognised amounts that is enforceable only following an event of default, insolvency
or bankruptcy of the sub-fund or the counterparties. In addition, the sub-funds and its counterparties do
not intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The following tables represent the sub-funds’ financial assets and liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting and similar agreements.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Liabilities offset Asset the Statement of Financial
Gross amount inthe  presented in Position
of recognised Statement of the Statement Cash
Description of type Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
of Financial Asset Position Position Instruments  received Net amount
Assets UsbD UsbD UsbD UsbD UsbD Usb
HSBC
Bank plc 2,437,480 - 2,437,480 (313,699) - 2,123,781
2,437,480 - 2,437,480 (313,699) - 2,123,781

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Asset Liabilities Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash

type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged Net amount
Liabilities usbD usbD UsD usbD usD UsD

HSBC

Bank plc 313,699 - 313,699 (313,699) - -
313,699 - 313,699 (313,699) - -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received amount
Assets uUsD uUsD UsD uUsD UsD uUsD

HSBC

Bank plc 395,954 - 395,954 (395,954) - -
395,954 - 395,954 (395,954) - -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Asset Liabilities Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities usD usD UsD usD usD usD

HSBC

Bank plc 1,245,105 - 1,245,105 (395,954) - 849,151
1,245,105 - 1,245,105 (395,954) - 849,151
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund as at 30 June 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial
Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the
Gross amount  offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD UsD
Citi Bank 36,379 - 36,379 (36,379) - -
Credit Agricole 419,216 - 419,216 (129,914) - 289,302
Goldman
Sachs 363,152 - 363,152 (363,152) - -
HSBC
Bank plc 128,049,887 - 128,049,887 (75,554,889) - 52,494,998
JP Morgan
Securities 537,690 - 537,690 (537,690) - -
Merrill Lynch
London 39,386,399 - 39,386,399 (492,689) - 38,893,710
Royal Bank of
Scotland 60,391 - 60,391 - - 60,391
UBS London 675,401 - 675,401 (675,401) - -
169,528,515 - 169,528,515 (77,790,114) - 91,738,401
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund as at 30 June 2023

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Assets offset Liabilites  the Statement of Financial
Gross amount in the presented in Position

Description of ~ of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged  Net amount
Liabilities uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD UsD UsD
BNP Paribas 396,616 - 396,616 - - 396,616
Citi Bank 4,635,930 - 4,635,930 (36,379) - 4,599,551
Credit Agricole 129,914 - 129,914 (129,914) - -
Goldman
Sachs 553,509 - 553,509 (363,152) - 190,357
HSBC
Bank plc 75,554,889 - 75,554,889 (75,554,889) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 1,302,891 - 1,302,891 (537,690) - 765,201
Merrill Lynch
London 492,689 - 492,689 (492,689) - -
UBS London 7,981,066 - 7,981,066 (675,401) - 7,305,665

91,047,504 - 91,047,504 (77,790,114) - 13,257,390
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund as at 31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial
Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the
Gross amount  offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position
Description of of recognised Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial  Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets usD usD UsD usD usD USD
Citi Bank 256,793 - 256,793 (256,793) - -
Credit Agricole 6,346,483 - 6,346,483 (6,346,483) - -
Goldman
Sachs 165,732 - 165,732 (165,732) - -
HSBC
Bank plc 84,608,538 - 84,608,538 (59,286,541) - 25,321,997
JP Morgan
Securities 4,618,283 - 4,618,283 (4,618,283) - -
Merrill Lynch
London 1,609,040 - 1,609,040 (1,609,040) - -
Royal Bank of
Scotland 3,965 - 3,965 (3,965) - -
UBS London 1,971,400 - 1,971,400 (1,971,400) - -
99,580,234 - 99,580,234 (74,258,237) - 25,321,997
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5.

Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund as at 31 December 2022

(continued)

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Assets offset Liabilites  the Statement of Financial
Gross amount in the presented in Position

Description of ~ of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged  Net amount
Liabilities UsD uUsD UsD uUsD UsD UsD
Citi Bank 15,001,884 - 15,001,884 (256,793) - 14,745,091
Credit Agricole 6,666,456 - 6,666,456 (6,346,483) - 319,973
Goldman
Sachs 3,091,824 - 3,091,824 (165,732) - 2,926,092
HSBC
Bank plc 59,286,541 - 59,286,541 (59,286,541) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 6,129,154 - 6,129,154 (4,618,283) - 1,510,871
Merrill Lynch
London 32,358,544 - 32,358,544 (1,609,040) - 30,749,504
Royal Bank of
Scotland 175,864 - 175,864 (3,965) - 171,899
UBS London 17,340,310 - 17,340,310 (1,971,400) - 15,368,910

140,050,577 - 140,050,577 (74,258,237) - 65,792,340
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross
amount of Gross amounts not offset in
Financial Net amount of the Statement of Financial
Liabilities  Financial Asset Position
Gross amount  offset inthe presented in the
of recognised Statement Statement of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial  Collateral Net
of Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received amount
Assets usD UsD UsD usD usD USD
HSBC Bank plc 24,972,497 - 24,972,497 (15,787,540) - 9,184,957
Merrill Lynch
London 523,241 - 523,241 (63,884) - 459,357
Royal Bank of
Scotland 657 - 657 - - 657
UBS London 2,643 - 2,643 (2,643) - -
25,499,038 - 25,499,038 (15,854,067) - 9,644,971
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Assets offset Liabilites the Statement of Financial
Gross amount in the presented in Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged Net amount
Liabilities uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Citi Bank 23,045 - 23,045 - - 23,045
HSBC Bank
plc 15,787,540 - 15,787,540 (15,787,540) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 244,244 - 244,244 - - 244,244
Merrill Lynch
London 63,884 - 63,884 (63,884) - -
UBS London 1,840,186 - 1,840,186 (2,643) - 1,837,543
17,958,899 - 17,958,899 (15,854,067) - 2,104,832
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross
amount of Gross amounts not offset in
Financial Net amount of the Statement of Financial
Liabilites ~ Financial Asset Position
Gross amount  offsetinthe presented in the
of recognised Statement Statement of Cash
Description of type Financial of Financial Financial Financial  Collateral Net
of Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received amount
Assets usbD UsD UsD usbD uUsD UsD
Credit Agricole 1,659,404 - 1,659,404  (1,292,591) - 366,813
HSBC Bank plc 2,457,131 - 2,457,131 (2,457,131) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 8,216 - 8,216 (8,216) - -
Merrill Lynch
London 285,978 - 285,978 (268,739) - 17,239
Royal Bank of
Scotland - - - - - -
UBS London 34,311 - 34,311 (34,311) - -
4,445,040 - 4,445,040 (4,060,988) - 384,052
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Assets offset Liabilites the Statement of Financial
Gross amount in the presented in Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged Net amount
Liabilities uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Credit
Agricole 1,292,591 - 1,292,591 (1,292,591) - -
HSBC Bank
plc 13,072,393 - 13,072,393 (2,457,131) - 10,615,262
JP Morgan
Securities 24,779 - 24,779 (8,216) - 16,563
Merrill Lynch
London 268,739 - 268,739 (268,739) - -
Royal Bank of
Scotland 21,998 - 21,998 - - 21,998
UBS London 56,404 - 56,404 (34,311) - 22,093
14,736,904 - 14,736,904 (4,060,988) - 10,675,916
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund as at 30 June
2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements

are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Gross Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the

amount of offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

recognised Statement of the Statement Cash
Description of Financial Financial of Financial Financial  Collateral Net
type of Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received amount
Assets USD USD USD USD USD USD
HSBC Bank plc 720 - 720 (181) - 539
720 - 720 (181) - 539

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Asset Liabilities Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount  offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities usD usD UsD usD usD usD
HSBC Bank plc 181 - 181 (181) - -
181 ) 181 (181) ) -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund as at 31
December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Gross Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the

amount of offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

recognised Statementof the Statement Cash
Description of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
type of Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received amount
Assets usD usD uUsD usD usD usD
HSBC Bank plc 8,959 - (8,959) (946) - 8,013
8,959 - (8,959) (946) - 8,013

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Asset Liabilites Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount  offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities uUsD uUsD UsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
HSBC Bank plc 946 - 946 (946) - -
946 - 946 (946) - -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial
Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the
Gross amount  offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position
Description of of recognised Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial  Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets usbD usbD UsD usbD uUsD UsD
Citi Bank 27,285 - 27,285 (27,285) - -
Credit Agricole 1,280,408 - 1,280,408 (637,209) - 643,199
Goldman
Sachs 242,875 - 242,875 - - 242,875
HSBC
Bank plc 74,892,351 - 74,892,351 (43,463,711) - 31,428,640
JP Morgan
Securities 40,498 - 40,498 (40,498) - -
Merrill Lynch
London 18,028,330 - 18,028,330 (147,545) - 17,880,785
Royal Bank of
Scotland 99,793 - 99,793 (99,793) - -
UBS 442,741 - 442,741 (442,741) - -
95,054,281 - 95,054,281 (44,858,782) - 50,195,499
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Net amount
of Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Gross amount Liabilites the Statement of Financial
of Financial presented in Position
Gross amount Assets offset in the

Description of  of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged Net amount
Liabilities UsbD UsD UsD UsD uUsD usD
Citi Bank 1,763,041 - 1,763,041 (27,285) - 1,735,756
Credit Agricole 637,209 - 637,209 (637,209) - -
HSBC
Bank plc 43,463,711 - 43,463,711 (43,463,711) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 1,279,779 - 1,279,779 (40,498) - 1,239,281
Merrill Lynch
London 147,545 - 147,545 (147,545) - -
Royal Bank of
Scotland 144,926 - 144,926 (99,793) - 45,133
UBS 2,232,169 - 2,232,169 (442,741) - 1,789,428

49,668,380 - 49,668,380 (44,858,782) - 4,809,598
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial
Liabilities Asset Gross amounts not offset in the
Gross amount  offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position
Description of of recognised Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial  Collateral Net
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received amount
Assets usbD usbD UsD usbD uUsD usD
Credit Agricole 4,980,333 4,980,333 (4,980,333) - -
Goldman
Sachs 91,661 - 91,661 (28,815) - 62,846
HSBC
Bank plc 13,410,856 - 13,410,856 (13,410,856) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 3,864,860 - 3,864,860 (3,864,860) - -
Merrill Lynch
London 559,556 - 559,556 (559,556) - -
Royal Bank of
Scotland 881 - 881 (881) - -
UBS 1,932,558 - 1,932,558 (1,732,388) - 200,170
24,840,705 - 24,840,705 (24,577,689) - 263,016

150



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December 2022

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Net amount
of Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Gross amount Liabilites  the Statement of Financial
of Financial presented in Position
Gross amount Assets offset in the

Description of  of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged Net amount
Liabilities uUsD uUsD UsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Citi Bank 8,768,511 - 8,768,511 - - 8,768,511
Credit Agricole 5,120,405 - 5,120,405 (4,980,333) - 140,072
Goldman
Sachs 28,815 - 28,815 (28,815) - -
HSBC
Bank plc 36,855,783 - 36,855,783 (13,410,856) - 23,444,927
JP Morgan
Securities 3,939,840 - 3,939,840 (3,864,860) - 74,980
Merrill Lynch
London 22,065,376 - 22,065,376 (559,556) - 21,505,820
Royal Bank of
Scotland 798,263 - 798,263 (881) - 797,382
UBS 1,732,388 - 1,732,388 (1,732,388) - -

79,309,381 - 79,309,381 (24,577,689) - 54,731,692
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 30 June 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements

are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Liabilities Asset  the Statement of Financial
Gross amount offset in the presented in Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets uUsbD uUsbD UsD usbD USsD usD
Citi Bank 40,006 - 40,006 (40,006) - -
Goldman
Sachs 8,880 - 8,880 (8,880) - -
HSBC
Bank plc 4,868,819 - 4,868,819 (4,146,449) - 722,370
JP Morgan
Securities 17,955 - 17,955 (7,825) - 10,130
Merrill Lynch
London 3,590,487 - 3,590,487 (132,857) - 3,457,630
UBS London 97,644 - 97,644 (97,644) - -
8,623,791 - 8,623,791 (4,433,661) - 4,190,130

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial .
Asset Liabilities Gross amounts_ not qffset in _the
Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities usbD usbD UsD usbD usD usD
Citi Bank 612,791 - 612,791 (40,006) - 572,785
Goldman
Sachs 34,512 - 34,512 (8,880) - 25,632
HSBC
Bank plc 4,146,449 - 4,146,449 (4,146,449) - -
JP Morgan
Securities 7,825 - 7,825 (7,825) - -
Merrill Lynch
London 132,857 - 132,857 (132,857) - -
UBS London 1,158,333 - 1,158,333 (97,644) - 1,060,689
6,092,767 3 6,092,767 (4,433,661) - 1,659,106
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF as at 31 December
2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Liabilities Asset  the Statement of Financial
Gross amount offset in the presented in Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets usD uUsD USD uUsD USD uUsD
Citi Bank 18,867 - 18,867 (18,867) - -
Credit Agricole 1,418,021 - 1,418,021 (1,418,021) - -
Goldman
Sachs - - - - - -
HSBC
Bank plc 822,069 - 822,069 (822,069) - -
JP Morgan
Securities - - - - - -
Merrill Lynch
London 181,549 - 181,549 (181,549) - -
State Street 4,111 - 4,111 (4,111) - -
UBS London 7,550 - 7,550 (7,550) - -

2,452,167 - 2,452,167 (2,452,167) - -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial .
Asset Liabilities Gross amounts_ not qﬁset in Fhe
Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities usbD usbD UsD usbD usD usD
Citi Bank 45,367 - 45,367 (18,867) - 26,500
Credit Agricole 1,436,386 - 1,436,386 (1,418,021) - 18,365
Goldman
Sachs 192,914 - 192,914 - - 192,914
HSBC
Bank plc 7,152,862 - 7,152,862 (822,069) - 6,330,793
JP Morgan
Securities 34,379 - 34,379 - - 34,379
Merrill Lynch
London 473,758 - 473,758 (181,549) - 292,209
State Street 11,954 - 11,954 (4,111) - 7,843
UBS London 127,859 - 127,859 (7,550) - 120,309
9,475,479 - 9,475,479 (2,452,167) - 7,023,312
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund as at 30 June 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Liabilities Asset  the Statement of Financial
Gross amount offset in the presented in Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY
HSBC
Bank plc 17,574,321 - 17,574,321 (2,105,586) - 15,468,735
17,574,321 - 17,574,321 (2,105,586) - 15,468,735

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount

Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Asset Liabilities Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY

HSBC

Bank plc 2,105,586 - 2,105,586 (2,105,586) - -
2,105,586 - 2,105,586 (2,105,586) - -
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)

Offsetting assets and liabilities (continued)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund as at 31 December 2022

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial Gross amounts not offset in
Liabilities Asset  the Statement of Financial
Gross amount offset in the presented in Position
Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral
Financial Asset Position Position Instruments received Net amount
Assets JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY
HSBC
Bank plc 2,622,889 - 2,622,889 (2,622,889) - -
2,622,889 - 2,622,889 (2,622,889) - -

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements
are detailed in the following table.

Gross amount  Net amount of

of Financial Financial

Asset Liabilities Gross amounts not offset in the

Gross amount offset in the presented in Statement of Financial Position

Description of of recognised  Statement of the Statement Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Financial Collateral Net
Financial Liabilities Position Position Instruments pledged amount
Liabilities JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY JPY

HSBC

Bank plc 6,730,875 - 6,730,875 (2,622,889) - 4,107,986
6,730,875 - 6,730,875 (2,622,889) - 4,107,986

There are no derivatives for offsetting in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Equity Index Fund, HSBC
Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund, HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity
Fund, HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund and HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— US Equity Index Fund as at 30 June 2023.

155



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

5. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Calculation of Global Exposure
Global exposure is a measure designed to limit either the incremental exposure and leverage generated

by the ICAV through the use of FDI (including embedded derivatives) or the market risk of the sub-
funds' portfolio.

In calculating global exposure, the ICAV adopts a commitment approach in managing risks. The

commitment approach is applied to all positions in FDI, whether used as part of the sub-funds’ general
investment policy, for purposes of risk reduction or for the purpose of efficient portfolio management.

6. Net Asset Value

The following table discloses the dealing Net Asset Value, the shares in issue and Net Asset Value per
share for each share class of the sub-funds as at 30 June 2023, 31 December 2022 and 31 December

2021.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class BC usD 79,110 7,051 11.22
Class BCHGBP GBP 160,690 15,391 10.44
Class HCHKD HKD 108,737,569 9,745,586 11.16
Class S6C uUsD 29,330,612 3,038,944 9.65
Class SC uUsD 11,264 1,000 11.26
Class SCHGBP GBP 33,579,957 3,164,807 10.61
Class ZCHEUR uUsD 1,000,489 100,000 10.00
Class 2Q USD 4,559,183 444,141 10.27
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class BC usD 55,381 4,835 11.46
Class BCHGBP* GBP 155,350 15,460 10.05
Class BQ usD 233,577 24,666 9.47
Class HC usD 11,402 1,000 11.40
Class HCHKD HKD 129,777,921 11,431,358 11.35
Class SC usD 11,493 1,000 11.49
Class SCHGBP GBP 31,615,508 3,097,333 10.21
Class ZQ uUsD 9,486,790 893,328 10.62

Yaunched on 7 February 2022.
2launched on 30 June 2022.
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class BC usD 22,505,418 1,854,808 12.13
Class BQ? usD 58,139 5,653 10.28
Class HC usD 12,093 1,000 12.09
Class HCHKD HKD 158,705,527 13,195,538 12.03
Class S3CHEUR EUR 40,550,909 4,007,138 10.12
Class STCEURS3 EUR 53,238,650 5,155,076 10.33
Class SC usD 12,159 1,000 12.16
Class SCHGBP* GBP 23,114,013 2,300,806 10.05
Class XC usD 7,303,790 602,000 12.13
Class ZCHEUR!? EUR 3,890,322 382,000 10.18
Class ZQ usD 634,379,729 55,001,611 11.53

Yaunched on 16 March 2021.
2launched on 19 November 2021.
Slaunched on 10 November 2021.
4launched on 29 July 2021.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class BCH UsD 4,782,873 460,790 10.38
Class BDHGBP GBP 50,821 4,894 10.39
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 27,492,249 2,820,189 9.75
Class S2CHGBP GBP 689,242,400 76,148,858 9.05
Class S2QHGBP GBP 6,994,566 797,148 8.77
Class S5CH uUsD 3,367,843,908 322,003,014 10.46
Class S5CHEUR EUR 2,359,611,965 248,078,733 9.51
Class S5DH uUsD 206,649,481 21,000,197 9.84
Class S5DHEUR EUR 98,722,090 11,018,684 8.96
Class SS5DHGBP GBP 172,503,976 18,283,116 9.44
Class SCH UsD 373,661,198 35,777,336 10.44
Class SCHEUR EUR 10,594,418 1,200,000 8.83
Class XCH UsD 1,549,218,252 149,167,360 10.39
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022
Class ACH usD - - -
Class BCH usD 4,528,703 449,000 10.09
Class BCHGBP? GBP 900 88 10.18
Class BDHGBP? GBP 900 88 10.18
Class HCH usD 949 100 9.49
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 22,367,202 2,369,826 9.44
Class S2CHGBP GBP 438,432,174 49,634,332 8.83
Class S2QHGBP GBP 5,824,062 673,107 8.65
Class S5CH UsD 2,921,272,840 287,649,701 10.16
Class SS5CHEUR EUR 2,317,706,608 247,972,599 9.35
Class S5DH UsD 176,939,137 18,205,326 9.72
Class S5DHEUR EUR 88,603,195 9,897,941 8.95
Class SS5DHGBP GBP 164,117,047 17,519,012 9.37
Class SCH usD 248,276,194 24,479,396 10.14
Class SCHEUR EUR 10,411,950 1,200,000 8.68
Class XCH usD 1,059,968,116 105,080,173 10.09
Yaunched on 19 October 2022.
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021
Class ACH uUsD 2,771,335 245,260 11.3
Class BCH uUsD 11,390 1,000 11.39
Class HCH usD 1,073 100 10.73
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 21,305,413 1,999,694 10.65
Class S2CHGBP! GBP 368,588,150 36,705,493 10.04
Class S2QHGBP?2 GBP 2,217,063 221,932 9.99
Class S5CH UsD 2,276,247,909 198,791,087 11.45
Class S5CHEUR EUR 1,815,588,493 168,547,453 10.77
Class S5DH UsD 183,068,962 16,479,165 11.11
Class S5DHEUR EUR 58,751,647 5,616,281 10.46
Class SS5DHGBP GBP 132,252,020 12,247,381 10.8
Class SCH uUsD 11,436 1,000 11.44
Class SCHEUR? EUR 25,006,360 2,500,000 10
Class XCH usD 1,195,239,569 104,952,983 11.39

Haunched on 06 May 2021.
2Jaunched on 08 June 2021.
3launched on 02 June 2021.
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class BCH usD 299,655 28,000 10.70
Class BCHEUR EUR 20,771,093 2,433,644 8.54
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 44,227,354 4,454,949 9.93
Class S2CHGBP GBP 202,106,622 20,089,103 10.06
Class S2QH usD 17,673,889 1,925,714 9.18
Class S2QHGBP GBP 109,448,579 12,048,879 9.08
Class S4CHGBP GBP 194,715,718 22,526,648 8.64
Class S4QHGBP GBP 13,344,023 1,636,212 8.16
Class SCH usD 10,752 1,000 10.75
Class SCHEUR EUR 2,541,579 250,629 10.14
Class SDHEUR EUR 4,798,718 576,023 8.33
Class XCH uUsD 16,017 1,496 10.71
Class ZCHEUR EUR 12,251,122 1,370,000 8.94
Class ZCHGBP GBP 16,486,407 1,623,124 10.16
Class ZQH usD 1,111,666,897 117,168,389 9.49
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class ACH uUsD 10,277 1,000 10.28
Class BCH usD 6,144,374 591,000 10.40
Class BCHEUR EUR 15,448,217 1,840,059 8.40
Class BDHGBP! GBP 921 88 10.43
Class HCH usD 967 100 9.67
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 41,596,251 4,326,829 9.61
Class S2CH usD 980 100 9.80
Class S2CHGBP GBP 235,891,843 24,015,773 9.82
Class S2QH usD 29,041,342 3,208,041 9.05
Class S2QHGBP GBP 65,224,168 7,244,892 9.00
Class S4CHGBP GBP 159,815,231 18,939,315 8.44
Class S4QHGBP GBP 13,231,693 1,637,118 8.08
Class S5CH usD 10,482 1,000 10.48
Class S5DH usD 10,482 1,093 9.59
Class SCH usD 10,445 1,000 10.45
Class SDHEUR EUR 2,699,100 320,795 8.41
Class XCH usD 10,403 1,000 10.40
Class ZCHEUR EUR 10,637,845 1,210,000 8.79
Class ZCHGBP GBP 12,244,223 1,234,827 9.92
Class ZQH usD 877,800,080 93,795,161 9.36

llaunched on 19 October 2022.
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6.

Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class ACH uUsD 12,046 1,000 12.05
Class BCH uUsD 6,998,779 575,750 12.16
Class BCHEUR EUR 11,274,995 1,122,326 10.05
Class HCH uUsD 1,131 100 11.31
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 56,504,178 5,028,372 11.24
Class S2CH usD 1,144 100 11.44
Class S2CHGBP GBP 100,100,047 8,644,367 11.58
Class S2QH UsD 84,539,343 7,794,288 10.85
Class S2QHGBP GBP 57,108,778 5,240,882 10.90
Class S4CH usD 3,255,422 320,248 10.17
Class S4CHGBP! GBP 143,978,332 14,475,087 9.95
Class S4QHGBP GBP 3,605,636 368,527 9.78
Class S5CH usD 12,234 1,000 12.23
Class S5DH usD 12,232 1,071 11.42
Class SCH usD 12,201 1,000 12.20
Class SDHEUR EUR 5,830,929 568,227 10.26
Class XCH usD 12,163 1,000 12.16
Class ZCHEUR EUR 12,449,608 1,185,100 10.51
Class ZCHGBP GBP 3,645,867 312,013 11.69
Class ZQ1HEUR? EUR 98,297 10,000 9.83
Class ZQH usD 458,315,334 40,872,484 11.21

Haunched on 21 January 2021.
2launched on 03 September 2021.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class BC usD 3,461,276 386,149 8.96
Class HC usD 57,985 6,505 8.91
Class HCHKD HKD 24,452,352 2,745,799 8.91
Class SICHGBP GBP 14,831 1,797 8.25
Class S6C usD 1,028 100 10.28
Class SC usD 8,989 999 9.00
Class ZQ usD 25,738,212 3,232,451 7.96
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund (continued)

Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022
Class BC usD 3,728,827 430,370 8.66
Class HC usD 8,615 999 8.62
Class HCHKD HKD 23,807,964 2,774,952 8.58
Class SICHGBP GBP 162,616 20,257 8.03
Class SC usD 8,685 999 8.69
Class XC usD 8,657 999 8.67
Class ZQ usD 50,702,922 6,442,775 7.87
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021
Class BC usD 6,259,455 597,578 10.48
Class HC usD 10,431 999 10.44
Class HCHKD HKD 29,813,852 2,873,225 10.38
Class SICHGBP! GBP 1,030 105 9.81
Class SC uUsD 10,489 999 10.50
Class XC usD 10,466 999 10.48
Class ZQ usD 74,893,124 7,519,442 9.96
Yaunched on 19 August 2021
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023
Class AC UsD 14,519 999 14.54
Class BC UsD 2,808,103 191,110 14.69
Class HCHKD HKD 118,465,445 7,778,394 15.23
Class zZC uUsD 30,430,194 2,064,326 14.74
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund (continued)

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class AC usD 12,609 999 12.63
Class BC usD 2,689,707 211,043 12.75
Class HC usD 1,324 100 13.24
Class HCHKD HKD 109,131,456 8,287,761 13.17
Class SC uUsD 12,764 999 12.78
Class XC usD 12,726 999 12.75
Class ZC usD 27,526,659 2,154,196 12.78
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class AC uUsD 15,445 999 15.47
Class BC usD 2,817,389 180,923 15.57
Class HC usD 1,621 100 16.21
Class HCHKD HKD 131,229,605 8,150,172 16.10
Class SC uUsD 15,583 999 15.61
Class XC uUsD 15,549 999 15.57
Class zC uUsD 36,832,640 2,362,596 15.59

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF

Net

Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class BCH usD 1,710,272 168,224 10.17
Class BCHEUR EUR 13,120,866 1,578,290 8.31
Class BCHGBP GBP 481,129 50,710 9.49
Class BDHGBP GBP 3,467,987 375,625 9.23
Class S2CH usD 1,462,383 150,359 9.73
Class S2CHGBP GBP 695,770,224 72,699,417 9.57
Class S2QH usD 148,061,389 15,792,187 9.38
Class S2QHGBP GBP 82,059,173 8,920,374 9.20
Class S4ACHGBP GBP 291,673,509 29,670,572 9.83
Class SCH usD 10,235 1,000 10.23
Class SCHEUR EUR 27,750,879 3,316,589 8.37
Class WCHKD HKD 73,605,081 8,173,955 9.00
Class XCH usD 170,479,866 16,747,850 10.18
Class ZCHEUR EUR 18,362,916 2,123,442 8.65
Class ZCHGBP GBP 26,305,638 2,679,612 9.82
Class ZCHHKD HKD 35,591,132 4,126,890 8.62
Class ZQH usD 1,157,517,310 129,011,936 8.97
Class ZQHGBP GBP 370,073,681 39,926,417 9.27
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class ACH uUsD 9,772 1,000 9.77
Class BCH usD 1,386,657 140,250 9.89
Class BCHEUR EUR 32,483,943 3,971,051 8.18
Class BCHGBP! GBP 417,142 44,980 9.27
Class BDHGBP GBP 3,027,373 332,618 9.10
Class HCH usD 891 100 8.91
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 6,859 773 8.88
Class S2CH uUsD 1,553,627 164,375 9.45
Class S2CHGBP GBP 685,090,112 73,289,418 9.35
Class S2QH uUsD 221,617,741 24,125,426 9.19
Class S2QHGBP GBP 63,448,920 7,006,122 9.06
Class S4CHGBP GBP 237,130,830 24,696,921 9.60
Class SCH uUsD 9,947 1,000 9.95
Class SCHEUR EUR 29,211,764 3,549,737 8.23
Class WCHKD HKD 62,918,858 7,220,946 8.71
Class XCH uUsD 54,084,375 5,466,024 9.90
Class ZCHEUR EUR 10,817,662 1,271,949 8.51
Class ZCHGBP GBP 22,977,318 2,396,267 9.59
Class ZCHHKD HKD 34,848,046 4,126,890 8.44
Class ZQH uUsD 1,299,946,269 147,875,226 8.79
Class ZQHGBP GBP 523,041,672 57,317,237 9.13

Haunched on 20 April 2022.
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6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Government Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021
Class ACH uUsD 11,270 1,000 11.27
Class BCH usD 3,797,051 333,850 11.37
Class BCHEUR EUR 16,697,011 1,736,681 9.61
Class BDHGBP GBP 1,677,715 158,521 10.58
Class HCH usD 1,026 100 10.26
Class HCHKD (HUSD) HKD 7,889 773 10.21
Class S2CH usD 1,791,167 164,976 10.86
Class S2CHGBP GBP 329,121,685 30,401,303 10.83
Class S2QH usD 278,080,107 26,148,990 10.63
Class S2QHGBP GBP 31,080,618 2,940,840 10.57
Class S4CH? usD 4,218,149 420,112 10.04
Class S4ACHGBP GBP 214,259,716 19,270,350 11.12
Class SCH usD 11,428 1,000 11.43
Class SCHEUR EUR 134,658,283 13,936,238 9.66
Class WCHKD? HKD 77,901,817 7,795,669 9.99
Class XCH usD 11,381 1,000 11.38
Class ZCHEUR EUR 11,310,320 1,133,100 9.98
Class ZCHGBP GBP 13,626,742 1,227,202 11.10
Class ZCHHKD HKD 74,036,644 7,587,739 9.76
Class ZQ1HEUR? EUR 141,861 14,405 9.85
Class ZQH usD 1,409,538,136 138,507,175 10.18
Class ZQHGBP GBP 611,254,325 57,398,032 10.65
launched on 20 April 2021.
2launched on 30 September 2021.
Slaunched on 24 November 2021.
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund*
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023
Class AQ 2,642,549 265,155 9.99
Class BCGBP 1,076,698 109,805 9.84
Class BSGBP 2,630,735 275,018 9.60
Class S1C 199,832 19,911 10.07
Class S1SGBP 8,014,964 837,631 9.60
Class SC 667,218 66,511 10.07
Class SQ 199,738 20,061 9.99
Class XC 199,653 19,911 10.06
Class XCGBP 792 83 9.60
Class XSGBP 792 83 9.60
Class ZC 15,727,456 1,567,776 10.07

*commenced operation on 18 January 2023.
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6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF*

Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023
Class SCHEUR EUR 1,025 100 10.25
Class SCHGBP GBP 880 90 9.73
Class SCHUSD UsD 1,022 100 10.22
Class XCHGBP GBP 856 86 9.95
Class ZQH usD 304,992,012 34,379,338 8.87
Class ZQHCHF CHF 482,603 58,475 9.77
Class ZQHEUR EUR 5,339,455 573,281 9.31
Class ZQHGBP GBP 106,501,885 12,168,284 8.75
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022
Class SCH® uUsD 992 100 9.92
Class SCHEUR* EUR 250,527 25,056 10.00
Class SCHGBP? GBP 811 85 9.49
Class ZQH usD 253,988,120 29,288,603 8.67
Class ZQHCHF? CHF 570,137 58,475 9.75
Class ZQHEUR!? EUR 5,266,098 571,858 9.21
Class ZQHGBP GBP 95,251,893 11,083,274 8.59
Haunched on 25 April 2022.
2launched on 13 July 2022.
Slaunched on 22 September 2022.
“launched on 4 November 2022.
Slaunched on 14 November 2022.
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021
Class ZQH? usD 240,460,281 24,221,169 9.93
Class ZQHGBP! GBP 52,915,930 5,335,258 9.92
Haunched on 02 December 2021.
***commenced operations on 01 December 2021.
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund**
Net Net Asset Value
Asset Value Shares per Share
Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023
Class ACEUR EUR 25,012,253 2,647,531 9.45
Class ACHEUR EUR 1,752,943 151,647 11.56
Class BCEUR EUR 949 100 9.49
Class ZC JPY 123,639 1,000 123.67
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6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund**

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class AC JPY 99,485 1,000 99.51
Class ACEUR EUR 23,479,125 2,741,025 8.57
Class ACHEUR EUR 1,431,132 154,740 9.25
Class BC JPY 99,837 1,000 99.86
Class BCEUR EUR 859 100 8.59
Class SC JPY 99,941 1,000 99.96
Class XC JPY 99,837 1,000 99.86
Class ZC JPY 99,934 1,000 99.96
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class AC! JPY 104,556 1,000 104.58
Class ACEUR? EUR 47,373,715 4,893,919 9.68
Class ACHEUR? EUR 1,700,046 173,952 9.77
Class BC! JPY 104,647 1,000 104.67
Class BCEUR? EUR 968 100 9.68
Class SC! JPY 104,677 1,000 104.70
Class XC? JPY 104,647 1,000 104.67
Class ZC! JPY 2,880,139,174 27,508,915 104.70

Haunched on 25 August 2021.
2launched on 18 November 2021.
**commenced operations on 25 August 2021.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund*

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class XC EUR 181,451,781 16,080,497 11.28
Class zC EUR 33,567,464 2,987,272 11.24
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class XC EUR 31,544,103 3,215,578 9.81
Class ZC EUR 169,765,918 17,250,210 9.84
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class XC* EUR 41,793,375 3,772,003 11.08
Class ZC? EUR 196,400,920 17,706,275 11.09

Yaunched on 26 April 2021.
2launched on 26 April 2021.
*commenced operations on 27 April 2021.

166



Notes to Financial Statements

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

6. Net Asset Value (continued)
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

Net net a

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class ZDEUR EUR 935,408 88,173 10.61

Class ZQ uUSD 1,955,990,760 145,019,117 13.49

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class XC usD 637,859 50,043 12.75

Class XS usD 1,272 105 12.11

Class ZDEUR EUR 868,377 88,689 9.79

Class ZQ uUsD 1,812,334,919 150,784,027 12.02

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class XC usD 3,059,797 197,924 15.46

Class XS USD 1,544 103 14.97

Class ZDEUR!? EUR 1,077,842 95,973 11.23

Class ZQ uUsD 2,197,811,370 147,592,568 14.89

Yaunched on 09 June 2021.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 30 June 2023 in Issue 30 June 2023

Class AC uUsD 15,311 1,000 15.31

Class ACEUR EUR 274,272,095 17,772,559 15.43

Class BC usD 72,345 4,681 15.46

Class HC usD 59,370 3,861 15.38

Class HCHKD HKD 244,218,957 15,897,895 15.36

Class zC uUsD 7,852,442 507,330 15.48
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6. Net Asset Value (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund (continued)

Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2022 in Issue 31 December 2022

Class AC usD 13,137 1,000 13.14
Class ACEUR EUR 247,393,631 18,276,107 13.54
Class BC usD 61,999 4,681 13.25
Class HC usD 50,915 3,861 13.19
Class HCHKD HKD 218,377,241 16,643,719 13.12
Class SC usD 13,277 1,000 13.28
Class XC usD 13,243 1,000 13.25
Class zC usD 7,706,857 581,305 13.26
Net Net Asset Value

Asset Value Shares per Share

Currency 31 December 2021 in Issue 31 December 2021

Class AC usD 16,198 1,000 16.20
Class ACEUR EUR 292,273,179 18,659,244 15.66
Class BC usD 46,212 2,837 16.29
Class HC usD 16,237 1,000 16.24
Class HCHKD HKD 236,514,545 14,652,036 16.14
Class SC usD 16,316 1,000 16.32
Class XC usD 16,288 1,000 16.29
Class zC usD 1,856,361 113,875 16.30
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7.

Overdraft Facility
The ICAV has entered into the following overdraft facilities with HSBC Bank pilc:

Uncommitted overdraft

Limit % of
Sub-fund* uUsD NVACA
China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF 5,000,000 10%
Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund 50,000,000 10%
Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 25,000,000 10%
Global Emerging Market Government Bond
Index Fund 5,000,000 10%
Global Equity Index Fund 1,500,000 10%
Global Government Bond UCITS ETF 10,000,000 10%
Japan Equity Index Fund 5,000,000 10%
Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund 10,000,000 0%
Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund 50,000,000 10%
US Equity Index Fund 5,000,000 10%

*HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk Index Fund and HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government
Bond UCITS ETF have not entered into any overdraft facility.

"Net Value of Assets under Custody (“NVAC”) represents 10% of the NVAC with the Depositary. To the extent that the
facility is drawn down, the assets and cash balances held by the Depositary are held as collateral for the overdraft
facilities.

An overdraft fee is charged on the facility at the HSBC Bank plc’s base lending rate plus 2%, calculated
on a per annum basis. An annual fee has been waived for the ICAV. The overdraft fee on the facility
is paid out of the Management Fee. There was overdraft facility drawn of USD 5,108 (31 December
2022: USD 281,870) by HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF, USD
424,217 (31 December 2022: USD Nil) by HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate Bond Index
Fund, USD 439,892 (31 December 2022: USD Nil) by HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate
Bond UCITS ETF, USD 977,415 (31 December 2022: USD 1,387,707) by HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Global Government Bond UCITS ETF, EUR 138,570 (31 December 2022: EUR 12,533) by HSBC
Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund and USD 2,555 (31 December 2022: USD Nil) by
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund at 30 June 2023.

Securities Lending
The securities lending programme for the ICAV commenced on 01 June 2021.
Securities lending is used by the sub-funds to generate additional income from the securities held by

the sub-fund. Further disclosures pertaining to securities lending are provided in Other Additional
Disclosures.

Securities lent by a sub-fund are not derecognised from the sub-fund’s Statement of Financial Position
and securities lent can be sold at any time. During the period, the sub-funds listed below engaged in
securities lending.

Cash collateral and securities collateral for securities lending are held by HSBC Bank plc as sub-
custodian (“Securities Lending Agent”).

There was no cash collateral held on 30 June 2023 in any of the sub-funds and hence there was no
re-use of cash collateral.
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8.

Securities Lending (continued)

All of the collateral received in respect of the securities lending transactions for the sub-funds is
entrusted to the Depositary for safekeeping. The proportion of collateral held in the sub-funds is
segregated in full and never pooled.

In relation to Securities Financing Transactions, the ICAV did not have any transactions in repurchase
agreements, buy-sell back transactions, sell-buy back transactions, or total return swaps.

The securities lending commission is allocated to the following parties:

75% of the gross revenue on securities lending is allocated to the relevant sub-fund.
10% of the gross revenue on securities lending is allocated to the Management Company, HSBC
Investment Funds (Luxembourg) S.A.

e 15% of the gross revenue on securities lending is allocated to the Securities Lending Agent, HSBC

Bank plc.

Direct costs from securities lending include 15% of the gross revenue due to the agent lender which is
USD 547,607 (31 December 2022: USD 735,133) and 10% of the gross revenue due to the
Management Company which is USD 365,072 (31 December 2022: USD 490,088) as shown in the
table below.

Securities Lending Income 75% to the 15% to Lending Gross Revenue
01 January to 30 June 2023 Fund 10% to HIFL Agent (100%)
Funds usbD usbD usb usb
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund 1,510,250 201,367 302,050 2,013,667
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 253,259 33,768 50,652 337,679
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Equity Index Fund 50 7 10 67
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Government Bond UCITS ETF 698,389 93,119 139,677 931,185
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-

Factor Worldwide Equity Fund 272,093 36,279 54,419 362,791
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US

Equity Index Fund 3,993 532 799 5,324
Total 2,738,034 365,072 547,607 3,650,713
Securities Lending Income 75% to the 15% to Lending Gross Revenue
01 January to 31 December 2022 Fund 10% to HIFL Agent (100%)
Funds usD usbD usb usb
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund 1,917,989 255,732 383,598 2,557,319
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 304,763 40,635 60,953 406,351
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Government Bond UCITS ETF 965,199 128,693 193,040 1,286,932
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-

Factor Worldwide Equity Fund 469,590 62,612 93,918 626,120
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US

Equity Index Fund 18,118 2,416 3,624 24,158
Total 3,675,659 490,088 735,133 4,900,880

HSBC Bank plc is the appointed securities lending agent for all sub-funds.

As all securities lending transactions are executed on an open maturity tenor, all collateral received
are on open maturity tenor and there are no term loans.
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8.

Securities Lending (continued)

The aggregate value of securities on loan as at 30 June 2023 and the value held by each sub-fund are

detailed below:

Sub-funds
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor EMU Equity Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US
Equity Index Fund

Funds
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Equity Index Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor EMU Equity Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi
Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US
Equity Index Fund

Functional
Currency

usD

usb
usb
usD
EUR
usD

usD

Functional
Currency

usD

usD

usD

usb

EUR

usb

usD
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Type of Securities on Loan

held

Corporate Bonds
Government Bonds

Corporate Bonds
Equity

Government Bonds
Equity

Equity

Equity

Type of Collateral held

Equity
Government Bonds

Equity
Government Bonds

Equity

Equity
Government Bonds

Equity
Government Bonds

Equity
Government Bonds

Equity
Government Bonds

Aggregate value of
Securities on loan

173,014,605
2,115,677,789

198,264,726
9,492,213
862,708,115
4,362,697
338,253,170

6,551

Value of Collateral held

2,012,695,809
745,954,749

402,716
225,602,120

8,054

926,587,874
164,513,760

2,773,794
1,834,922

229,227,596
150,576,011

4,418,011
5,592,221
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8.

Securities Lending (continued)

The aggregate value of securities on loan as at 31 December 2022 and the value held by each sub-
fund are detailed below:

Functional Type of Securities on Loan Aggregate value of
Sub-funds Currency held Securities on loan
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund usb Corporate Bonds 125,432,297
Government Bonds 1,564,891,335
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF uUsbD Corporate Bonds 141,805,244
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF usbD Government Bonds 844,883,711
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor EMU Equity Fund EUR Equity 21,327,880
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor Worldwide Equity Fund uUsbD Equity 238,077,280
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US
Equity Index Fund uUsbD Equity 12,671,097
Functional
Sub-funds Currency Type of Collateral held Value of Collateral held
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund usD Government Bonds 544,481,910
Equity 1,305,484,538
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF UsD Government Bonds 155,628,066
Equity 2,374,347
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF USsD Government Bonds 196,139,088
Equity 749,390,611
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor EMU Equity Fund EUR Equity 22,608,549
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-
Factor Worldwide Equity Fund usbD Government Bonds 114,294,819
Equity 140,616,267
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US
Equity Index Fund usb Government Bonds 583,830
Equity 12,860,486

The aggregate value of securities on loan and non-cash collateral as at 30 June 2023 are detailed
below:

Below 1 year Above 1 year Open Maturity Total
Securities on Loan 3,702,176,856 3,702,176,856
Non-Cash Collateral 93,775,281 1,200,465,483 3,176,366,273 4,470,607,037

The aggregate value of securities on loan and non-cash collateral as at 31 December 2022 are detailed
below:

Below 1 year Above 1 year Open Maturity Total
Securities on Loan - - 2,949,088,838 2,949,088,838
Non-Cash Collateral 57,230,747 953,896,961 2,233,334,790 3,244,462,498

Please see pages 552 to 560 for details of the loans and collateral by counterparty.
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8.

Securities Lending (continued)

Acceptable collateral from securities lending activities consists of USD/GBP/EUR/AUD/CAD cash,
Government Sovereign Bond with minimum issuer rating of A+/Al, Government Agency and
Supranational Bond with minimum issuer rating of AA/Aa2, Provincial Government Bond with minimum
issuer rating of AA-/Aa3, and Main Index Equities of the following indices:

S&P 500/US SPX  Russell 3000/US RAY AEX NL/AEX NIKKEI225 JP/NKY S&P/ASX200/AUAS51
Eurostoxx 50/SX5E CAC40/FR CAC S&P/TSX 60/CA TSX BEL 20/BE BEL20
OMX Copenhagen 20
FTSE 350/UK NMX Swiss Market/CH SMI  DK/KFX PSI 20 PT/PSI20
FTSE MIB/IT FTSE OMX Stockholm 30/SE
DAX/GR DAX MIB NZX 50/NZSE50FG OMX
OMX Helsinki 25 FI/
FTSE 100/ UKX IBEX 35/ES IBEX Hang Seng/HK HSI HEX25

As at 30 June 2023, only government sovereign bond and main index equities were held as collateral.
Value of Collateral held

Funds Currency uUsSD
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund AUD 27,409,314
CAD 141,750,358

CHF 461,466

DKK 16,765,036

EUR 33,384,800

GBP 577,141,032

HKD 133,762,904

JPY 670,489,105

NOK 103,116

uUsD 1,157,383,427

Total 2,758,650,558
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF AUD 13,018,219
CAD 5,439,755

CHF 1,052,303

DKK 14,514,011

EUR 17,858,194

GBP 70,299,119

JPY 92,712,034

NOK 685,910

uUsD 10,425,291

Total 226,004,836
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Equity Index Fund CAD 2,308
EUR 1,177

GBP 4,569

8,054

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS

ETF AUD 5,817,001
CAD 339,549,596
CHF 1,034,965
DKK 1,423,149
EUR 7,393,081
GBP 213,705,434
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8. Securities Lending (continued)

Value of Collateral held

Funds Currency usD
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS
ETF(continued)
HKD 12,554,720
JPY 132,882,600
NOK 12,103
uUsD 376,728,985
Total 1,091,101,634
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund CAD 105,805
EUR 52,948
GBP 3,243,067
JPY 6,439
usD 1,200,457
Total 4,608,716
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund AUD 18,211
CAD 24,111,528
EUR 45,778,827
GBP 57,450,502
HKD 21,141,539
JPY 101,975,234
SEK 12,871,284
usD 116,456,482
Total 379,803,607
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund EUR 4,112
GBP 6,179,352
JPY 2,340,623
usD 1,486,145
Total 10,010,232

As at 31 December 2022, only government sovereign bond and main index equities were held as

collateral.
Value of Collateral held
Funds Currency uUsD
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund AUD 38,755,053
CAD 30,562,400
CHF 8,806,201
DKK 21,063,605
EUR 144,009,937
GBP 91,653,612
HKD 253,856,501
JPY 745,950,815
SEK 2,020,941
USD 513,287,380
Total 1,849,966,438
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8. Securities Lending (continued)

Funds
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Total

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS
ETF

Total

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund
Total

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

Total

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund

Total

9. Soft Commission

Currency
AUD
CAD
CHF
DKK
EUR
GBP

JPY
NOK
USD

AUD
CAD
CHF
DKK
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
usD

GBP

AUD
CAD
CHF
EUR
GBP
HKD
JPY
SEK
usD

EUR
GBP
JPY

Value of Collateral held

usb
5,089,005
1,323,023
737,967
10,634,819
28,516,632
28,735,832
48,630,186
1,425,044
32,909,905

158,002,413

1,029,787
154,035,600
3,915,555
6,874,806
29,216,097
109,187,184
37,914,617
146,680,324
456,675,729

945,529,699

22,608,549

22,608,549

3,674,827
11,902,639
361,323
6,990,358
53,284,758
8,233,099
95,100,066
734,178
74,629,839

254,911,091

23,713
12,693,936
726,667

13,444,316

Neither the ICAV nor the Investment Managers has entered into any soft commission arrangements
with respect to the ICAV for the period end (31 December 2022: Nil).
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares

The authorised share capital of the ICAV is 1,000,000,000,000,000 shares of no-par value which are
available for issue as shares on such terms and conditions as the Directors may determine. The issued
share capital of the ICAV at authorisation was €2 represented by 2 subscriber shares issued at an
issue price of €1 per share which were fully paid up.

Capital Management

Participating shares in the ICAV provide an investor with the right to request redemption of their shares
for cash at value proportionate to the investors’ shares in the ICAV’s net assets and are classified as
liabilities. The ICAV’s objective, in managing the participating shares, is to ensure a stable base to
maximise returns to investors and to manage liquidity and to manage liquidity risk arising from
redemptions.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June

Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023

Class BC usb 4,835 6,200 (3,984) 7,051
Class BCHGBP GBP 15,460 248 (317) 15,391
Class BQ usb 24,666 1,596 (26,262) -
Class HC uUsD 1,000 - (1,000) -
Class HCHKD HKD 11,431,358 371,182 (2,056,954) 9,745,586
Class SC uUsD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class SCHGBP GBP 3,097,333 239,193 (171,719) 3,164,807
Class S6C? usb - 3,038,944 - 3,038,944
Class ZCHEUR? EUR - 100,000 - 100,000
Class ZQ GBP 893,328 37 (449,224) 444,141

Haunched on 3 April 2023.
2Jaunched on 28 June 2023.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June

Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023

Class BCH* uUsb 449,000 320,100 (308,310) 460,790
Class BCHGBP GBP 88 - (88) -
Class BDHGBP GBP 88 4,806 - 4,894
Class HCH* usb 100 - (100) -
Class HCHKD (HUSD)* HKD 2,369,826 773,352 (322,989) 2,820,189
Class S2CHGBP* GBP 49,634,332 34,777,825 (8,263,299) 76,148,858
Class S2QHGBP*** GBP 673,107 213,902 (89,861) 797,148
Class S5CH* usb 287,649,701 58,919,923 (24,566,610) 322,003,014
Class S5CHEUR* EUR 247,972,599 35,353,681 (35,247,547) 248,078,733
Class S5DH** usb 18,205,326 4,317,983 (1,523,112) 21,000,197
Class S5DHEUR** EUR 9,897,941 3,006,237 (1,885,494) 11,018,684
Class S5DHGBP** GBP 17,519,012 3,974,516 (3,210,412) 18,283,116
Class SCH* uUsbD 24,479,396 11,633,482 (335,542) 35,777,336
Class SCHEUR* EUR 1,200,000 - - 1,200,000
Class XCH* usb 105,080,173 44,087,187 - 149,167,360

*Accumulating Hedged Class.

**Annually Distributing Hedged Class.
***Quarterly Distributing Hedged Class.
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Notes to Financial Statements

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class ACH* uUsD 1,000 - (1,000) -
Class BCH* uUsD 591,000 - (563,000) 28,000
Class BCHEUR* EUR 1,840,059 825,695 (232,110) 2,433,644
Class BDHGBP GBP 88 - (88) -
Class HCH* usD 100 - (100) -
Class HCHKD (HUSD)* HKD 4,326,829 611,407 (483,287) 4,454,949
Class S2CH usb 100 - (100) -
Class S2CHGBP* GBP 24,015,773 2,657,343 (6,584,013) 20,089,103
Class S2QH uUsD 3,208,041 1,018,076 (2,300,403) 1,925,714
Class S2QHGBP*** GBP 7,244,892 6,041,359 (1,237,372) 12,048,879
Class S4CHGBP* GBP 18,939,315 3,787,550 (200,217) 22,526,648
Class S4QHGBP*** GBP 1,637,118 124,604 (125,510) 1,636,212
Class S5CH* uUsD 1,000 - (1,000) -
Class S5DH ** uUsD 1,093 31 (1,124) -
Class SCH* usb 1,000 - - 1,000
Class SCHEUR? usD - 254,155 (3,526) 250,629
Class SDHEUR* EUR 320,795 430,331 (175,103) 576,023
Class XCH* uUsD 1,000 496 - 1,496
Class ZCHEUR* EUR 1,210,000 270,000 (110,000) 1,370,000
Class ZCHGBP* GBP 1,234,827 706,707 (318,410) 1,623,124
Class ZQH usD 93,795,161 40,755,002 (17,381,774) 117,168,389
Yaunched on 8 March 2023.
*Accumulating Hedged Class.
**Annually Distributing Hedged Class.
***Quarterly Distributing Hedged Class.
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund
At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class BC uUsD 430,370 15,545 (59,766) 386,149
Class HC uUsD 999 5,506 - 6,505
Class HCHKD HKD 2,774,952 438,624 (467,777) 2,745,799
Class SICHGBP GBP 20,257 774,904 (793,364) 1,797
Class SC uUsD 999 - - 999
Class S6C! uUsD - 100 - 100
Class XC uUsD 999 - (999) -
Class ZzQ usD 6,442,775 37,974 (3,248,298) 3,232,451

Yaunched on 25 May 2023.
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Notes to Financial Statements

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class AC uUsb 999 - - 999
Class BC usb 211,043 6,561 (26,494) 191,110
Class HC uUsD 100 - (100) -
Class HCHKD HKD 8,287,761 1,264,397 (1,773,764) 7,778,394
Class SC usD 999 - (999) -
Class XC uUsD 999 - (999) -
Class ZC uUsD 2,154,196 247,480 (337,350) 2,064,326
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class ACH usD 1,000 - 1,000 -
Class BCH uUsD 140,250 241,862 (213,888) 168,224
Class BCHEUR* EUR 3,971,051 132,384 (2,525,145) 1,578,290
Class BCHGBP GBP 44,980 7,118 (1,388) 50,710
Class BDHGBP** GBP 332,618 122,752 (79,745) 375,625
Class HCH* usD 100 - (100) -
Class HCHKD (HUSD)* HKD 773 - (773) -
Class S2CH uUsD 164,375 - (14,016) 150,359
Class S2CHGBP* GBP 73,289,418 14,041,396 (14,631,397) 72,699,417
Class S2QH uUsD 24,125,426 580,440 (8,913,679) 15,792,187
Class S2QHGBP*** GBP 7,006,122 2,393,350 (479,099) 8,920,373
Class S4CHGBP* GBP 24,696,921 5,488,432 (514,781) 29,670,572
Class SCH usD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class SCHEUR* EUR 3,549,737 149,182 (382,330) 3,316,589
Class WCHKD HKD 7,220,946 953,009 - 8,173,955
Class XCH uUsD 5,466,024 14,764,511 (3,482,685) 16,747,850
Class ZCHEUR* EUR 1,271,949 906,493 (55,000) 2,123,442
Class ZCHGBP* GBP 2,396,267 976,919 (693,574) 2,679,612
Class ZCHHKD* HKD 4,126,890 - - 4,126,890
Class ZQH*** uUsD 147,875,226 34,698,610 (53,561,900) 129,011,936
Class ZQHGBP GBP 57,317,237 24,949,915 (42,340,735) 39,926,417

*Accumulating Hedged Class.
**Annually Distributing Hedged Class.
***Quarterly Distributing Hedged Class.
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10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sukuk Index Fund*

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June

Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023

Class AQ? uUsD - 364,653 (99,498) 265,155
Class BCGBP? GBP - 110,061 (256) 109,805
Class BSGBP? GBP - 275,348 (330) 275,018
Class S1C* uUsD - 19,911 - 19,911
Class S1SGBP? GBP - 844,772 (7,141) 837,631
Class SQ* uUsD - 20,061 - 20,061
Class SC! uUsD 66,511 66,511
Class XC! usb - 19,911 - 19,911
Class XCGBP? GBP - 83 - 83
Class XSGBP? GBP - 83 - 83
Class zC? uUsD - 2,389,338 (821,562) 1,567,776

*commenced operation on 18 January 2023.
Yaunched on 18 January 2023

2launched on 17 March 2023

Slaunched on 09 May 2023

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June

Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023

Class SCH usD 100 - - 100
Class SCHEUR EUR 25,056 - (24,956) 100
Class SCHGBP GBP 85 5 - 90
Class XCHGBP GBP - 86 - 86
Class ZQH usD 29,288,603 9,839,670 (4,748,935) 34,379,338
Class ZQHCHF CHF 58,475 - - 58,475
Class ZQHEUR EUR 571,858 164,762 (163,339) 573,281
Class ZQHGBP GBP 11,083,274 6,751,160 (5,666,150) 12,168,284

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Japan Equity Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June

Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023

Class AC JPY 1,000 - (2,000) -
Class ACEUR EUR 2,741,025 46,082 (139,576) 2,647,531
Class ACHEUR EUR 154,740 3,273 (6,366) 151,647
Class BC JPY 1,000 - (1,000) -
Class BCEUR EUR 100 - - 100
Class SC JPY 1,000 - (1,000) -
Class XC JPY 1,000 - (1,000) -
Class ZC JPY 1,000 - - 1,000
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class XC EUR 3,215,578 37,577 (265,883) 2,987,272
Class ZC EUR 17,250,210 1,043,056 (2,212,769) 16,080,497
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund
At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class XC usD 50,043 - (50,043) -
Class XS usD 105 1 (106) -
Class ZDEUR EUR 88,689 1,984 (2,500) 88,173
Class ZQ uUsD 150,784,027 11,677,555 (17,442,465) 145,019,117
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - US Equity Index Fund
At 31 December Shares Shares At 30 June
Currency 2022 Issued Redeemed 2023
Class AC usD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class ACEUR EUR 18,276,107 424,293 (927,841) 17,772,559
Class BC uUsD 4,681 - - 4,681
Class HC uUsD 3,861 - - 3,861
Class HCHKD HKD 16,643,719 3,366,243 (4,112,067) 15,897,895
Class SC usD 1,000 - (2,000) -
Class XC usD 1,000 - (2,000) -
Class zC usD 581,305 19,881 (93,856) 507,330
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31

December 2022 is as follows:

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December

Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022

Class BC usD 1,854,808 411,206 (2,261,179) 4,835
Class BCHGBP? GBP - 18,253 (2,793) 15,460
Class BQ USD 5,653 1,365,258 (1,346,245) 24,666
Class HC usD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class HCHKD HKD 13,195,538 9,501,351 (11,265,531) 11,431,358
Class HKD? HKD - - - -
Class S3CHEUR EUR 4,007,138 - (4,007,138) -
Class S7TCEUR EUR 5,155,076 1,701,135 (6,856,211) -
Class SC usD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class SCHGBP GBP 2,300,806 1,196,854 (400,327) 3,097,333
Class XC usD 602,000 136,000 (738,000) -
Class ZCHEUR EUR 382,000 - (382,000) -
Class ZQ uUsD 55,001,611 54,645,172 (108,753,455) 893,328

Haunched on 7 February 2022.
2launched on 30 June 2022.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December

Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022

Class ACH* USD 245,260 - (245,260) -
Class BCH* USD 1,000 448,000 - 449,000
Class BCHGBP? GBP - 88 - 88
Class BDHGBP? GBP - 88 - 88
Class HCH* uUsD 100 - - 100
Class HCHKD (HUSD)* HKD 1,999,694 802,547 (432,415) 2,369,826
Class S2CHGBP* GBP 36,705,493 24,296,863 (11,368,024) 49,634,332
Class S2QHGBP*** GBP 221,932 545,841 (94,666) 673,107
Class S5CH* uUsD 198,791,087 124,576,150 (35,717,536) 287,649,701
Class S5CHEUR* EUR 168,547,453 110,990,758 (31,565,612) 247,972,599
Class S5DH** uUsD 16,479,165 6,402,059 (4,675,898) 18,205,326
Class SSDHEUR** EUR 5,616,281 12,522,924 (8,241,264) 9,897,941
Class SS5DHGBP** GBP 12,247,381 7,407,558 (2,135,927) 17,519,012
Class SCH* USD 1,000 24,478,396 - 24,479,396
Class SCHEUR* EUR 2,500,000 - (1,300,000) 1,200,000
Class XCH* uUsD 104,952,983 127,190 - 105,080,173

Yaunched on 19 October 2022.
*Accumulating Hedged Class.
**Annually Distributing Hedged Class.
***Quarterly Distributing Hedged Class.
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10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Class ACH*

Class BCH*

Class BCHEUR*
Class BDHGBP?
Class HCH*

Class HCHKD (HUSD)*
Class S2CH

Class S2CHGBP*
Class S2QH

Class S2QHGBP***
Class S4CH*

Class S4CHGBP*
Class S4QHGBP***
Class S5CH*

Class S5DH **
Class SCH*

Class SDHEUR*
Class XCH*

Class ZCHEUR*
Class ZCHGBP*
Class ZQ1HEUR
Class ZQH

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December
Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
uUsD 1,000 - - 1,000
usD 575,750 212,750 (197,500) 591,000
EUR 1,122,326 1,425,165 (707,432) 1,840,059
GBP - 88 - 88
uUsD 100 - - 100
HKD 5,028,372 1,242,089 (1,943,632) 4,326,829
uUsD 100 - - 100
GBP 8,644,367 20,762,024 (5,390,618) 24,015,773
usD 7,794,288 15,931,727 (20,517,974) 3,208,041
GBP 5,240,882 4,530,707 (2,526,697) 7,244,892
uUsD 320,248 52,111 (372,359) -
GBP 14,475,087 4,902,372 (438,144) 18,939,315
GBP 368,527 1,282,075 (13,484) 1,637,118
usb 1,000 - - 1,000
usD 1,071 22 - 1,093
usb 1,000 - - 1,000
EUR 568,227 133,906 (381,338) 320,795
uUsD 1,000 - - 1,000
EUR 1,185,100 375,000 (350,100) 1,210,000
GBP 312,013 1,277,299 (354,485) 1,234,827
EUR 10,000 11,000 (21,000) -
usD 40,872,484 75,708,399 (22,785,722) 93,795,161

Haunched on 19 October 2022.

*Accumulating Hedged Class.
**Annually Distributing Hedged Class.

***Quarterly Distributing Hedged Class.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market Government Bond Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December

Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022

Class BC USD 597,578 23,590 (190,798) 430,370
Class HC USD 999 - - 999
Class HCHKD HKD 2,873,225 588,957 (687,230) 2,774,952
Class SICHGBP GBP 105 215,228 (195,076) 20,257
Class SC usD 999 - - 999
Class XC usD 999 - - 999
Class ZQ USD 7,519,442 6,029,714 (7,106,381) 6,442,775
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ntinued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December
Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
Class AC USD 999 - - 999
Class BC USD 180,923 48,014 (17,894) 211,043
Class HC usD 100 - - 100
Class HCHKD HKD 8,150,172 3,360,885 (3,223,296) 8,287,761
Class SC UsD 999 - - 999
Class XC UsD 999 - - 999
Class ZC uUsD 2,362,596 592,160 (800,560) 2,154,196
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December
Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
Class ACH usD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class BCH usD 333,850 49,650 (243,250) 140,250
Class BCHEUR* EUR 1,736,681 7,138,793 (4,904,423) 3,971,051
Class BCHGBP? GBP - 45,815 (835) 44,980
Class BDHGBP** GBP 158,521 280,864 (106,767) 332,618
Class HCH* usD 100 - - 100
Class HCHKD (HUSD)* HKD 773 - - 773
Class S2CH USD 164,976 7,048 (7,649) 164,375
Class S2CHGBP* GBP 30,401,303 62,575,840 (19,687,725) 73,289,418
Class S2QH usD 26,148,990 12,881,056 (14,904,620) 24,125,426
Class S2QHGBP*** GBP 2,940,839 5,136,179 (1,070,896) 7,006,122
Class S4CH* usD 420,112 5,508 (425,620) -
Class S4CHGBP* GBP 19,270,350 5,857,241 (430,670) 24,696,921
Class SCH USD 1,000 - - 1,000
Class SCHEUR* EUR 13,936,238 1,096,057 (11,482,558) 3,549,737
Class WCHKD HKD 7,795,669 348,550 (923,273) 7,220,946
Class XCH usD 1,000 5,465,024 - 5,466,024
Class ZCHEUR* EUR 1,133,100 586,949 (448,100) 1,271,949
Class ZCHGBP* GBP 1,227,202 1,781,872 (612,807) 2,396,267
Class ZCHHKD* HKD 7,587,739 - (3,460,849) 4,126,890
Class ZQ1HEUR EUR 14,405 7,200 (21,605) -
Class ZQH*** usD 138,507,175 60,286,697 (50,918,646) 147,875,226
Class ZQHGBP GBP 57,398,032 29,149,118 (29,229,913) 57,317,237

Ylaunched on 20 April 2022.
*Accumulating Hedged Class.
**Annually Distributing Hedged Class.
***Quarterly Distributing Hedged Class.
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10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December

Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022

Class SCH® USD - 100 - 100
Class SCHEUR* EUR - 25,056 - 25,056
Class SCHGBP? GBP - 85 - 85
Class ZQH UsSD 24,221,169 18,927,550 (13,860,116) 29,288,603
Class ZQHCHF3 CHF - 58,475 - 58,475
Class ZQHEUR? EUR - 673,730 (101,872) 571,858
Class ZQHGBP GBP 5,335,258 10,175,128 (4,427,112) 11,083,274

Haunched on 25 April 2022.
2launched on 13 July 2022.
Slaunched on 22 September 2022.
4launched on 4 November 2022.
Slaunched on 14 November 2022.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Japan Equity Index Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December

Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022

Class AC JPY 1,000 - - 1,000
Class ACEUR EUR 4,893,919 215,672 (2,368,566) 2,741,025
Class ACHEUR EUR 173,952 13,794 (33,006) 154,740
Class BC JPY 1,000 - - 1,000
Class BCEUR EUR 100 - - 100
Class SC JPY 1,000 - - 1,000
Class XC JPY 1,000 - - 1,000
Class ZC JPY 27,508,915 - (27,507,915) 1,000

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December

Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022

Class XC EUR 3,772,003 222,135 (778,560) 3,215,578
Class ZC EUR 17,706,275 3,804,432 (4,260,497) 17,250,210

185



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

10. Share capital and redeemable participating shares (continued)

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund

Class XC
Class XS
Class ZDEUR
Class ZQ

Class AC
Class ACEUR
Class BC
Class HC
Class HCHKD
Class SC
Class XC

At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December
Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
uUsbD 197,924 70,522 (218,403) 50,043
uUsbD 103 2 - 105
EUR 95,973 2,756 (10,040) 88,689
usbD 147,592,568 29,373,193 (26,181,734) 150,784,027
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund
At 31 December Shares Shares At 31 December
Currency 2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
uUsD 1,000 - - 1,000
EUR 18,659,244 1,374,899 (1,758,036) 18,276,107
uUsD 2,837 1,844 - 4,681
usbD 1,000 2,861 - 3,861
HKD 14,652,036 9,485,719 (7,494,036) 16,643,719
usbD 1,000 - - 1,000
uUsD 1,000 - - 1,000
uUsD 113,875 534,906 (67,476) 581,305

Class ZC
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11. Distributions

The sub-funds declared and paid the following dividends during the financial period ended 30 June
2023.

Dividend Ex- Dividend Rate

Sub-funds Class Currency Date Per Share

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China

Government Local Bond UCITS ETF BQ USD 20 January 2023 0.0665

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China

Government Local Bond UCITS ETF ZQ USD 20 January 2023 0.0830

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China

Government Local Bond UCITS ETF BQ usb 25 April 2023 0.0621
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China

Government Local Bond UCITS ETF ZQ USD 25 April 2023 0.0785
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund BDHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0478
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund S2QHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0538
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund S5DH USD 20 January 2023 0.1690
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund S5DHEUR EUR 20 January 2023 0.1632
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund S5DHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.1988
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Aggregate Bond Index Fund S2QHGBP GBP 25 April 2023 0.0588

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF BDHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0710
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QH USD 20 January 2023 0.0707
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0821
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S4QHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0742
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S5DH USD 20 January 2023 0.2769
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF SDHEUR EUR 20 January 2023 0.2496
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQH USD 20 January 2023 0.0739
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QH uUsD 25 April 2023 0.0724

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 25 April 2023 0.0866

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S4QHGBP GBP 25 April 2023 0.0782

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQH uUsD 25 April 2023 0.0755

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Emerging Market Government Bond

Index Fund ZQ USD 20 January 2023 0.0858
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Emerging Market Government Bond

Index Fund ZQ UsSD 25 April 2023 0.1006
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF BDHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0958
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QH USD 20 January 2023 0.0354
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 20 January 2023 0.0405
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Notes to Financial Statements

for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

1.

Distributions (continued)

Sub-funds

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sukuk Index Fund*

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sukuk Index Fund*

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS
ETF

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor

Worldwide Equity Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor

Worldwide Equity Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor

Worldwide Equity Fund

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor

Worldwide Equity Fund

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.

Class
ZQH
ZQHGBP
S2QH
S2QHGBP
ZQH
ZQHGBP
AQ

SQ

ZQH

ZQHCHF

ZQHEUR

ZQHGBP

ZQH

ZQHCHF

ZQHEUR

ZQHGBP
XS
ZDEUR
ZQ

ZQ
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Currency Dividend Ex-Date

usb

GBP

usD

GBP

usb

GBP

usD

usD

usD

CHF

EUR

GBP

usb

CHF

EUR

GBP

usD

EUR

usb

usb

20 January 2023
20 January 2023
25 April 2023
25 April 2023
25 April 2023
25 April 2023
25 April 2023

25 April 2023

20 January 2023

20 January 2023

20 January 2023

20 January 2023

25 April 2023

25 April 2023

25 April 2023

25 April 2023
20 January 2023
20 January 2023
20 January 2023

25 April 2023

Dividend Rate
Per Share

0.0339

0.0408

0.0415

0.0489

0.0396

0.0492

0.0698

0.0756

0.0318

0.0357

0.0348

0.0363

0.0323

0.0377

0.0361

0.0382

0.1329

0.2411

0.0559

0.0790



Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

11. Distributions (continued)

The sub-funds declared and paid the following dividends during the year ended 31 December 2022.

Dividend Ex- Dividend Rate

Sub-funds Class Currency Date Per Share
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF BQ USD 24 January 2022 0.0693
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF ZQ USD 24 January 2022 0.0890
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF BQ usb 22 April 2022 0.0652
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF ZQ usb 22 April 2022 0.0833
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF BQ USD 22 July 2022 0.0568
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF ZQ uUsbD 22 July 2022 0.0733
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF BQ USD 24 October 2022 0.0573
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — China
Government Local Bond UCITS ETF Z0Q USD 24 October 2022 0.0736
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S2QHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0428
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S5DH USD 24 January 2022 0.1492
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S5DHEUR EUR 24 January 2022 0.1645
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S5DHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.1965
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S2QHGBP GBP 22 April 2022 0.0440
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S2QHGBP GBP 22 July 2022 0.0434
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Aggregate Bond Index Fund S2QHGBP GBP 24 October 2022 0.0446
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S4QHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0667
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S20QH USD 24 January 2022 0.0560
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0736
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQ1HEUR EUR 24 January 2022 0.0602
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQH USD 24 January 2022 0.0587
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S5DH USD 24 January 2022 0.2214
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF SDHEUR EUR 24 January 2022 0.2241
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S4QHGBP GBP 22 April 2022 0.0734
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QH usb 22 April 2022 0.0607
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 22 April 2022 0.0811
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQ1HEUR EUR 22 April 2022 0.0638
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQH uUsD 22 April 2022 0.0637
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S4QHGBP GBP 22 July 2022 0.0708
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

11. Distributions (continued)

Dividend Rate

Sub-funds Class Currency Dividend Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S20QH usD 22 July 2022 0.0619
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 22 July 2022 0.0782
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQ1HEUR EUR 22 July 2022 0.0629
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQH uUsD 22 July 2022 0.0648
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S4QHGBP GBP 24 October 2022 0.0699
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S20QH USD 24 October 2022 0.0650
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Corporate Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 24 October 2022 0.0773
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Corporate Bond UCITS ETF ZQH USD 24 October 2022 0.0680

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Emerging Market Government Bond

Index Fund ZQ USD 24 January 2022 0.1088
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Emerging Market Government Bond

Index Fund ZQ uUsD 22 April 2022 0.0867
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Emerging Market Government Bond

Index Fund ZQ usD 22 July 2022 0.0997
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global

Emerging Market Government Bond

Index Fund ZQ USD 24 October 2022 0.1021
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QH USD 24 January 2022 0.0134
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0167
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQ1HEUR EUR 24 January 2022 0.0156
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0171
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQH USD 24 January 2022 0.0130
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF BDHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0389
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QH usb 22 April 2022 0.0152
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 22 April 2022 0.0194
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQ1HEUR EUR 22 April 2022 0.0171
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQHGBP GBP 22 April 2022 0.0196
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQH usb 22 April 2022 0.0145
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QH usD 22 July 2022 0.0195
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 22 July 2022 0.0238
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQ1HEUR EUR 22 July 2022 0.0207
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

11. Distributions (continued)

Dividend Rate

Sub-funds Class Currency Dividend Ex-Date Per Share
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQHGBP GBP 22 July 2022 0.0240
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQH usb 22 July 2022 0.0187
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QH uUsD 24 October 2022 0.0262
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF S2QHGBP GBP 24 October 2022 0.0303
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQHGBP GBP 24 October 2022 0.0306
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF ZQH USsD 24 October 2022 0.0251

HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHGBP GBP 24 January 2022 0.0223
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQH UsSD 24 January 2022 0.0170
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHGBP GBP 22 April 2022 0.0128
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQH UsSD 22 April 2022 0.0101
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHGBP GBP 22 July 2022 0.0241
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQH uUsSD 22 July 2022 0.0197
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHEUR EUR 22 July 2022 0.0200
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHGBP GBP 24 October 2022 0.0307
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQH USD 24 October 2022 0.0264
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHEUR EUR 24 October 2022 0.0276
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global

Sustainable Government Bond UCITS

ETF ZQHCHF CHF 24 October 2022 0.0023
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund ZQ usb 24 January 2022 0.0433
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund XS usb 24 January 2022 0.0999
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund ZDEUR EUR 24 January 2022 0.0952
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund ZQ usb 22 April 2022 0.0682
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund ZQ usD 22 July 2022 0.0929
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund XS usb 22 July 2022 0.1464
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor
Worldwide Equity Fund ZQ usb 24 October 2022 0.0876
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Related parties

(a)

(b)

Transactions with key management personnel

The Management Company, the Investment Managers, the Swiss Representative, the
Switzerland Paying Agent, the Administrator and the Depositary are all wholly owned subsidiaries
of HSBC Holdings plc and are therefore considered as related parties to the ICAV. Fees and
charges to these parties are disclosed in Note 3(a) to the Financial Statements. As at 30 June
2023, 300,002 subscriber shares are held by HSBC Global Asset Management Limited and its
nominee.

Key management personnel are the Directors of the ICAV. Directors’ fees which are paid only to
the independent Directors of the ICAV are disclosed in Note 3(e).

The Directors had no direct or indirect interest in any shares in issue by the ICAV as at 30 June
2023 (31 December 2022: Nil).

Other related party transactions

HSBC Global Asset Management held 1,100 (31 December 2022: 2,000) shares in HSBC Global
Funds ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF, 2,089 (31 December 2022: 2,277)
shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund, 2,000 (31 December
2022: 5,381) shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, 10,890
(31 December 2022: 11,789) shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging Market
Government Bond Index Fund, 2,782 (31 December 2022: 4,879) in HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
Global Equity Index Fund, 2,000 (31 December 2022: 3,873) shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Global Government Bond UCITS ETF, 1,668,031 shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sukuk Index Fund, 365 (31 December 2022: 284) shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF, 1,000 (31 December 2022: 4,999) shares in HSBC
Global Funds ICAV — Japan Equity Index Fund, Nil (31 December 2022: Nil) shares in HSBC
Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund, Nil (31 December 2022: 205) shares in
HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Worldwide Equity Fund, and 3,999 (31 December 2022:
5,999) shares in HSBC Global Funds ICAV — US Equity Index Fund.

The ICAV's sub-funds have investments in investment funds managed by HSBC entities which
are wholly owned subsidiaries of HSBC Holdings plc as detailed in note 14.

The ICAV entered into a Securities Lending Agreement with HSBC Bank plc from 1 June 2021
and details of the securities lending transactions are set out in Note 8.

The ICAV has obtained credit facilities with HSBC Bank plc as detailed in Note 7. HSBC Bank plc
is considered to be a related party being a subsidiary of HSBC Holdings plc.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Related parties (continued)

(c) Investment transactions with related parties

In their purchases and sales of investments, the sub-funds utilise the services of members of HSBC
Group as broker for certain transactions. Details of such transactions executed during the period
ended 30 June 2023 are shown below.

Percentage
of such
transactions
Total in value to
aggregate total
value of such transactions Commission Average
transactions for the paid for the rate of
Sub-fund Currency for the period period period commission

HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— China Government Local

Bond UCITS ETF uUsD 12,205,285 27.91% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Aggregate Bond

Index Fund usD 102,383,322 1.61% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Corporate Bond

UCITS ETF uUsD 396,271,935 26.64% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Emerging Market

Government Bond Fund usbD 8,860,189 13.84% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Global Equity Index Fund UsD 3,561,241 26.49% 139 0.00%

HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Global Government Bond

UCITS ETF UsD 28,215,223 1.16% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
Global Sukuk Index Fund* UsD 2,445,403 5.97% - 0.00%

HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Global Sustainable
Government Bond UCITS

ETF UsD 967,103 0.26% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Japan Equity Index Fund JPY 229,236,246 30.96% 43,070 0.02%

HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Multi-Factor EMU Equity

Fund EUR 2,423,772 2.40% 608 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Multi-Factor Worldwide

Equity Fund usbD 67,519,819 4,99% 3,125 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— US Equity Index Fund UsD 14,279,141 33.67% 120 0.00%

*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

12. Related parties (continued)

(c) Investment transactions with related parties (continued)

In their purchases and sales of investments, the sub-funds utilise the services of members of HSBC
Group as broker for certain transactions. Details of such transactions executed during the year
ended 31 December 2022 are shown below.

Percentage
of such
Total transactions
aggregate in value to
value of such total Commission Average
transactions transactions paid for the rate of
Sub-fund Currency for the year  for the year year commission

HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— China Government Local

Bond UCITS ETF UsD 637,446,287 31.19% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Aggregate Bond

Index Fund uUsD 255,996,954 2.40% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Corporate Bond

UCITS ETF uUsD 632,514,690 53.53% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Emerging Market

Government Bond Fund usbD 8,812,105 19.25% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Global Equity Index Fund UsD 18,515,418 55.17% 862 0.00%

HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Government Bond

UCITS ETF usb 36,234,835 0.95% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Global Sustainable

Government Bond UCITS

ETF usb 7,373,020 1.21% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— Japan Equity Index Fund JPY 199,438,272 2.86% 51,028 0.03%

HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Multi-Factor EMU Equity

Fund EUR 10,654,740 4.59% - 0.00%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV

— Multi-Factor Worldwide

Equity Fund UsD 193,084,948 6.34% 12,666 0.01%
HSBC Global Funds ICAV
— US Equity Index Fund UsD 13,697,366 10.24% 89 0.00%

The cash and cash equivalents includes USD Nil (31 December 2022: USD Nil) and Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss includes USD 294,029,023 (31 December 2022: USD
299,803,674) in HSBC managed funds.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

13. Connected Persons transactions

The Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 require that any transaction carried out with
the ICAV by the Management Company or Depositary to the ICAV and the delegates or sub-delegates
of the Management Company or Depositary (excluding any non-group company sub-custodians
appointed by the Depositary) and any associated or group companies of the Management Company,
Depositary, delegate or sub-delegate (“Connected Persons”) must be conducted at arm’s length and
must be in the best interests of the shareholders of the ICAV.

The board of directors of the Management Company is satisfied that there are arrangements,
evidenced by written procedures, in place to ensure that any transaction carried out with the ICAV by
a Connected Person is conducted at arm’s length and in the best interests of the shareholders of the
ICAV.

The board of directors of the Management Company is satisfied that all transactions with a Connected
Person entered into during the year complied with the requirements that any transaction carried out
with the ICAV by a Connected Person is conducted at arm’s length and in the best interests of the
shareholders of the ICAV.

14. Efficient portfolio management for investment purposes

Subject to the conditions and within the limits laid down by the Central Bank of Ireland, and except as
otherwise stated in the investment objective and policies of the sub-funds of the ICAV, the Management
Company may employ investment techniques and instruments such as futures, options, forward foreign
currency contracts and other derivatives for investment purposes or efficient portfolio management.
Furthermore, new techniques and instruments may be developed which may be suitable for use by the
ICAV in the future and may employ such techniques and instruments subject to the prior approval of,
and any restrictions imposed by, the Central Bank of Ireland.

Securities lending disclosures are included in note 8.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses on exchange traded derivatives and over the counter
markets are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on derivative
contracts for the period ended 30 June 2023 is detailed in the following table.

HSBC Global
HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Funds ICAV  Funds ICAV-  Funds ICAV - Global
— China Global Global Emerging
Government Aggregate Corporate Government
Local Bond Bond Index Bond UCITS Bond Index
UCITS ETF Fund ETF Fund
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - Derivatives
Forwards 4,616,977 189,016,057 22,535,271 202,264
Futures - (125,110) 297,417 (1,654)
Total 4,616,977 188,890,947 22,832,688 200,610
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

14. Efficient portfolio management for investment purposes (continued)

HSBC Global
HSBC HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Global  Fynds ICAV - Global
Funds loav Global  HSBC Global  Sustainable
Equity Government Funds ICAV - Government
Index Bond UCITS Global Sukuk Bond UCITS
Fund ETF Index Fund* ETF
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - Derivatives
Forwards - 133,095,638 - 13,173,532
Futures 85,071 - - -
Total 85,071 133,095,638 - 13,173,532
*commenced operations on 18 January 2023.
HSBC Global
HSBC Global HSBC Global Funds ICAV - HSBC Global
Funds ICAV Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor Funds ICAV -
- Japan Multi-Factor Worldwide US Equity
Equity Index EMU Equity Equity Index
Fund Fund Fund Fund
JPY EUR uUsD uUsD
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - Derivatives
Forwards 30,447,756 - - -
Futures 8,730,834 85 3,291,516 392,490
Total 39,178,590 85 3,291,516 392,490

Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on derivative
contracts for the year ended 31 December 2022 is detailed in the following table.

HSBC Global
HSBC Global HSBC Global HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Funds ICAV  Funds ICAV-  Funds ICAV - Global
— China Global Global Emerging
Government Aggregate Corporate Government
Local Bond Bond Index Bond UCITS Bond Index
UCITS ETF Fund ETF Fund
uUsD uUsD uUsD uUsD
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - Derivatives
Forwards (4,670,044) 94,798,218 (21,062,860) 94,933
Futures - (3,695,992) (1,329,444) (4,611)
Total (4,670,044) 91,102,226 (22,392,304) 90,322
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for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

14. Efficient portfolio management for investment purposes (continued)

15.

HSBC Global
HSBC HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Global  Fynds ICAV - Global
Funds loav Global ~ Sustainable oo Global
Equity Government Government Japan Equity
Index Bond UCITS Bond UCITS Index
Fund ETF ETF Fund
uUsD uUsD uUsD JPY
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - Derivatives
Forwards - (30,455,714) 13,059,493 15,578,024
Futures (171,791) - (172,741) (1,953,406)
Contract for Difference 35,765 - - -
Total (136,026) (30,455,714) 12,886,752 13,624,618
HSBC Global
HSBC Global Funds ICAV - HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Multi-Factor Funds ICAV -
Multi-Factor Worldwide US Equity
EMU Equity Equity Index
Fund Fund Fund
EUR UsD uUsD
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss - Derivatives
Forwards (1,331) - -
Futures 459,333 (7,900,354) (2,121,265)
Total 458,002 (7,900,354) (2,121,265)

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities

The ICAV has concluded that the unlisted open-ended investment funds in which it invests, but that it
does not consolidate, meets the definition of structured entities because:

— the voting rights in the ICAV are not dominant rights in deciding who controls them because the rights
relate to administrative tasks only;

— the ICAV’s activities are restricted by its prospectus; and

— the ICAV has narrow and well-defined objectives to provide investment opportunities to investors.

The ICAV through HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund, HSBC Global
Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Emerging
Market Government Bond Fund and HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Government Bond UCITS ETF,
sub-funds, has one investment in the shares of HSBC US Dollar Liquidity Fund which is a sub-fund of
HSBC Global Liquidity Funds plc, an open-ended UCITS umbrella investment company with variable
capital and segregated liability between sub-funds. HSBC US Dollar Liquidity Fund is a daily
redeemable fund which provides security of capital and daily liquidity together with an investment return
which is comparable to normal US Dollar denominated money market interest rates. The total net assets
of HSBC Global Liquidity Funds plc as at 30 April 2023 is GBP 42.38 billion (30 April 2022: GBP 42.38
billion) and the ICAV carrying amount of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss is USD
294,029,023 (2022: USD$ 299,803,674).
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

15. Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities (continued)

16.

During the period ended 30 June 2023 and 31 December 2022, the ICAV did not provide financial
support to unconsolidated structured entity and has no intention of providing financial or other support.

Operating segments

Operating segments are the components of the ICAV whose results are regularly reviewed by the
ICAV’s chief operating decision maker (“CODM”) to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segment and assess its performance. Various sub-fund revenues are disclosed in the respective
Statement of Comprehensive Income of the sub-funds. The Board, which is considered to be the
CODM, managed the ICAV on the basis of business divisions determined with reference to market
focus, geographical focus, investment funding model and the ICAV’s management hierarchy. It is the
opinion of the CODM that each sub-fund can be treated as a segment as the return on each sub-fund
is linked to a different benchmark. Revenue generated from each sub-fund is presented in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income of the relevant sub-fund.

Geographical areas

The ICAV does not separately monitor revenues from different geographical areas. However, by their
nature of tracking indices which represent specific markets in specific regions, each sub-fund’s revenue
may be considered as being attributed to the region stated in its investment objective.

Major customers

As the ICAV is an investment entity, its distinct major customers are from institutional investors the
largest being circa 12% of the ICAV's net assets. The investment is allocated across eleven distinct
sub-funds which each have a separate Schedule of Investments.

17. Significant events during the financial period

1. The ICAV adopted a whistleblowing policy on 30 November 2022 pursuant to the Protected
Disclosures Act 2014, as amended, which gives legal protection to workers (which definition
includes directors and shareholders) who make protected disclosures.

2. HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk Index Fund was launched on 18 January 2023.

3. The supplement 1 was updated on 13 February 2023 to reinstate language that was removed in
error from the version of the supplement that was noted by the Central Bank of Ireland on 19
October 2022. This related to the wording in the investment policy of HSBC Global Funds ICAV —
China Government Local Bond Index Fund, disclosure that certain share classes for other sub-
funds are not subject to the stated initial offer price in the supplement, and removal of references
to Barclays in the indices for certain sub-funds.

4. The ICAV held negligible equity positions in Signature Bank, SVB Financial Group and Credit
Suisse and negligible bond positions in SVB Financial Group and Credit Suisse. SVB Financial
Group and Signature Bank were not used as counterparties by the ICAV. Credit Suisse International
which is a counterparty as at 30 June 2023 as disclosed in note 4 is a subsidiary of Credit Suisse
Group AG which UBS Group AG plan to acquire in the post year end period as announced on 19
March 2023.

5. Supplement 2 was updated on 20 March 2023 to reflect the re-categorisation of the HSBC Global

Funds ICAV — Multi-Factor EMU Equity Fund from an Article 6 Sustainable Finance Disclosure
Regulation (“SFDR”) Fund to an Article 8 SFDR Fund.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

17. Significant events during the financial period

6.

With effect from 6 April 2023 the methodology used to value fixed income securities owned or
contracted by HSBC Global Funds ICAYV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund, HSBC Global Funds
ICAV - Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF, HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Market
Government Bond Index Fund, HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF
and HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF was changed to align
with that of the methodology of the index tracked by the relevant sub-fund and so is valued using:
(i) bid prices only; or (ii) a combination of mid and bid prices.

An updated prospectus, supplement 1 and instrument of incorporation were issued on 19 April 2023
mainly to include general provisions for ETF share classes and enhancements to dealing cut-offs
and settlement for the Global Fixed Income sub-funds.

An updated supplement 1 was issued on 18 May 2023 to reflect name changes for the following
sub-funds: HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF (formerly HSBC
Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond Index Fund), HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Global Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (formerly HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Corporate Bond
Index Fund), HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond UCITS ETF (formerly HSBC
Global Funds ICAV - Global Government Bond Index Fund), HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF (formerly HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Sustainable Government Bond Index Fund). The SFDR Annex for HSBC Global Funds ICAV -
Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF was also updated to include a disclosure in
relation to nuclear energy and fossil gas.

There were no other significant events during the financial period.

18. Significant events since the financial period end

1. At the request of the Directors, the authorisation of the following sub-funds was revoked by the

2.

3.

4,

Central Bank on 10 July 2023:

- HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Asia (ex Japan) Equity Index Fund;

- HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Asia Equity Index Fund;

- HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Europe ex UK Equity Index Fund;

- HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Eurozone Equity Index Fund;

- HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Emerging Markets Equity Index Fund; and
- HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Equity ESG Index Fund.

HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Sustainable Government Bond UCITS ETF, HSBC Global Funds
ICAV — China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF and HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global
Government Bond UCITS ETF were listed on the London Stock Exchange on 10 July 2023, 14 July
2023 and 24 July 2023 respectively.

Suzanne Williams was appointed to the Board on 24 July 2023.

Carmen Gonzalez-Calatayud resigned from the Board on 24 July 2023.
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Notes to Financial Statements
for the period ended 30 June 2023 (continued)

18. Significant events since the financial period end

5. The supplement 1 was updated on 18 August 2023 to include:
- name change for HSBC Global Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk UCITS ETF (formerly HSBC Global

Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk Index Fund);

- The limit on investment in Shariah-compliant collective investment schemes that HSBC Global
Funds ICAV — Global Sukuk UCITS ETF can make is reduced from 20% to 10% of its net assets.
A prohibition on investing in other sub-funds of the ICAV is also included in the investment policy
for this sub-fund.

- The minimum initial subscription and minimum holding amount required for future investments
in the S5 Classes increased to USD 1,000,000,000 or the relevant currency equivalent.

There were no other significant events since the financial year end.

19. Approval of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements were approved by the Board on 24 August 2023.
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HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments
as at 30 June 2023

Fair
Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Fixed income
Chinese Yuan (31 December 2022: 98.60%)

3,800,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.46% 27/07/2025 524,270 0.57
3,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.5% 24/08/2027 411,430 0.45
6,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.55% 11/05/2026 828,994 0.9
7,500,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.58% 23/03/2025 1,036,470 1.13
3,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.78% 21/07/2024 415,572 0.45
5,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.87% 14/05/2027 694,397 0.76
7,600,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.9% 08/03/2028 1,059,438 1.15
3,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.96% 17/04/2030 417,570 0.45
4,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.97% 14/10/2032 554,196 0.6
5,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.99% 11/08/2026 699,344 0.76
6,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.01% 16/03/2030 837,106 0.91
1,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.06% 06/06/2032 139,509 0.15
5,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.1% 27/02/2033 700,436 0.76
5,500,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.24% 14/08/2024 765,876 0.83
5,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.3% 05/11/2031 709,924 0.77
2,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.48% 04/02/2028 285,030 0.31
4,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.63% 19/07/2026 569,666 0.62
5,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.74% 12/07/2029 725,817 0.79
5,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.79% 26/10/2030 732,844 0.8
5,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.85% 06/01/2027 718,374 0.78
8,000,000 China (Govt of) 1.99% 09/04/2025 1,097,865 1.2
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 1.99% 15/09/2024 687,791 0.75
7,500,000 China (Govt of) 2.18% 25/06/2024 1,033,821 1.13
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.24% 25/05/2025 689,103 0.75
10,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.26% 24/02/2025 1,379,119 15
8,500,000 China (Govt of) 2.29% 25/12/2024 1,173,282 1.28
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.3% 15/05/2026 827,836 0.9
11,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.35% 15/03/2025 1,520,004 1.66
8,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.37% 20/01/2027 1,101,166 1.2
9,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.44% 15/10/2027 1,240,446 1.35
9,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.46% 15/02/2026 1,246,017 1.36
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.48% 15/04/2027 690,327 0.75
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.5% 25/07/2027 828,482 0.9
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.52% 25/05/2028 825,633 0.9
4,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.6% 01/09/2032 545,607 0.59
3,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.62% 15/04/2028 416,883 0.45
9,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.62% 25/09/2029 1,239,390 1.35
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.64% 15/01/2028 694,739 0.76
3,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.67% 25/05/2033 414,240 0.45
8,800,000 China (Govt of) 2.68% 21/05/2030 1,214,882 1.32
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HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 30 June 2023

Fair
Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Fixed income (continued)
Chinese Yuan (continued)

6,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.69% 12/08/2026 835,303 0.91
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.69% 15/08/2032 687,047 0.75
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.75% 15/06/2029 833,382 0.91
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.76% 15/05/2032 690,864 0.75
10,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.8% 25/03/2030 1,391,355 1.52
2,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.8% 15/11/2032 277,368 0.30
9,500,000 China (Govt of) 2.88% 25/02/2033 1,330,684 1.45
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.9% 05/05/2026 701,435 0.76
10,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.91% 14/10/2028 1,405,083 1.53
4,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.94% 17/10/2024 557,227 0.61
11,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.01% 13/05/2028 1,555,684 1.69
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.02% 27/05/2031 706,327 0.77
8,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.03% 11/03/2026 1,125,110 1.23
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.13% 21/11/2029 711,437 0.77
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.19% 15/04/2053 855,826 0.93
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.22% 06/12/2025 846,471 0.92
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.25% 06/06/2026 708,825 0.77
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.25% 22/11/2028 717,005 0.78
3,500,000 China (Govt of) 3.27% 22/08/2046 498,339 0.54
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.28% 03/12/2027 715,281 0.78
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.32% 15/04/2052 718,945 0.78
6,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.39% 16/03/2050 870,042 0.95
6,500,000 China (Govt of) 3.4% 15/07/2072 949,939 1.03
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.53% 18/10/2051 745,275 0.81
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.73% 25/05/2070 787,315 0.86
6,500,000 China (Govt of) 3.74% 22/09/2035 989,754 1.08
7,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.76% 22/03/2071 1,111,557 1.21
3,600,000 China (Govt of) 3.86% 22/07/2049 563,712 0.61
4,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.96% 16/08/2040 631,382 0.69
1,000,000 China (Govt of) 4% 24/06/2069 165,841 0.18
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 4.28% 23/10/2047 826,857 0.90
8,500,000 China Development Bank 2.59% 17/03/2025 1,176,236 1.28
8,000,000 China Development Bank 2.59% 11/01/2026 1,107,743 1.21
7,000,000 China Development Bank 2.73% 11/11/2024 970,055 1.06
3,000,000 China Development Bank 2.73% 11/01/2028 416,533 0.45
6,000,000 China Development Bank 2.77% 24/10/2032 819,301 0.89
1,000,000 China Development Bank 2.82% 22/05/2033 138,233 0.15
5,000,000 China Development Bank 2.83% 10/09/2026 696,467 0.76
3,000,000 China Development Bank 2.98% 22/04/2032 416,345 0.45
5,500,000 China Development Bank 3% 17/01/2032 764,281 0.83
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HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 30 June 2023

Fair

Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value

Fixed income (continued)

Chinese Yuan (continued)
8,000,000 China Development Bank 3.02% 06/03/2033 1,119,257 1.22
10,000,000 China Development Bank 3.07% 10/03/2030 1,401,785 1.53
5,000,000 China Development Bank 3.12% 13/09/2031 701,276 0.76
8,700,000 China Development Bank 3.18% 05/04/2026 1,221,751 1.33
5,500,000 China Development Bank 3.23% 10/01/2025 768,071 0.84
8,000,000 China Development Bank 3.3% 03/03/2026 1,127,827 1.23
9,000,000 China Development Bank 3.34% 14/07/2025 1,263,897 1.38
4,800,000 China Development Bank 3.4% 08/01/2028 682,510 0.74
5,000,000 China Development Bank 3.41% 07/06/2031 716,105 0.78
4,600,000 China Development Bank 3.42% 02/07/2024 641,277 0.70
10,000,000 China Development Bank 3.45% 20/09/2029 1,431,500 1.56
5,500,000 China Development Bank 3.48% 08/01/2029 786,503 0.86
3,000,000 China Development Bank 3.49% 08/11/2041 433,933 0.47
5,000,000 China Development Bank 3.5% 13/08/2026 709,698 0.77
4,000,000 China Development Bank 3.66% 01/03/2031 582,048 0.63
4,000,000 China Development Bank 3.7% 20/10/2030 583,354 0.64
2,000,000 China Development Bank 3.8% 25/01/2036 298,724 0.33
2,400,000 China Development Bank 3.9% 03/08/2040 363,954 0.40
7,000,000 China Development Bank 4.04% 06/07/2028 1,026,211 1.12
7,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.61% 27/01/2027 966,111 1.05
1,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.64% 14/04/2026 138,496 0.15
4,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.74% 05/09/2029 549,968 0.60
6,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.76% 05/11/2024 831,438 0.91
8,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.82% 17/06/2027 1,111,215 1.21
7,500,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.93% 02/03/2025 1,042,910 1.14
2,200,000  Export Import Bank of China 3.22% 14/05/2026 309,374 0.34
6,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.23% 23/03/2030 848,224 0.92
2,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.38% 16/07/2031 285,593 0.31
5,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.43% 23/10/2025 704,382 0.77
1,000,000 Exportimport Bank of China 2.87% 06/02/2028 139,214 0.15
7,500,000 Exportimport Bank of China 3.1% 13/02/2033 1,050,623 1.14
6,700,000 Exportimport Bank of China 3.18% 11/03/2032 942,184 1.03
Total investments in securities at fair value — fixed income* 88,488,175 96.35

Forward contracts™* (31 December 2022: 0.61%)

Buy GBP 33,263,261 / Sell CNH 292,280,185 2,109,238 2.30
Buy GBP 33,591,795 / Sell CNH 307,869,502 295,916 0.32
Buy GBP 162,075/ Sell CNH 1,424,132 10,277 0.01
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HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 30 June 2023

Fair
Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Forward contracts** (continued)
Buy GBP 178,528 / Sell CNH 1,605,278 6,293 0.01
Buy EUR 1,000,741 / Sell CNH 7,890,419 6,257 0.01
Buy EUR 1,018,152 / Sell CNH 8,059,522 2,903 0.00
Buy GBP 90,348 / Sell CNH 825,071 1,440 0.00
Buy GBP 160,740/ Sell CNH 1,473,183 1,416 0.00
Buy GBP 20,594 / Sell CNH 182,073 1,153 0.00
Buy GBP 19,695 / Sell CNH 176,118 828 0.00
Buy GBP 10,962 / Sell CNH 96,616 655 0.00
Buy GBP 9,535/ Sell CNH 84,067 566 0.00
Buy GBP 11,282/ Sell CNH 102,321 277 0.00
Buy GBP 3,472/ Sell CNH 30,859 172 0.00
Buy GBP 7,825/ Sell CNH 71,948 58 0.00
Buy GBP 865/ Sell CNH 7,778 30 -
Buy GBP 38/ Sell CNH 346 1 -
Buy GBP 60/ Sell CNH 550 - -
Buy GBP 2/ Sell CNH 14 - -
Buy GBP 6 / Sell CNH 56 - -
Buy CNH 1/ Sell GBP 0 - -
Buy CNH 159 / Sell GBP 18 - -
Buy GBP 3/ Sell CNH 27 - -
Buy GBP 1/ Sell CNH 6 - -
Buy CNH 27 / Sell GBP 3 - -
Buy GBP 9/ Sell CNH 83 - -
Buy CNH 48/ Sell GBP 5 - -
Buy GBP 4/ Sell CNH 33 - -
Buy CNH 35/ Sell GBP 4 - -
2,437,480 2.65
Total financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss 90,925,655 99.00
Forward contracts? (31 December 2022: (1.93%))
Buy CNH 307,573,825 / Sell GBP 33,495,397 (301,917) (0.33)
Buy CNH 7,890,480 / Sell EUR 1,000,000 (6,337) (0.01)
Buy CNH 291,495 / Sell GBP 32,834 (1,671) (0.00)
Buy CNH 1,471,799 / Sell GBP 160,282 (1,445) (0.00)
Buy CNH 207,376 / Sell GBP 22,998 (730) (0.00)
Buy CNH 86,252 / Sell GBP 9,761 (552) (0.00)
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HSBC Global Funds ICAV - China Government Local Bond UCITS ETF

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 30 June 2023

Fair
Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Fixed income (continued)
Forward contracts®* (continued)
Buy CNH 236,565 / Sell GBP 25,884 (386) (0.00)
Buy CNH 116,078 / Sell GBP 12,689 (175) (0.00)
Buy CNH 28,771 / Sell GBP 3,229 (150) (0.00)
Buy CNH 143,520 / Sell EUR 18,152 (75) (0.00)
Buy CNH 53,685 / Sell GBP 5,861 (71) (0.00)
Buy CNH 16,505 / Sell GBP 1,840 (70) (0.00)
Buy CNH 5,729 / Sell GBP 641 (27) -
Buy CNH 10,434 / Sell GBP 1,148 (25) -
Buy CNH 17,680 / Sell GBP 1,931 (25) -
Buy CNH 10,678 / Sell GBP 1,166 (14) -
Buy CNH 8,502 / Sell GBP 929 (12) -
Buy CNH 16,018 / Sell GBP 1,741 (11) -
Buy CNH 361/ Sell GBP 41 2) -
Buy CNH 1,103 / Sell GBP 121 2) -
Buy CNH 210/ Sell GBP 24 1) -
Buy CNH 200 / Sell GBP 22 1) -
(313,699) (0.34)
Total financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss (313,699) (0.34)
Total assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 90,611,956 98.66
Cash and/or other net assets 1,231,500 1.34
Total net assets attributable to redeemable participating
shareholders 91,843,456 100.00
1The counterparty for the forward contracts is HSBC Bank plc.
Fair value % of Total
Analysis of Total Assets uUsb Assets
*Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 88,488,175 95.91
**Financial derivative instruments traded over-the-counter 2,437,480 2.64
Other current assets 1,338,197 1.45
Total Assets 92,263,852 100.00
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HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 30 June 2023

Fair
Value % of Net
Holdings Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value
Fixed income
Australian Dollar (31 December 2022: 1.41%)
1,000,000 Asian Development Bank 1.1% 02/03/2028 568,319 0.01
5,000,000 Asian Development Bank 3.7% 17/06/2025 3,267,842 0.03
12,740,000 Australia (Govt of) 0.25% 21/11/2024 8,024,907 0.09
7,600,000 Australia (Govt of) 0.25% 21/11/2025 4,621,531 0.05
10,800,000 Australia (Govt of) 0.5% 21/09/2026 6,433,377 0.07
3,800,000 Australia (Govt of) 1% 21/11/2031 1,990,984 0.02
8,300,000 Australia (Govt of) 1% 21/12/2030 4,464,845 0.05
2,000,000 Australia (Govt of) 1.25% 21/05/2032 1,058,051 0.01
5,000,000 Australia (Govt of) 1.75% 21/06/2051 1,936,044 0.02
7,300,000 Australia (Govt of) 1.75% 21/11/2032 4,002,542 0.04
2,836,000 Australia (Govt of) 2.25% 21/05/2028 1,746,083 0.02
10,926,000  Australia (Govt of) 2.5% 21/05/2030 6,627,938 0.07
4,600,000 Australia (Govt of) 2.75% 21/05/2041 2,468,111 0.03
7,078,000 Australia (Govt of) 2.75% 21/11/2027 4,483,231 0.05
3,012,000 Australia (Govt of) 2.75% 21/11/2028 1,888,706 0.02
8,607,000 Australia (Govt of) 2.75% 21/11/2029 5,337,346 0.06
3,700,000 Australia (Govt of) 3% 21/11/2033 2,248,829 0.02
6,442,000 Australia (Govt of) 3.25% 21/04/2025 4,216,548 0.05
1,467,000 Australia (Govt of) 3.25% 21/04/2029 940,575 0.01
3,302,000 Australia (Govt of) 3.25% 21/06/2039 1,944,025 0.02
3,592,000 Australia (Govt of) 4.25% 21/04/2026 2,403,546 0.03
2,173,000 Australia (Govt of) 4.5% 21/04/2033 1,501,656 0.02
5,700,000 Australia (Govt of) 4.75% 21/04/2027 3,894,932 0.04
1,743,000 BNG Bank 3.3% 17/07/2028 1,086,600 0.01
3,000,000 BNG Bank 3.3% 26/04/2029 1,844,742 0.02
4,000,000 Commonwealth Bank of Austria 6.704% 15/03/2038 2,654,124 0.03
2,000,000 Emirates NBD Bank 3.05% 26/02/2030 1,139,127 0.01
1,500,000 European Investment Bank 1.8% 19/01/2027 908,922 0.01
3,000,000 European Investment Bank 4.2% 21/08/2028 1,961,624 0.02
1,000,000 International Finance 3.15% 26/06/2029 612,884 0.01
782,000 International Finance 4% 03/04/2025 514,734 0.01
3,000,000 International Finance 4.45% 14/05/2027 1,987,504 0.02
1,000,000 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank 3.2% 25/05/2029 614,082 0.01
1,000,000 Lendlease Finance 3.4% 27/10/2027 583,471 0.01
1,500,000 Lonsdale Finance 2.1% 15/10/2027 861,380 0.01
2,000,000 NBN 1% 03/12/2025 1,203,296 0.01
3,000,000 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank 3.45% 17/07/2028 1,882,585 0.02
1,000,000 New South Wales Treasury 2% 08/03/2033 525,271 0.01
500,000 New South Wales Treasury 2% 20/03/2031 278,749 -
10,000,000 New South Wales Treasury 2.25% 07/05/2041 4,338,573 0.05
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839,000 New South Wales Treasury 5% 20/08/2024 561,152 0.01
6,500,000 New South Wales Treasury Corporation 1.75% 20/03/2034 3,223,410 0.03
2,500,000 New South Wales Treasury Corporation 4.25% 20/02/2036 1,556,832 0.02
1,000,000 Northern Territory Treasury Corporation 2.75% 21/04/2027 629,870 0.01
5,000,000 Queensland Treasury 1.5% 20/08/2032 2,574,100 0.03

500,000 Queensland Treasury 1.75% 21/08/2031 271,594 -
1,000,000 Queensland Treasury 2.25% 28/10/2050 381,671 -

500,000 Queensland Treasury 2.5% 06/03/2029 302,898 -

500,000 Queensland Treasury 2.75% 20/08/2027 313,906 -
1,404,000 Queensland Treasury 3.25% 21/07/2026 906,279 0.01

500,000 Queensland Treasury 3.25% 21/08/2029 313,354 -

300,000 Queensland Treasury 3.5% 21/08/2030 188,915 -
3,000,000 Queensland Treasury 4.5% 09/03/2033 1,985,044 0.02

776,000 Queensland Treasury 4.75% 21/07/2025 519,639 0.01

800,000 SGSP Australia Assets 1.843% 15/09/2028 434,952 -
1,500,000 South Australian Government Finance 1.75% 24/05/2034 742,323 0.01
5,000,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 0.5% 20/11/2025 3,035,468 0.03
1,500,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 2.25% 15/09/2033 793,916 0.01
1,500,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 2.25% 20/11/2034 768,600 0.01

500,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 2.5% 22/10/2029 297,905 -
1,492,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 3% 20/10/2028 929,793 0.01
1,000,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 4.75% 15/09/2036 647,939 0.01

750,000 Treasury Corporation of Victoria 5.5% 17/12/2024 506,190 -
2,000,000 Verizon Communications 2.35% 23/03/2028 1,156,435 0.01

808,000 Western Australia Treasury Corporation 2.5% 23/07/2024 526,842 0.01

462,000 Western Australia Treasury Corporation 5% 23/07/2025 310,889 -
2,000,000 Western Australian Treasury 4.25% 20/07/2033 1,302,966 0.01
1,800,000 Western Australian Treasury Corporation 1.5% 22/10/2030 983,352 0.01
1,000,000 Western Australian Treasury Corporation 2.75% 24/07/2029 610,351 0.01

500,000 Western Australian Treasury Corporation 3.25% 20/07/2028 317,772 -

126,161,993 1.36
Canadian Dollar (31 December 2022: 2.70%)

500,000 407 International 2.84% 07/03/2050 275,646 -

500,000 55 School Board Trust 5.9% 02/06/2033 425,828 0.01

500,000 Aeroports de Montreal 3.03% 21/04/2050 288,734 -
2,000,000 Alberta Canada (Province of) 2.35% 01/06/2025 1,446,339 0.02

229,000 Alectra 2.488% 17/05/2027 159,348 -
1,000,000 Allied Properties Real Estate 3.095% 06/02/2032 589,080 0.01

100,000 Altagas 4.12% 07/04/2026 73,043 -
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100,000 Altagas 4.5% 15/08/2044 64,307 -
231,000 Apple 2.513% 19/08/2024 169,328 -
500,000 Bank of America Corporation 3.515% VRN 24/03/2026 363,563 -
600,000 Bank of Montreal 2.077% 17/06/2030 421,327 0.01
229,000 Bank of Montreal 2.7% 11/09/2024 167,802 -
3,000,000 Bank of Montreal 4.309% 01/06/2027 2,193,732 0.02
2,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 1.95% 10/01/2025 1,431,084 0.02
1,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 2.16% 03/02/2025 716,290 0.01
232,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 2.29% 28/06/2024 170,238 -
1,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 2.836% 03/07/2029 732,396 0.01
2,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 2.95% 08/03/2027 1,396,980 0.02
1,476,000 Bell Canada 3.35% 12/03/2025 1,077,439 0.01
350,000 Bell Canada 3.8% 21/08/2028 250,112 -
1,000,000 Bell Telephone Co of Canada or Bell 2.2% 29/05/2028 665,231 0.01
1,000,000 Bell Telephone Co of Canada or Bell 3% 17/03/2031 655,172 0.01
471,000 British Columbia 3.2% 18/06/2044 309,531 -
11,200,000 Canada (Govt of) 0.5% 01/12/2030 6,876,903 0.07
12,000,000 Canada (Govt of) 0.75% 01/10/2024 8,627,184 0.09
7,807,000 Canada (Govt of) 1% 01/06/2027 5,325,632 0.06
1,955,000 Canada (Govt of) 1.25% 01/06/2030 1,283,734 0.01
11,700,000 Canada (Govt of) 1.5% 01/06/2026 8,229,618 0.09
1,742,000 Canada (Govt of) 2% 01/06/2028 1,226,549 0.01
1,048,000 Canada (Govt of) 2% 01/12/2051 625,333 0.01
2,700,000 Canada (Govt of) 2.5% 01/06/2024 1,996,169 0.02
5,000,000 Canada (Govt of) 2.5% 01/12/2032 3,633,564 0.04
1,800,000 Canada (Govt of) 2.75% 01/09/2027 1,306,576 0.01
7,687,000 Canada (Govt of) 2.75% 01/12/2048 5,414,656 0.06
11,804,000 Canada (Govt of) 2.75% 01/12/2064 8,181,893 0.09
8,800,000 Canada (Govt of) 3% 01/10/2025 6,447,305 0.07
1,855,000 Canada (Govt of) 3.5% 01/12/2045 1,471,380 0.02
766,000 Canada (Govt of) 3.9% 01/12/2033 571,319 0.01
9,360,000 Canada (Govt of) 4% 01/06/2041 7,804,006 0.08
3,655,000 Canada (Govt of) 5% 01/06/2037 3,287,686 0.04
4,000,000 Canada (Govt of) 5.75% 01/06/2029 3,392,586 0.04
5,912,000 Canada (Govt of) 5.75% 01/06/2033 5,384,122 0.06
1,655,000 Canada (Govt of) 8% 01/06/2027 1,443,836 0.02
3,627,000 Canada (Govt of) 9% 01/06/2025 2,964,764 0.03
2,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 0.95% 15/06/2025 1,406,146 0.02
2,300,000 Canada Housing Trust 1 1.1% 15/12/2026 1,567,363 0.02
4,500,000 Canada Housing Trust 1 1.25% 15/06/2026 3,111,070 0.03
1,950,000 Canada Housing Trust 1 2.1% 15/09/2029 1,333,395 0.02
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3,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 1 2.15% 15/12/2031 2,007,302 0.02
4,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 1 2.45% 15/12/2031 2,741,523 0.03
4,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 1 3.55% 15/09/2032 2,981,842 0.03
4,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 1.6% 15/12/2031 2,556,691 0.03
1,500,000 Canada Housing Trust 1.75% 15/06/2030 993,080 0.01
3,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 1.9% 15/03/2031 1,986,768 0.02
500,000 Canada Housing Trust 2.35% 15/06/2027 354,311 -
1,000,000 Canada Housing Trust 2.55% 15/03/2025 728,136 0.01
500,000 Canada Housing Trust 2.65% 15/12/2028 354,408 -
4,800,000 Canada Housing Trust 3.6% 15/12/2027 3,570,822 0.04
4,500,000 Canadian (Govt of) 2.25% 01/12/2029 3,177,270 0.03
3,000,000 Canadian Imperial Bank 2.75% 07/03/2025 2,164,367 0.02
1,000,000 Canadian Imperial Bank 2.95% VRN 19/06/2029 733,976 0.01
2,000,000 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 4.95% 29/06/2027 1,495,744 0.02
900,000 Canadian National Railway 3.6% 08/02/2049 575,229 0.01
1,000,000 Choice Properties Real Estate 6.003% 24/06/2032 783,647 0.01
1,500,000 City of Ottawa Ontario 2.5% 11/05/2051 806,108 0.01
2,000,000 City of Toronto 4.4% 14/12/2042 1,505,017 0.02
2,000,000 City of Toronto Canada 2.65% 09/11/2029 1,394,034 0.02
883,000 City of Toronto Canada 3.5% 02/06/2036 614,486 0.01
5,500,000 CPPIB Capital 3.95% 02/06/2032 4,137,661 0.04
850,000 CU 4.085% 02/09/2044 590,220 0.01
500,000 Enbridge Gas 3.65% 01/04/2050 317,735 -
1,000,000 FinancementQuebec 5.25% 01/06/2034 832,002 0.01
1,000,000 Fortis 2.18% 15/05/2028 669,671 0.01
400,000 Granite REIT Holdings 2.194% 30/08/2028 258,967 -
500,000 Great West Lifeco 2.379% 14/05/2030 325,583 -
1,100,000 Greater Toronto Airports Authority 2.73% 03/04/2029 762,951 0.01
2,000,000 Greater Toronto Airports Authority 2.75% 17/10/2039 1,197,352 0.01
2,000,000 HSBC Bank Canada 3.403% 24/03/2025 1,459,441 0.02
500,000 Hydro One 2.71% 28/02/2050 268,565 -
1,000,000 Hydro One 3.02% 05/04/2029 701,541 0.01
2,200,000 HydroQuebec 2% 01/09/2028 1,505,760 0.02
1,000,000 HydroQuebec 5% 15/02/2050 872,122 0.01
3,000,000 InterAmerican Development Bank 0.875% 27/08/2027 1,987,447 0.02
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development
5,300,000 0.625% 14/01/2026 3,624,076 0.04
800,000 Keyera Corporation 3.934% 21/06/2028 568,375 0.01
606,000 Labrador-Island Link Funding Trust 3.76% 01/06/2033 452,265 0.01
400,000 Manulife Financial Corporation 2.237% VRN 12/05/2030 283,599 -
Municipal Finance Authority of British Columbia 2.8%
500,000 3/12/2023 374,639 -
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Municipal Finance Authority of British Columbia 2.15%
3,466,000 03/06/2024 2,550,353 0.03
Municipal Finance Authority of British Columbia 3.05%
500,000 23/10/2028 359,466 -
810,000 Muskrat Falls 3.83% 01/06/2037 597,058 0.01
1,000,000 National Grid Electricity Transmission 2.301% 22/06/2029 648,904 0.01
4,000,000 Nestle Holdings 2.192% 26/01/2029 2,668,868 0.03
393,000 North West Redwater Partnership 3.65% 01/06/2035 262,691 -
298,723  Nouvelle Autoroute 30 Financement 4.115% 30/06/2042 200,677 -
2,000,000 Ontario 4.7% 02/06/2037 1,605,393 0.02
1,000,000 Ontario Electricity Financial 0% 11/04/2031 547,705 0.01
2,500,000 Ontario Power Generation 2.893% 08/04/2025 1,813,577 0.02
300,000 Ontario Power Generation 4.248% 18/01/2049 208,178 -
3,005,000 OPB Finance Trust 2.98% 25/01/2027 2,152,441 0.02
500,000 Pembina Pipeline 4.67% 28/05/2050 325,590 -
233,000 PepsiCo 2.15% 06/05/2024 171,492 -
490,000 Province of Alberta Canada 2.55% 01/06/2027 348,684 -
480,000 Province of Alberta Canada 2.9% 20/09/2029 341,089 -
1,000,000 Province of Alberta Canada 2.95% 01/06/2052 611,032 0.01
996,000 Province of Alberta Canada 3.05% 01/12/2048 622,625 0.01
500,000 Province of Alberta Canada 3.1% 01/06/2050 315,335 -
475,000 Province of Alberta Canada 3.3% 01/12/2046 311,771 -
463,000 Province of Alberta Canada 3.45% 01/12/2043 313,923 -
241,000 Province of Alberta Canada 3.5% 01/06/2031 175,625 -
1,200,000  Province of British Columbia 2.2% 18/06/2030 809,641 0.01
1,000,000  Province of British Columbia 2.75% 18/06/2052 592,988 0.01
500,000 Province of British Columbia 2.95% 18/06/2050 309,207 -
3,500,000 Province of Manitoba Canada 3.8% 05/09/2053 2,490,259 0.03
1,000,000 Province of New Brunswick Canada 2.55% 14/08/2031 678,473 0.01
1,000,000 Province of New Brunswick Canada 3.05% 14/08/2050 620,004 0.01
469,000 Province of New Brunswick Canada 3.55% 03/06/2043 321,252 -
2,000,000 Province of Nova Scotia Canada 3.15% 01/12/2051 1,265,829 0.01
251,000 Province of Nova Scotia Canada 3.5% 02/06/2062 167,924 -
4 500,000 Province of Ontario Canada 1.35% 08/09/2026 3,103,627 0.03
3,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 1.55% 01/11/2029 1,962,594 0.02
1,500,000 Province of Ontario Canada 1.75% 08/09/2025 1,065,249 0.01
1,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 1.85% 01/02/2027 696,883 0.01
2,500,000 Province of Ontario Canada 1.9% 02/12/2051 1,216,014 0.01
2,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.05% 02/06/2030 1,336,072 0.01
1,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.15% 02/06/2031 661,586 0.01
2,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.25% 02/12/2031 1,324,011 0.01
400,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.3% 08/09/2024 292,965 -
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582,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.4% 02/06/2026 415,809 0.01
500,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.6% 08/09/2023 376,318 -
819,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.6% 02/06/2025 595,024 0.01
524,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.6% 02/06/2027 373,867 -
400,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.65% 05/02/2025 292,171 -
696,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.8% 02/06/2048 420,398 0.01
524,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.9% 02/06/2028 376,264 -
869,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.9% 02/12/2046 536,611 0.01
505,000 Province of Ontario Canada 2.9% 02/06/2049 309,605 -
3,329,000 Province of Ontario Canada 3.45% 02/06/2045 2,269,365 0.02
817,000 Province of Ontario Canada 3.5% 02/06/2024 608,759 0.01
2,500,000 Province of Ontario Canada 3.6% 08/03/2028 1,852,871 0.02
3,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 3.75% 02/06/2032 2,224,685 0.02
1,400,000 Province of Ontario Canada 3.75% 02/12/2053 1,012,417 0.01
1,000,000 Province of Ontario Canada 4.6% 02/06/2039 795,235 0.01
2,000,000 Province of Quebec Canada 1.5% 19/01/2031 1,251,827 0.01
4,000,000 Province of Quebec Canada 1.9% 01/09/2030 2,636,636 0.03
519,000 Province of Quebec Canada 2.5% 01/09/2026 371,773 -
579,000 Province of Quebec Canada 2.75% 01/09/2025 420,486 0.01
476,000 Province of Quebec Canada 2.75% 01/09/2027 341,353 -
478,000 Province of Quebec Canada 2.75% 01/09/2028 340,257 -
2,000,000 Province of Quebec Canada 2.85% 01/12/2053 1,208,860 0.01
2,000,000 Province of Quebec Canada 3.1% 01/12/2051 1,277,808 0.01
1,500,000 Province of Quebec Canada 3.25% 01/09/2032 1,069,544 0.01
447,000 Province of Quebec Canada 3.5% 01/12/2048 306,551 -
2,000,000 Province of Quebec Canada 3.6% 01/09/2033 1,463,931 0.02
1,293,000 Province of Quebec Canada 3.75% 01/09/2024 963,383 0.01
3,500,000 Province of Quebec Canada 4.4% 01/12/2055 2,849,931 0.03
2,500,000 Province of Quebec Canada 5% 01/12/2041 2,094,069 0.02
300,000 Province of Quebec Canada 6.25% 01/06/2032 264,118 -
800,000 Province of Saskatchewan Canada 0.8% 02/09/2025 556,610 0.01
1,600,000 Province of Saskatchewan Canada 3.1% 02/06/2050 1,010,436 0.01
680,000 PSP Capital 3% 05/11/2025 494,874 0.01
635,000 Quebec (Govt of) 3% 01/09/2023 478,430 0.01
704,000 Quebec (Govt of) 3.5% 01/12/2045 483,406 0.01
500,000 Regional Municipality of Peel Ont 2.5% 16/06/2051 267,814 -
247,000 Regional Municipality of Peel Ontario 2.3% 02/11/2026 174,694 -
1,000,000 Regional Municipality of York 2.65% 18/04/2029 702,519 0.01
300,000 Rogers Communications 3.25% 01/05/2029 203,692 -
2,000,000 Rogers Communications 5.25% 15/04/2052 1,417,443 0.02
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3,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 2.14% VRN 03/11/2031 2,014,362 0.02
600,000 Royal Bank of Canada 2.328% 28/01/2027 411,233 -
2,000,000 Royal Bank of Canada 3.369% 29/09/2025 1,445,203 0.02
South Coast British Columbia Transportation 1.6%
2,000,000 03/07/2030 1,288,828 0.01
1,000,000 Sun Life Financial 4.78% VRN 10/08/2034 731,532 0.01
500,000 Telus Corporation 2.35% 27/01/2028 336,351 -
3,000,000 Toronto Dominion Bank 1.888% 08/03/2028 1,969,746 0.02
6,500,000 Toronto Dominion Bank 2.667% 09/09/2025 4,632,432 0.05
500,000 Toronto Dominion Bank 3.105% VRN 22/04/2030 359,433 -
2,500,000 Toronto Dominion Bank 4.21% 01/06/2027 1,824,975 0.02
4,000,000 Toronto Dominion Bank 4.68% 08/01/2029 2,963,191 0.03
1,000,000 Toyota Credit Canada 4.33% 24/01/2028 735,102 0.01
500,000 Trans Canada Pipe Lines 4.18% 03/07/2048 309,543 -
723,000 Transcanada Pipelines 3.69% 19/07/2023 546,113 0.01
1,000,000 Transcanada PipelLines 3.8% 05/04/2027 719,275 0.01
1,630,000 Transcanada PipelLines 4.34% 15/10/2049 1,031,095 0.01
1,000,000 Verizon Communications 2.375% 22/03/2028 671,139 0.01
1,000,000 VW Credit Canada 5.86% 15/11/2027 768,413 0.01
200,000 Westcoast Energy 3.43% 12/09/2024 147,091 -
200,000 Westcoast Energy 7.15% 20/03/2031 164,854 -
253,816,882 2.73
Chilean Peso (31 December 2022: 0.03%)

400,000,000 Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republic 2.5% 01/03/2025 466,455 0.01
1,400,000,000 Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republic 6% 01/04/2033 1,843,637 0.02
2,000,000,000 Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republic 7% 01/05/2034 2,866,264 0.03

900,000,000 Chile (Govt of) 4.5% 01/03/2026 1,091,117 0.01

6,267,473 0.07

Chinese Yuan (31 December 2022: 8.71%)

35,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.46% 27/07/2025 4,828,798 0.05
10,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.5% 24/08/2027 1,371,433 0.01
80,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.58% 23/03/2025 11,055,682 0.12
20,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.6% 01/12/2025 2,767,312 0.03
25,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.61% 09/03/2025 3,458,678 0.04
35,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.74% 23/02/2027 4,848,642 0.05
20,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.78% 21/07/2024 2,770,480 0.03
70,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.9% 08/03/2028 9,757,986 0.11
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Chinese Yuan (continued)
75,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.96% 17/04/2030 10,439,253 0.11
30,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 2.97% 14/10/2032 4,156,469 0.05
80,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.06% 06/06/2032 11,160,742 0.12
40,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.19% 12/08/2028 5,632,434 0.06
34,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.3% 05/11/2031 4,827,486 0.05
70,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.35% 24/03/2026 9,867,224 0.11
15,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.52% 24/05/2031 2,162,084 0.02
75,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.63% 19/07/2026 10,681,246 0.12
70,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.74% 12/07/2029 10,161,443 0.11
35,000,000  Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.85% 06/01/2027 5,028,621 0.05
5,000,000 Agricultural Development Bank of China 3.95% 26/02/2036 757,322 0.01
135,000,000 China (Govt of) 1.99% 09/04/2025 18,526,473 0.20
45,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.18% 25/06/2024 6,202,925 0.07
10,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.18% 25/08/2025 1,375,616 0.02
135,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.24% 25/05/2025 18,605,776 0.20
70,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.26% 24/02/2025 9,653,835 0.10
15,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.28% 25/11/2025 2,066,795 0.02
73,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.29% 25/12/2024 10,076,420 0.11
40,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.3% 15/05/2026 5,518,907 0.06
53,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.35% 15/03/2025 7,323,656 0.08
60,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.44% 15/10/2027 8,269,641 0.09
40,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.47% 02/09/2024 5,534,285 0.06
136,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.5% 25/07/2027 18,778,915 0.20
80,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.6% 01/09/2032 10,912,138 0.12
50,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.62% 15/04/2028 6,948,057 0.07
25,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.62% 25/09/2029 3,442,750 0.04
100,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.64% 15/01/2028 13,894,770 0.15
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.68% 21/05/2030 690,274 0.01
5,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.69% 12/08/2026 696,086 0.01
20,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.69% 15/08/2032 2,748,186 0.03
102,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.75% 15/06/2029 14,167,488 0.15
65,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.76% 15/05/2032 8,981,227 0.10
60,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.79% 15/12/2029 8,339,435 0.09
114,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.8% 15/11/2032 15,809,965 0.17
45,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.8% 24/03/2029 6,279,616 0.07
150,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.8% 25/03/2030 20,870,331 0.22
55,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.85% 04/06/2027 7,702,241 0.08
35,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.89% 18/11/2031 4,887,254 0.05
100,000,000 China (Govt of) 2.91% 14/10/2028 14,050,834 0.15
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Chinese Yuan (continued)
30,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.01% 13/05/2028 4,242,775 0.05
55,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.02% 22/10/2025 7,716,717 0.08
30,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.02% 27/05/2031 4,237,959 0.05
10,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.19% 15/04/2053 1,426,377 0.02
210,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.25% 06/06/2026 29,770,658 0.32
70,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.27% 19/11/2030 10,113,040 0.11
30,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.29% 23/05/2029 4,313,386 0.05
75,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.32% 15/04/2052 10,784,168 0.12
80,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.39% 16/03/2050 11,600,553 0.12
46,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.4% 15/07/2072 6,722,645 0.07
10,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.52% 25/04/2046 1,473,061 0.02
97,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.72% 12/04/2051 14,921,277 0.16
25,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.73% 25/05/2070 3,936,575 0.04
28,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.76% 22/03/2071 4,446,226 0.05
15,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.81% 14/09/2050 2,338,171 0.03
85,000,000 China (Govt of) 3.86% 22/07/2049 13,309,868 0.14
40,000,000 China (Govt of) 4% 24/06/2069 6,633,631 0.07
30,000,000 China Development Bank 2.59% 11/01/2026 4,154,036 0.04
30,000,000 China Development Bank 2.59% 17/03/2025 4,151,421 0.04
30,000,000 China Development Bank 2.68% 13/09/2029 4,114,419 0.04
70,000,000 China Development Bank 2.69% 16/06/2027 9,692,632 0.10
12,000,000 China Development Bank 2.73% 11/01/2028 1,666,131 0.02
20,000,000 China Development Bank 2.77% 24/10/2032 2,731,004 0.03
90,000,000 China Development Bank 2.83% 10/09/2026 12,536,405 0.13
40,000,000 China Development Bank 2.96% 18/07/2032 5,543,349 0.06
55,000,000 China Development Bank 2.98% 22/04/2032 7,632,996 0.08
30,000,000 China Development Bank 3% 17/01/2032 4,168,804 0.04
63,000,000 China Development Bank 3% 17/06/2024 8,741,448 0.09
40,000,000 China Development Bank 3.02% 06/03/2033 5,596,287 0.06
50,000,000 China Development Bank 3.09% 18/06/2030 7,018,469 0.08
20,000,000 China Development Bank 3.12% 13/09/2031 2,805,104 0.03
140,000,000 China Development Bank 3.23% 10/01/2025 19,550,899 0.21
140,000,000 China Development Bank 3.3% 03/03/2026 19,736,974 0.21
45,000,000 China Development Bank 3.41% 07/06/2031 6,444,946 0.07
50,000,000 China Development Bank 3.42% 02/07/2024 6,970,403 0.08
35,000,000 China Development Bank 3.45% 20/09/2029 5,010,250 0.05
12,000,000 China Development Bank 3.49% 08/11/2041 1,735,733 0.02
90,000,000 China Development Bank 3.5% 13/08/2026 12,774,571 0.14
60,000,000 China Development Bank 3.65% 21/05/2029 8,665,889 0.09
40,000,000 China Development Bank 3.66% 01/03/2031 5,820,479 0.06
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60,000,000 China Development Bank 3.68% 26/02/2026 8,526,384 0.09
40,000,000 China Development Bank 3.7% 20/10/2030 5,833,544 0.06
20,000,000 China Development Bank 3.9% 03/08/2040 3,032,947 0.03
110,000,000 China Development Bank 4.01% 09/01/2037 16,883,567 0.18
10,000,000 China Development Bank 4.04% 10/04/2027 1,449,549 0.02
20,000,000 China Development Bank 4.04% 06/07/2028 2,932,032 0.03
110,000,000 Exportimport Bank of China 2.23% 15/08/2024 15,146,916 0.16
15,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.57% 10/06/2025 2,073,547 0.02
20,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.76% 05/11/2024 2,771,460 0.03
25,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.82% 17/06/2027 3,472,548 0.04
33,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.87% 06/02/2028 4,594,075 0.05
20,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.9% 19/08/2032 2,752,037 0.03
30,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 2.93% 02/03/2025 4,171,642 0.05
45,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.1% 13/02/2033 6,303,741 0.07
60,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.18% 11/03/2032 8,437,465 0.09
75,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.22% 14/05/2026 10,546,850 0.11
30,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.23% 23/03/2030 4,241,120 0.05
54,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.38% 16/07/2031 7,711,013 0.08
47,000,000 Export Import Bank of China 3.86% 20/05/2029 6,860,218 0.07
791,077,622 8.50
Columbian Peso (31 December 2022: 0.06%)
13,000,000,000 Colombia (Govt of) 5.75% 03/11/2027 2,680,577 0.03
5,000,000,000 Colombia (Govt of) 7.25% 26/10/2050 850,028 0.01
15,000,000,000 Colombian 9.25% 28/05/2042 3,212,500 0.03
10,000,000,000 Colombian 13.25% 09/02/2033 2,822,311 0.03
9,565,416 0.10
Czech Koruna (31 December 2022: 0.12%)
50,000,000 Czech (Govt of) 0.25% 10/02/2027 1,953,396 0.02
18,600,000 Czech (Govt of) 0.95% 15/05/2030 680,481 0.01
60,000,000 Czech (Govt of) 1.2% 13/03/2031 2,191,581 0.02
45,000,000 Czech (Govt of) 1.75% 23/06/2032 1,679,390 0.02
50,000,000 Czech (Govt of) 1.95% 30/07/2037 1,722,232 0.02
22,900,000 Czech (Govt of) 2.4% 17/09/2025 988,509 0.01
30,000,000 Czech (Govt of) 5.5% 12/12/2028 1,446,971 0.02
45,000,000 Czech Republic (Govt of) 6% 26/02/2026 2,115,537 0.02
12,778,097 0.14
Danish Krone (31 December 2022: 0.20%)

2,482,000 Danske Bank 7% 10/11/2024 380,647 -
10,000,000 Denmark (Govt of) 0% 15/11/2031 1,178,072 0.02
14,000,000 Denmark (Govt of) 0.25% 15/11/2052 1,082,245 0.01
21,440,000 Denmark (Govt of) 0.5% 15/11/2027 2,842,507 0.03

3,310,000 Denmark (Govt of) 0.5% 15/11/2029 423,002 0.01
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41,655,000 Denmark (Govt of) 1.75% 15/11/2025 5,902,438 0.06
9,482,000 Denmark (Govt of) 4.5% 15/11/2039 1,712,629 0.02
15,000,000 Nordea Kredit Realkreditaktieselska 1% 01/04/2027 1,996,702 0.02
15,000,000 Nykredit Realkredit 1% 01/07/2026 2,034,523 0.02
17,552,765 0.19
Euro (31 December 2022: 20.62%)
917,000 2i Rete Gas 0.579% 29/01/2031 775,381 0.01
500,000 2i Rete Gas 2.195% 11/09/2025 522,298 0.01
1,000,000 A2A 4.375% 03/02/2034 1,075,809 0.01
700,000 Aareal Bank 0.05% 02/09/2026 628,998 0.01
2,000,000 Aareal Bank 1.375% 01/02/2029 1,964,171 0.02
250,000 ABB Finance 3.25% 16/01/2027 268,209 -
500,000 ABB Finance 3.375% 16/01/2031 534,719 0.01
600,000 Abbott Ireland Financing 1.5% 27/09/2026 611,951 0.01
100,000 AbbVie 2.125% 01/06/2029 99,333 -
1,400,000 ABN AMRO Bank 1% 13/04/2031 1,298,154 0.01
1,000,000 ABN AMRO Bank 1.375% 12/01/2037 872,980 0.01
2,500,000 ABN AMRO Bank 3.875% 21/12/2026 2,709,328 0.03
500,000 Achmea 3.625% 29/11/2025 538,134 0.01
1,000,000 Achmea Bank 3% 31/01/2030 1,068,374 0.01
1,000,000 Action Logement Services 1.375% 13/04/2032 930,234 0.01
2,000,000 Action Logement Services 0.75% 19/07/2041 1,354,011 0.01
233,000 Adecco International Financial 0.5% 21/09/2031 192,104 -
500,000 Adecco International Financial 1% VRN 21/03/2082 419,463 -
300,000 adidas 0% 05/10/2028 274,893 -
1,000,000 Adif Alta Velocidad 1.25% 04/05/2026 1,020,271 0.01
300,000 Adif Alta Velocidad 1.875% 28/01/2025 317,642 -
2,000,000 Aegon Bank 0.375% 09/06/2036 1,525,857 0.02
308,000 Aeroporti di Roma 1.75% 30/07/2031 272,308 -
3,500,000 Aeroports de Paris 2.75% 02/04/2030 3,576,634 0.04
1,167,000 AGCO International Holdings 0.8% 06/10/2028 1,059,030 0.01
2,000,000 Agence Francaise de Developpement 0% 28/10/2027 1,889,634 0.02
2,000,000 Agence Francaise de Developpement 0.125% 29/09/2031 1,691,428 0.02
4,000,000 Agence Francaise de Developpeme 0.375% 25/05/2036 2,977,412 0.03
400,000 Agence Francaise de Developpement 0.5% 25/05/2030 362,498 -
2,000,000 Agence Francaise de Development 1.125% 02/03/2037 1,629,718 0.02
300,000 Agence Francaise de Developpement 1.5% 31/10/2034 273,086 -
200,000 Air Products and Chemicals 0.5% 05/05/2028 186,836 -
100,000 Air Products and Chemicals 0.8% 05/05/2032 84,886 -
120,000 Airbus 2.375% 07/04/2032 118,775 -
391,000 Akelius Residential Property 1.125% 11/01/2029 328,855 -
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1,000,000 Aker 1.125% 12/05/2029 906,389 0.01
100,000 Akzo Nobel 1.5% 28/03/2028 97,682 -
650,000 Alfa Laval Treasury International 0.875% 18/02/2026 653,279 0.01
520,000 Alfa Laval Treasury International 1.375% 18/02/2029 487,854 0.01
433,000 Alliander 0.375% 10/06/2030 387,277 -
920,000 Alliander 3.25% 13/06/2028 991,712 0.01

1,700,000 Allianz 2.121% VRN 08/07/2050 1,521,960 0.02

1,700,000 Allianz 4.597% VRN 07/09/2038 1,804,300 0.02
200,000 Alstom 0% 11/01/2029 177,663 -

2,000,000 American Medical Systems Europe 0.75% 08/03/2025 2,064,298 0.02
100,000 American Tower 0.4% 15/02/2027 94,538 -
750,000 American Tower 0.45% 15/01/2027 709,527 0.01
500,000 American Tower 0.875% 21/05/2029 443,919 0.01
300,000 American Tower 1.25% 21/05/2033 241,285 -
869,000 American Tower 4.125% 16/05/2027 937,579 0.01

1,250,000 American Tower Corporation 0.95% 05/10/2030 1,069,300 0.01
100,000 Anglo American Capital 1.625% 18/09/2025 103,368 -

1,000,000 Anglo American Capital 5% 15/03/2031 1,117,036 0.01
200,000 Anheuser Busch InBev 3.7% 02/04/2040 207,633 -
500,000 APRR 1.25% 14/01/2027 502,395 0.01
500,000 APT Pipelines 0.75% 15/03/2029 444,132 0.01

1,000,000 APT Pipelines 1.25% 15/03/2033 807,429 0.01
220,000  Aptiv 1.6% 15/09/2028 211,701 -

1,500,000 ArcelorMittal 4.875% 26/09/2026 1,668,987 0.02
479,000  Archer Daniels Midland 1% 12/9/2025 490,091 0.01

1,000,000 Arkea Home Loans 0.01% 04/10/2030 862,231 0.01
300,000 Arkema 3.5% 23/01/2031 315,779 -

1,000,000 Arval Service Lease 3.375% 04/01/2026 1,062,563 0.01
200,000  Asahi Group Holdings 0.155% 23/10/2024 207,037 -
134,000 Asahi Group Holdings 0.541% 23/10/2028 123,022 -

1,000,000 Asian Development Bank 0.025% 31/01/2030 893,386 0.01
250,000 ASML Holding 1.625% 28/05/2027 253,999 -
392,000 ASR Nederland 7% VRN 07/12/2043 445,011 0.01
500,000 Assicurazioni Generali 4.125% 04/05/2026 545,153 0.01
500,000 Assicurazioni Generali 5.8% 06/07/2032 568,886 0.01
665,000 AT & T 2.05% 19/05/2032 615,744 0.01
700,000 AT & T 2.6% 19/05/2038 612,369 0.01
500,000 AT & T 3.55% 18/11/2025 538,910 0.01

1,000,000 AT & T 3.95% 30/04/2031 1,081,785 0.01
500,000 Athene Global Funding 1.125% 02/09/2025 500,627 0.01
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152,000  Aurizon Network 3.125% 01/06/2026 160,094 -
264,000 AusNet Services Holdings 1.625% 11/03/2081 245,214 -
4,000,000 Austria (Govt of) 0% 15/07/2024 4,216,106 0.05
4,000,000 Austria (Govt of) 0% 20/10/2028 3,738,292 0.04
4,500,000 Austria (Govt of) 0% 20/02/2031 3,921,556 0.04
1,400,000 Austria (Govt of) 0% 20/10/2040 908,050 0.01
1,000,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.25% 20/10/2036 760,423 0.01
5,000,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.5% 20/02/2029 4,769,387 0.05
2,388,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.5% 20/04/2027 2,374,425 0.03
2,498,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.75% 20/10/2026 2,532,674 0.03
1,344,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.75% 20/02/2028 1,326,273 0.01
1,000,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.75% 20/03/2051 634,027 0.01
3,000,000 Austria (Govt of) 0.85% 30/06/2120 1,341,228 0.01
1,446,000 Austria (Govt of) 1.2% 20/10/2025 1,510,661 0.02
1,200,000  Austria (Govt of) 1.5% 20/02/2047 967,169 0.01
650,000 Austria (Govt of) 1.5% 02/11/2086 430,751 -
3,278,000  Austria (Govt of) 1.65% 21/10/2024 3,500,963 0.04
2,500,000 Austria (Govt of) 1.85% 23/05/2049 2,148,925 0.02
3,500,000 Austria (Govt of) 2% 15/07/2026 3,698,846 0.04
628,000 Austria (Govt of) 2.1% 20/09/2117 506,791 0.01
760,000 Austria (Govt of) 2.4% 23/05/2034 781,147 0.01
500,000 Austria (Govt of) 3.8% 26/01/2062 637,903 0.01
1,621,000 Austria (Govt of) 4.15% 15/03/2037 1,973,749 0.02
769,000  Autonomous Community of Andalus 1.875% 31/10/2028 771,099 0.01
1,000,000  Autonomous Community of Madrid 0.419% 30/04/2030 888,317 0.01
377,000  Autonomous Community of Madrid 1.773% 30/04/2028 380,123 -
1,000,000 Autoroutes du Sud de la France S 2.75% 02/09/2032 1,016,915 0.01
2,000,000 AXA 3.75% 12/10/2030 2,206,700 0.02
1,000,000 AXA 4.25% VRN 10/03/2043 1,000,809 0.01
250,000 AXA5.5% VRN 11/07/2043 272,929 -
500,000 Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena 2.875% 16/07/2024 536,756 0.01
500,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria 1% 21/06/2026 498,505 0.01
3,000,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria 1.75% 26/11/2025 3,085,381 0.03
1,000,000 Banco Santander 0.01% 27/02/2025 1,021,996 0.01
1,000,000 Banco Santander 0.1% 27/02/2032 819,135 0.01
500,000 Banco Santander 0.2% 11/02/2028 456,268 0.01
1,000,000 Banco Santander 0.5% 04/02/2027 952,271 0.01
700,000 Banco Santander 1.375% 05/01/2026 709,282 0.01
500,000 Banco Santander 2.125% 08/02/2028 489,431 0.01
1,000,000 Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego 0.5% 08/07/2031 794,793 0.01
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272,000 Bank of America 0.654% 26/10/2031 229,408 -
2,000,000 Bank of America 1.949% VRN 27/10/2026 2,053,022 0.02
750,000 Bank of America 2.824% VRN 27/04/2033 728,541 0.01
500,000 Bank of America 3.648% 31/03/2029 529,200 0.01
3,563,000 Bank of Ireland Group 1.875% VRN 05/06/2026 3,660,615 0.04
2,500,000 Bank of Montreal 0.05% 08/06/2029 2,230,679 0.02
2,000,000 Bank of Montreal 0.125% 26/01/2027 1,919,866 0.02
1,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 0.01% 14/01/2027 957,088 0.01
2,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 0.01% 15/12/2027 1,861,712 0.02
2,000,000 Bank of Nova Scotia 0.375% 26/03/2030 1,778,469 0.02
300,000 Bankia 1% 25/09/2025 306,498 -
400,000 Bankinter 1% 05/02/2025 415,008 -
700,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel 0.01% 11/05/2026 678,424 0.01
2,100,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel 1% 23/05/2025 2,157,051 0.02
100,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel 2.375% 24/03/2026 103,406 -
4,000,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel 2.625% 06/11/2029 3,925,113 0.04
2,200,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel 3.125% 14/09/2027 2,308,559 0.03
1,500,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel 3.875% 26/01/2028 1,590,865 0.02
2,000,000 Barclays 0.577% VRN 09/08/2029 1,748,275 0.02
850,000 Barclays 1.375% 24/01/2026 878,291 0.01
730,000 BASF 0.875% 22/05/2025 756,595 0.01
700,000 BASF 3.75% 29/06/2032 757,950 0.01
600,000 BASF SE 3.125% 29/06/2028 640,428 0.01
2,000,000 Bayer 0.05% 12/01/2025 2,049,543 0.02
500,000 Bayer 0.375% 12/01/2029 450,352 0.01
400,000 Bayer 1% 12/01/2036 304,117 -
1,000,000 Bayer 1.375% 06/07/2032 867,555 0.01
250,000 Becton Dickinson 0.034% 13/08/2025 250,874 -
117,000 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance 0.334% 13/08/2028 107,208 -
1,100,000 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance 1.213% 12/02/2036 862,382 0.01
173,000 Becton Dickinson Euro Finance 1.336% 13/08/2041 120,492 -
2,392,000 Beijing State Owned Capital Operating 1.206% 23/02/2025 2,470,950 0.03
600,000 Belfius Bank 0.75% 10/02/2025 622,026 0.01
700,000 Belfius Bank 1.25% VRN 06/04/2034 599,475 0.01
5,000,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0% 22/10/2027 4,814,053 0.05
5,000,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0% 22/10/2031 4,285,806 0.05
8,619,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.5% 22/10/2024 9,057,681 0.10
500,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.625% 30/05/2025 512,957 0.01
2,000,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.65% 22/06/2071 909,666 0.01
3,679,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.8% 22/06/2025 3,831,363 0.04
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6,195,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.8% 22/06/2027 6,214,164 0.07
2,554,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.8% 22/06/2028 2,521,539 0.03
2,986,000 Belgium (Govt of) 0.9% 22/06/2029 2,912,018 0.03
2,398,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1% 22/06/2026 2,466,191 0.03
556,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1% 22/06/2031 524,513 0.01
939,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1.25% 22/04/2033 878,033 0.01
800,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1.4% 22/06/2053 557,285 0.01
3,975,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1.45% 22/06/2037 3,496,547 0.04
2,254,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1.6% 22/06/2047 1,761,629 0.02
312,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1.7% 22/06/2050 242,138 -
1,576,000 Belgium (Govt of) 1.9% 22/06/2038 1,447,717 0.02
1,570,000 Belgium (Govt of) 2.15% 22/06/2066 1,287,830 0.01
1,720,000 Belgium (Govt of) 2.25% 22/06/2057 1,477,193 0.02
3,000,000 Belgium (Govt of) 3% 22/06/2033 3,257,832 0.04
521,000 Belgium (Govt of) 3% 22/06/2034 563,883 0.01
1,034,000 Belgium (Govt of) 3.75% 22/06/2045 1,201,658 0.01
3,000,000 Belgium (Govt of) 4% 28/03/2032 3,525,189 0.04
5,000,000 Belgium (Govt of) 5% 28/03/2035 6,438,940 0.07
2,000,000 Berkshire Hathaway 0% 12/03/2025 2,041,780 0.02
1,000,000 Berlin Hyp 0.01% 24/01/2028 940,087 0.01
1,000,000 Berlin Hyp 0.375% 21/04/2031 812,836 0.01
300,000 Bertelsmann 3.5% 29/05/2029 318,623 -
500,000 Blackstone Holdings Finance 3.5% 01/06/2034 472,702 0.01
1,000,000 BMW Finance 0% 11/01/2026 996,091 0.01
692,000 BMW Finance 0.375% 14/01/2027 675,707 0.01
400,000 BMW Finance 0.5% 22/02/2025 412,771 -
291,000 BMW Finance 1% 29/08/2025 299,955 -
500,000 BMW Finance 1% 22/05/2028 487,184 0.01
200,000 BMW Finance 1.125% 22/05/2026 203,922 -
1,000,000 BNG Bank 0.1% 15/01/2030 895,629 0.01
3,000,000 BNG Bank 0.125% 19/04/2033 2,461,434 0.03
3,000,000 BNG Bank 2.75% 04/10/2027 3,211,127 0.03
5,000,000 BNG Bank 3% 11/01/2033 5,400,211 0.06
1,500,000 BNP Paribas 0.25% VRN 13/04/2027 1,446,307 0.02
2,000,000 BNP Paribas 0.5% 19/01/2030 1,750,122 0.02
400,000 BNP Paribas 0.5% VRN 04/06/2026 406,032 -
1,000,000 BNP Paribas 1.125% 17/04/2029 931,142 0.01
700,000 BNP Paribas 2.10% 07/04/2032 644,106 0.01
1,000,000 BNP Paribas 3.625% 01/09/2029 1,042,274 0.01
1,000,000 BNP Paribas 4.25% VRN 14/04/2031 1,070,915 0.01

220



HSBC Global Funds ICAV - Global Aggregate Bond Index Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 30 June 2023

Fair
Value % of Net
Holdings Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss USD Asset Value

Fixed income (continued)

Euro (continued) -
3,779,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 1.3% 31/10/2026 3,870,085 0.04
1,035,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 1.4% 30/07/2028 1,034,279 0.01
3,707,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 1.6% 30/04/2025 3,914,845 0.04
6,158,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 1.95% 30/04/2026 6,470,709 0.07
2,732,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 1.95% 30/07/2030 2,740,778 0.03
2,717,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 2.15% 31/10/2025 2,887,470 0.03
7,714,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 2.35% 30/07/2033 7,679,784 0.08
3,587,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 2.75% 31/10/2024 3,879,078 0.04
4,293,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 2.9% 31/10/2046 4,057,052 0.04
1,976,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 3.45% 30/07/2066 1,965,936 0.02
1,858,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 5.15% 31/10/2044 2,431,201 0.03
6,215,000 Bonos Y Oblig Del Estado 5.75% 30/07/2032 8,075,808 0.09
187,000 Booking Holdings 4% 15/11/2026 204,410 -
1,200,000 Booking Holdings 4.75% 15/11/2034 1,367,783 0.02
1,184,000 BorgWarner 1% 19/05/2031 1,004,515 0.01
2,000,000 Bouygues 5.375% 30/06/2042 2,393,297 0.03
700,000 Bouygues SA 4.625% 07/06/2032 799,270 0.01
800,000 BP Capital Markets 0.933% 04/12/2040 522,899 0.01
300,000 BP Capital Markets 1.467% 21/09/2041 211,755 -
345,000 BP Capital Markets 3.25% VRN Perp 346,888 -
300,000 BP Capital Markets 3.625% VRN Perp 284,842 -
750,000 BP Capital Markets 4.323% 12/05/2035 817,815 0.01
500,000 BPCE 0.25% 15/01/2026 494,261 0.01
5,000,000 BPCE 5.125% VRN 25/01/2035 5,284,994 0.06
700,000 BPCE SFH 0.01% 23/03/2028 649,636 0.01
500,000 BPCE SFH 0.625% 22/09/2027 484,266 0.01
500,000 BPCE SFH 1.75% 27/06/2024 534,314 0.01
3,400,000 BPCE SFH 3.125% 24/01/2028 3,648,685 0.04
1,000,000 Bpifrance Financement 0.125% 26/02/2027 970,332 0.01
300,000 Bpifrance Financement 1% 25/05/2027 299,680 -
400,000 Bpifrance Financement 1.875% 25/05/2030 401,307 -
300,000 Bpifrance Financement 2.75% 25/10/2025 321,285 -
316,000 British Telecommunications 3.75% 13/05/2031 336,617 -
2,000,000 Bulgaria Government International 4.125% 23/09/2029 2,158,459 0.02
5,000,000 Bulgaria Government International 4.5% 27/01/2033 5,405,563 0.06
6,000,000 Bundesobligation (Govt of) 0% 10/10/2025 6,121,229 0.07
6,700,000 Bundesobligation 0% 16/04/2027 6,606,686 0.07
6,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/02/2030 5,588,228 0.06
4,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/02/2032 3,570,794 0.04
4,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/05/2036 3,196,097 0.03
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6,824,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/08/2026 6,829,345 0.07
2,500,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/08/2030 2,308,822 0.03
9,500,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/08/2031 8,577,286 0.09
4,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/08/2050 2,349,145 0.03
4,500,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/08/2052 2,520,859 0.03
6,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/11/2027 5,850,385 0.06
2,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0% 15/11/2028 1,911,881 0.02
5,549,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0.25% 15/02/2029 5,355,995 0.06
6,277,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0.25% 15/08/2028 6,111,096 0.07
10,577,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0.5% 15/02/2025 11,051,698 0.12
9,423,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 0.5% 15/02/2026 9,653,712 0.10
6,700,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1% 15/05/2038 5,968,798 0.06
10,622,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1% 15/08/2024 11,293,110 0.12
6,541,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1% 15/08/2025 6,832,113 0.07
2,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1.7% 15/08/2032 2,064,145 0.02
4,500,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1.8% 15/08/2053 4,294,465 0.05
2,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 2.1% 15/11/2029 2,134,519 0.02
4,000,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 2.3% 15/02/2033 4,328,689 0.05
2,761,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 2.5% 04/07/2044 3,041,123 0.03
4,812,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 2.5% 15/08/2046 5,351,773 0.06
1,840,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 3.25% 04/07/2042 2,237,751 0.02
1,587,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 4% 04/01/2037 2,032,520 0.02
7,780,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 4.75% 04/07/2034 10,386,134 0.11
3,900,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 4.75% 04/07/2040 5,572,576 0.06
10,553,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 5.5% 04/01/2031 13,920,601 0.15
312,000 Bundesrepublik Deutschland 5.625% 04/01/2028 383,965 -
5,327,000 Bundesrepublic Deutschland 6.5% 04/07/2027 6,643,748 0.07
13,000,000 Bundesschatzanweisungen 2.5% 13/03/2025 14,008,150 0.15
1,250,000 Cadent Finance 4.25% 05/07/2029 1,361,303 0.01
2,000,000 Caisse Amortissement de la Dette 0% 25/02/2026 1,996,587 0.02
2,000,000 Caisse Amortissement de la Dette 0% 25/11/2026 1,953,984 0.02
2,000,000 Caisse Amortissement de la Dette 0% 25/05/2029 1,818,524 0.02
2,000,000 Caisse Amortissement de la Dette 0.45% 19/01/2032 1,753,484 0.02
3,000,000 Caisse Amortissement de la Dette 0.125% 15/09/2031 2,581,265 0.03
480,000 Caisse D'Amort Dette Soc 1.375% 25/11/2024 507,574 0.01
549,000 Caisse D'Amort Dette Soc 4% 15/12/2025 605,847 0.01
3,000,000 Caisse dAmortissement de la Dette 0% 25/05/2031 2,572,899 0.03
500,000 Caisse de Refinancement de I'Habitat 0.01% 07/02/2028 466,921 0.01
1,000,000 Caisse de Refinancement de I'Habitat 0.125% 30/04/2027 959,465 0.01
600,000 Caisse des Depots et Consignatio 0.75% 18/09/2028 576,440 0.01
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2,000,000 Caisse Francaise de Financement 0.01% 18/03/2031 1,695,626 0.02
1,500,000 Caisse Francaise de Financement 0.5% 16/01/2025 1,553,551 0.02
500,000 Caisse Francaise de Financement 5.375% 08/07/24 552,899 0.01
610,000 Caisse Refinance 2.4% 17/01/2025 650,667 0.01
1,600,000 Caixa Geral de Depositos 2.875% VRN 15/06/2026 1,674,692 0.02
3,000,000 CaixaBank 0.625% VRN 21/01/2028 2,881,174 0.03
900,000 CaixaBank 0.75% 26/05/2028 843,834 0.01
1,400,000 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce 0.375% 10/03/2026 1,390,886 0.02
300,000 Capgemini 0.625% 23/06/2025 307,241 -
200,000 Capgemini 1.125% 23/06/2030 183,338 -
100,000 Capgemini 1.625% 15/04/2026 102,740 -
800,000 Capgemini 2% 15/04/2029 794,990 0.01
400,000 Capgemini 2.375% 15/04/2032 389,238 -
3,000,000 Carlsberg Breweries 3.5% 26/11/2026 3,237,865 0.04
500,000 Carrefour 1.875% 30/10/2026 509,402 0.01
500,000 Carrefour 2.375% 30/10/29 497,676 0.01
1,000,000 Carrefour Banque 4.079% 05/05/2027 1,073,237 0.01
500,000 Cassa Depositi e Prestiti 1.5% 09/04/2025 521,128 0.01
400,000 Cassa Depositi e Prestiti 2% 20/04/2027 404,876 -
266,000 Ccep Finance 0.5% 06/09/2029 239,313 -
300,000 Ccep Finance 0.875% 06/05/2033 249,753 -
357,000 Celanese US Holdings 4.777% 19/07/2026 379,839 -
300,000 Celanese US Holdings 5.337% 19/01/2029 319,972 -
1,000,000 China (Govt of) 0% 17/11/2024 1,033,693 0.01
1,000,000 China (Govt of) 0% 25/11/2025 999,138 0.01
500,000 China (Govt of) 0.5% 12/11/2031 432,092 -
500,000 China (Govt of) 1% 12/11/2039 384,587 -
2,000,000 Chile (Govt of) 1.25% 22/01/2051 1,138,329 0.01
1,000,000 Chile (Govt of) 1.25% 30/01/2040 723,128 0.01
2,000,000 Cie de Financement Foncier 0.01% 15/07/2026 1,955,798 0.02
500,000 Cie de Saint Gobain 1.125% 23/03/2026 508,364 0.01
400,000 Cie Generale des Etablissements 0% 02/11/2028 366,455 -
100,000 Cie Generale des Etablissements 0.625% 02/11/2040 70,634 -
500,000 Citigroup 1.25% 06/07/2026 510,297 0.01
150,000  Citigroup 1.5% 24/07/2026 153,557 -
800,000 Citigroup 3.713% VRN 22/09/2028 851,554 0.01
700,000 Citigroup 4.112% VRN 22/09/2033 748,713 0.01
296,000 CocaCola 0.4% 06/05/2030 262,226 -
1,600,000 Coentreprise De Transport d'Elec 2.125% 29/7/2032 1,496,921 0.02
2,000,000 Comcast Corporation 0% 14/09/2026 1,928,291 0.02
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1,400,000 Comcast Corporation 0.25% 20/05/2027 1,332,090 0.01
1,390,000 Comcast Corporation 0.75% 20/02/2032 1,192,209 0.01
1,400,000 Commerzbank 2.875% 28/04/2026 1,500,000 0.02
250,000 Compass Group Finance Netherlands 3% 08/03/2030 260,128 -
960,000 Continental 2.5% 27/08/2026 1,011,648 0.01
2,000,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank 0.375% VRN 01/12/2027 1,907,547 0.02
4,000,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank 0.75% 02/03/2032 3,565,192 0.04
1,200,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank 0.875% VRN 05/05/2028 1,147,335 0.01
1,000,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank 4.233% VRN 25/04/2029 1,078,380 0.01
2,000,000 Council of Europe Development Bank 0% 10/04/2026 1,982,344 0.02
1,000,000 Council of Europe Development Bank 0% 09/04/2027 963,872 0.01
1,000,000 Coventry Building Society 0.01% 07/07/2028 913,279 0.01
285,000 Covestro 0.875% 03/02/2026 288,183 -
205,000 Covestro 1.375% 12/06/2030 190,440 -
700,000 Covestro AG 4.75% 15/11/2028 778,393 0.01
700,000 Covivio Hotels 1% 27/07/2029 613,134 0.01
442,000 CPPIB Capital 0.375% 20/06/2024 466,187 0.01
1,000,000 Credit Agricole 0.125% 16/12/2024 1,033,658 0.01
1,000,000 Credit Agricole 0.375% 20/04/2028 912,087 0.01
1,000,000 Credit Agricole 0.875% 11/08/2028 961,611 0.01
3,000,000 Credit Agricole 1% 18/09/2025 3,070,863 0.03
1,500,000 Credit Agricole 3.25% 28/09/2026 1,619,942 0.02
1,200,000 Credit Agricole 3.25% 28/09/2032 1,303,629 0.01
1,000,000 Credit Agricole 4% VRN 12/10/2026 1,077,847 0.01
200,000 Credit Agricole Italia 0.25% 30/09/2024 208,080 -
700,000 Credit Mutuel CIC Home Loan 0.75% 15/09/2027 681,953 0.01
700,000 Credit Mutuel Home Loan 0.125% 09/04/2025 714,792 0.01
2,000,000 Credit Mutuel Home Loan 1% 30/04/2028 1,946,478 0.02
650,000 Credit Suisse 0.25% 01/09/2028 568,535 0.01
443,000 Credit Suisse 0.25% 05/01/2026 431,427 -
522,000 Credit Suisse 2.875% VRN 02/04/2032 496,565 0.01
155,000 Credit Suisse Group 1% 24/06/2027 149,900 -
170,000 CRH Finance 1.625% 05/05/2030 162,537 -
244,000 CTP 0.5% 21/06/2025 236,723 -
240,000 CTP 1.25% 21/06/2029 188,967 -
827,000 Cyprus (Govt of) 1.25% 21/01/2040 600,267 0.01
500,000 Cyprus (Govt of) 4.25% 04/11/2025 556,906 0.01
500,000 Daimler Truck International Finance 1.25% 06/04/2025 518,750 0.01
500,000 Daimler Truck International Finance 1.625% 06/04/2027 500,638 0.01
500,000 Danfoss Finance 0.375% 28/10/2028 452,082 0.01
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251,000 Danfoss Finance Il 0.75% 28/04/2031 214,536 -
2,000,000 Danmarks Skibskredit 0.25% 21/06/2028 1,830,667 0.02
2,000,000 Danone 0% 01/12/2025 1,994,921 0.02
1,000,000 de Volksbank 0.125% 19/11/2040 638,759 0.01

800,000 De Volksbank 2.375% VRN 04/05/2027 813,263 0.01
1,000,000 Dell Bank International 4.5% 18/10/2027 1,100,283 0.01
1,000,000 Deutsche Bahn Finance 0.375% 23/06/2029 918,463 0.01
1,500,000 Deutsche Bahn Finance 0.875% 23/06/2039 1,120,037 0.01
1,600,000 Deutsche Bank 1.375% 03/09/2026 1,603,780 0.02

300,000 Deutsche Bank 1.625% 20/01/2027 290,438 -

800,000 Deutsche Bank 2.625% 12/02/2026 825,058 0.01

400,000 Deutsche Bank AG 5% VRN 05/09/2030 420,154 -
1,010,000 Deutsche Boerse 1.625% 08/10/2025 1,053,153 0.01

500,000 Deutsche Boerse 2% VRN 23/06/2048 477,438 0.01
2,000,000 Deutsche Telekom 1.5% 03/04/2028 1,976,934 0.02
1,000,000 Development Bank of Japan 0.01% 15/10/2024 1,036,227 0.01

350,000 Development Bank of Japan 2.125% 01/09/2026 363,404 -
1,000,000 Dexia Credit Local 0% 21/01/2028 937,249 0.01
2,000,000 Diageo Capital 1.875% 08/06/2034 1,834,098 0.02

157,000 Diageo Finance 2.375% 20/05/2026 165,415 -
1,000,000 Digital Intrepid Holding 0.625% 15/07/2031 758,352 0.01
4,000,000 DNB Bank 0.375% VRN 18/01/2028 3,834,696 0.04
1,500,000 DNB Boligkreditt 0.625% 14/01/2026 1,512,565 0.02

400,000 Dow Chemical 0.5% 15/03/2027 379,415 -

400,000 Dow Chemical 1.125% 15/03/2032 334,888 -

500,000 DZ HYP 0.05% 29/06/2029 451,978 0.01

500,000 DZ HYP 0.5% 13/11/2025 506,310 0.01

630,000 Eastman Chemical 1.875% 23/11/2026 637,431 0.01
3,000,000 easyJet 1.875% 03/03/2028 2,856,804 0.03

265,000 Ecolab 2.625% 08/07/2025 281,621 -

200,000 EDP Energias de Portugal 3.875% 26/06/2028 217,947 -

250,000 EFSF 0.375% 11/10/2024 261,973 -

275,000 EFSF 1.75% 27/06/2024 294,619 -

161,000 EFSF 2.75% 03/12/2029 172,416 -
2,000,000 Eika Boligkreditt 0.01% 12/03/2027 1,914,088 0.02

200,000 Electricite de France 1.875% 13/10/2036 159,882 -

500,000  Eli Lilly 1.375% 14/09/2061 287,771 -

250,000 Emerson Electric 1.25% 15/10/2025 256,018 -

500,000 Emirates Telecommunications 0.375% 17/05/2028 464,544 -

500,000 Enagas Financiaciones 0.375% 05/11/2032 414,327 -
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500,000 EnBW Energie BadenWuerttemberg 1.125% 05/11/2079 510,644 0.01
400,000 EnBW Energie BadenWuerttemberg 1.375% VRN 31/08/2081 347,479 -
400,000 EnBW Energie BadenWuerttemberg 2.125% VRN 31/08/2081 310,935 -
600,000 EnBW International Finance 0.25% 19/10/2030 503,695 0.01
4,000,000 EnBW International Finance 3.625% 22/11/2026 4,336,886 0.05
300,000 EnBW International Finance 4.049% 22/11/2029 330,718 -
1,354,000 Enel 1.375% Perp 1,200,994 0.01
771,000 Enel 1.875% Perp 608,296 0.01
333,000 Enel Finance International 0% 17/06/2027 311,910 -
1,000,000 Enel Finance International 0% 28/05/2026 973,818 0.01
500,000 Enel Finance International 0.5% 17/06/2030 430,359 -
500,000 Enel Finance International 0.875% 17/06/2036 361,283 -
1,000,000 Engie 3.625% 11/01/2030 1,079,220 0.01
1,000,000 Engie 3.625% 11/01/2043 1,098,092 0.01
1,100,000 ENI 0.375% 14/06/2028 1,012,003 0.01
294,000 ENI 2.625% VRN Perp 295,873 -
229,000 ENI 3.375% VRN Perp 210,262 -
970,000 EON 0.75% 20/02/2028 932,545 0.01
1,000,000 EON SE 3.5% 12/01/2028 1,082,120 0.01
500,000 EON SE 3.875% 12/01/2035 541,849 0.01
267,000 EP Infrastructure 1.816% 02/03/2031 203,571 -
283,000 EQT 2.375% 06/04/2028 272,081 -
975,000 EQT 2.875% 06/04/2032 845,534 0.01
1,000,000 Equinor 0.75% 22/05/2026 999,983 0.01
543,000 Equinor 0.75% 9/11/2026 536,710 0.01
1,000,000 Equinor 1.375% 22/05/2032 906,015 0.01
1,400,000 Erste Group Bank 0.1% 16/11/2028 1,275,638 0.01
300,000 Erste Group Bank 0.75% 17/01/2028 289,778 -
200,000 ErsteSteiermaerkische Banka 0.75% VRN 06/07/2028 176,641 -
1,000,000 ESB Finance 4% 03/05/2032 1,115,270 0.01
1,000,000 EUROFIMA 0.1% 20/05/2030 884,535 0.01
900,000 Eurogrid 1.113% 15/05/2032 790,076 0.01
1,000,000 Eurogrid 3.722% 27/04/2030 1,080,427 0.01
250,000 Euronet Worldwide 1.375% 22/05/2026 245,656 -
667,000 Euronext 0.75% 17/05/2031 583,382 0.01
750,000 Euronext 1.5% 17/05/2041 564,483 0.01
2,000,000 European Financial Stability 0% 15/10/2025 2,018,954 0.02
2,000,000 European Financial Stability 0% 20/07/2026 1,973,395 0.02
2,000,000 European Financial Stability 0% 20/01/2031 1,738,468 0.02
2,000,000 European Financial Stability 0.05% 18/01/2052 899,737 0.01
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2,000,000 European Financial Stability 0.125% 18/03/2030 1,796,886 0.02
500,000 European Financial Stability 0.7% 20/01/2050 302,014 -
2,000,000 European Financial Stability 0.7% 17/01/2053 1,140,071 0.01
2,800,000 European Financial Stability 0.875% 10/04/2035 2,376,829 0.03
477,000 European Financial Stability 1.25% 24/05/2033 440,449 0.01
346,000 European Financial Stability 1.45% 05/09/2040 291,688 -
6,000,000 European Financial Stability 1.5% 15/12/2025 6,253,586 0.07
159,000 European Financial Stability 1.7% 13/02/2043 135,477 -
3,000,000 European Investment Bank 0% 22/12/2026 2,930,647 0.03
1,800,000 European Investment Bank 0% 17/06/2027 1,732,981 0.02
6,000,000 European Investment Bank 0% 28/09/2028 5,580,448 0.06
2,000,000 European Investment Bank 0.01% 15/05/2041 1,244,799 0.01
500,000 European Investment Bank 0.05% 16/01/2030 450,022 0.01
2,000,000 European Investment Bank 0.2% 17/03/2036 1,516,118 0.02
431,000 European Investment Bank 0.25% 14/10/2024 451,164 0.01
2,000,000 European Investment Bank 0.25% 20/01/2032 1,730,540 0.02
155,000 European Investment Bank 0.5% 15/01/2027 153,881 -
391,000 European Investment Bank 0.875% 13/09/2024 412,961 -
2,000,000 European Investment Bank 1% 14/11/2042 1,489,426 0.02
450,000 European Investment Bank 1.125% 13/04/2033 412,111 -
3,000,000 European Investment Bank 1.5% 15/06/2032 2,887,932 0.03
3,000,000 European Investment Bank 2.25% 15/03/2030 3,116,541 0.03
442,000 European Investment Bank 2.75% 15/09/2025 474,976 0.01
2,000,000 European Stability Mechanism 0% 15/12/2026 1,951,568 0.02
848,000  European Stability Mechanism 0.01% 04/03/2030 756,077 0.01
1,000,000 European Stability Mechanism 0.01% 15/10/2031 852,613 0.01
192,000 European Stability Mechanism 0.75% 15/03/2027 191,462 -
2,000,000 European Stability Mechanism 1% 23/06/2027 2,001,575 0.02
300,000 European Stability Mechanism 1.625% 17/11/2036 272,192 -
2,290,000 European Stability Mechanism 1.8% 02/11/2046 1,927,522 0.02
2,300,000 European Union 0% 04/03/2026 2,301,103 0.03
2,000,000 European Union 0% 02/06/2028 1,876,423 0.02
3,000,000 European Union 0% 04/10/2028 2,786,143 0.03
3,000,000 European Union 0% 04/07/2029 2,731,251 0.03
1,000,000 European Union 0% 04/10/2030 880,387 0.01
1,000,000 European Union 0% 04/07/2031 860,892 0.01
2,000,000 European Union 0% 04/07/2035 1,507,875 0.02
3,000,000 European Union 0% 06/07/2026 2,971,058 0.03
2,000,000 European Union 0.2% 04/06/2036 1,503,839 0.02
3,000,000 European Union 0.25% 22/10/2026 2,968,218 0.03
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200,000 European Union 0.40% 04/02/2037 152,746 -
4,000,000 European Union 0.45% 04/07/2041 2,721,143 0.03
2,500,000 European Union 0.7% 06/07/2051 1,519,803 0.02
2,000,000 European Union 0.75% 04/01/2047 1,327,054 0.01
6,000,000 European Union 0.8% 04/07/2025 6,210,806 0.07
2,000,000 European Union 1% 06/07/2032 1,841,363 0.02
2,000,000 European Union 1.125% 04/06/2037 1,681,789 0.02
2,000,000 European Union 1.25% 04/02/2043 1,571,209 0.02
1,000,000 European Union 1.25% 04/04/2033 923,813 0.01
3,000,000 European Union 1.625% 04/12/2029 3,000,515 0.03
4,000,000 European Union 2% 04/10/2027 4,161,884 0.05
3,000,000 European Union 2.75% 04/12/2037 3,116,915 0.03
3,000,000 European Union 3.25% 04/07/2034 3,312,743 0.04
373,000 European Union 3.375% 04/04/2032 417,473 -
1,040,000 European Union 3.375% 04/10/2038 1,149,704 0.01
3,000,000 European Union 3.375% 04/11/2042 3,319,029 0.04
680,000 EXOR 0.875% 19/01/2031 583,233 0.01
2,000,000 Export Import Bank of Korea 1.375% 24/11/2025 2,057,627 0.02
600,000 Exportlmport Bank of Korea 0.829% 27/04/2025 618,562 0.01
1,000,000 Exxon Mobil Corporation 1.408% 26/06/2039 731,287 0.01
700,000 FedEx 0.95% 04/05/2033 561,267 0.01
300,000 Ferrovial Emisiones 1.375% 31/03/2025 312,337 -
1,400,000 Ferrovie dello Stato Italiane Sp 3.75% 14/04/2027 1,500,116 0.02
5,000,000 Finland (Govt of) 0% 15/09/2024 5,237,078 0.06
1,000,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.125% 15/04/2036 752,819 0.01
1,800,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.125% 15/04/2052 925,406 0.01
3,581,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.5% 15/09/2027 3,531,859 0.04
1,500,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.5% 15/09/2029 1,417,216 0.02
1,500,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.5% 15/04/2043 1,022,354 0.01
652,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.75% 15/04/2031 605,701 0.01
2,512,000 Finland (Govt of) 0.875% 15/09/2025 2,607,600 0.03
1,903,000 Finland (Govt of) 1.125% 15/04/2034 1,721,978 0.02
337,000 Finland (Govt of) 2.625% 04/07/2042 346,025 -
1,300,000 FLUVIUS System Operator 0.25% 14/06/2028 1,193,734 0.01
400,000 FLUVIUS System Operator 4% 06/07/2032 442,103 0.01
2,300,000 Fondo De Titulizacion Del Deficit 0.05% 17/09/2024 2,398,115 0.03
1,500,000 Fortum Qyj 4.5% 26/05/2033 1,651,458 0.02
14,000,000 French (Govt of) 0% 25/02/2025 14,464,588 0.16
8,500,000 French (Govt of) 0% 25/02/2026 8,547,543 0.09
11,000,000 France (Govt of) 0% 25/02/2027 10,782,356 0.12
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4,000,000 France (Govt of) 0% 25/11/2031 3,446,626 0.04
10,000,000 French (Govt of) 0% 25/05/2032 8,483,001 0.09
8,403,000 France (Govt of) 0.25% 25/11/2026 8,359,097 0.09
10,722,000 France (Govt of) 0.5% 25/05/2025 11,103,908 0.12
7,188,000 France (Govt of) 0.5% 25/05/2026 7,289,307 0.08
1,000,000 France (Govt of) 0.5% 25/05/2072 429,819 -
13,020,000 France (Govt of) 0.75% 25/05/2028 12,831,661 0.14
15,316,000 France (Govt of) 0.75% 25/11/2028 14,969,622 0.16
6,833,000 France (Govt of) 1% 25/11/2025 7,088,667 0.08
4,749,000 France (Govt of) 1% 25/05/2027 4,810,460 0.05
5,886,000 France (Govt of) 1.25% 25/05/2034 5,394,425 0.06
9,375,000 France (Govt of) 1.25% 25/05/2036 8,266,009 0.09
10,129,000 France (Govt of) 1.5% 25/05/2031 10,037,980 0.11
4,901,000 France (Govt of) 1.75% 25/05/2066 3,661,487 0.04
8,888,000 France (Govt of) 1.75% 25/06/2039 8,051,420 0.09
7,010,000 France (Govt of) 1.75% 25/11/2024 7,479,932 0.08
7,429,000 France (Govt of) 2% 25/05/2048 6,411,265 0.07
10,500,000 France (Govt of) 2% 25/11/2032 10,619,753 0.11
2,000,000 France (Govt of) 2.5% 24/09/2026 2,143,044 0.02
11,629,000 France (Govt of) 2.5% 25/05/2030 12,439,427 0.13
5,000,000 France (Govt of) 2.5% 25/05/2043 4,856,731 0.05
4,000,000 France (Govt of) 2.75% 25/02/2029 4,329,927 0.05
3,000,000 France (Govt of) 3% 25/05/2033 3,292,411 0.04
7,595,000 France (Govt of) 3.25% 25/05/2045 8,314,928 0.09
5,700,000 France (Govt of) 4% 25/10/2038 6,861,016 0.07
4,000,000 France (Govt of) 4% 25/04/2055 4,995,804 0.05
3,184,000 France (Govt of) 4% 25/04/2060 4,034,883 0.04
1,000,000 France (Govt of) 4.75% 25/04/2035 1,273,640 0.01
5,501,000 France (Govt of) 5.5% 25/04/2029 6,830,090 0.07
8,827,000 France (Govt of) 5.75% 25/10/2032 11,842,334 0.13
2,124,000 France (Govt of) 6% 25/10/2025 2,459,974 0.03
1,000,000 Free State of Saxony 0.01% 06/08/2025 1,012,396 0.01
9,500,000 French (Govt of) 0.75% 25/05/2053 5,522,350 0.06
6,000,000 French (Govt of) 1.25% 25/05/2038 5,083,031 0.05
4,000,000 French (Govt of) 1.5% 25/05/2050 3,033,972 0.03
100,000 Fresenius 0.75% 15/01/2028 94,700 -
240,000 Fresenius 1.625% 08/10/2027 236,668 -
160,000 Fresenius 2.875% 15/02/2029 162,711 -
900,000  Fresenius 4.25% 28/05/2026 974,310 0.01
800,000  Fresenius 5% 28/11/2029 882,047 0.01
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833,000 Fresenius Medical Care 1% 29/05/2026 831,812 0.01
800,000 Fresenius Medical Care 1.5% 29/05/2030 715,059 0.01
3,000,000 GAS Networks 0.125% 04/12/2024 3,095,219 0.03
5,000,000 Gemeinsame Deutsche Bundeslaende 1.25% 04/05/2029 4,919,945 0.05
764,000 General Motors Financial 4.3% 15/02/2029 811,381 0.01
8,123,000 Germany (Govt of) 0.25% 15/02/2027 8,118,103 0.09
6,979,000 Germany (Govt of) 0.5% 15/08/2027 6,988,873 0.08
2,176,000 Germany (Govt of) 0.5% 15/02/2028 2,162,945 0.02
852,000 Germany (Govt of) 1.25% 15/08/2048 738,908 0.01
3,250,000 Germany (Govt of) 4.25% 04/07/2039 4,357,562 0.05
1,800,000 Gestion Securite de Stocks 3.375% 29/06/2030 1,973,670 0.02
1,000,000 GEWOBAG Wohnungsbau 0.125% 24/06/2027 914,431 0.01
170,000 GlaxoSmithKline Capital 1% 12/09/2026 170,682 -
135,000 GlaxoSmithKline Capital 4% 16/06/2025 148,460 -
981,000 Global Payments 4.875% 17/03/2031 1,065,596 0.01
2,000,000 Goldman Sachs 0.25% 26/01/2028 1,824,538 0.02
1,000,000 Goldman Sachs 1% 18/03/2033 811,857 0.01
1,700,000 Goldman Sachs 1.25% 07/02/2029 1,573,591 0.02
500,000 Goldman Sachs 3.375% 27/03/2025 537,875 0.01
800,000 Grand City Properties 0.125% 11/01/2028 650,968 0.01
300,000 Grand City Properties 1.375% 03/08/2026 277,206 -
1,120,000 GSK Consumer Healthcare Capital 1.25% 29/03/2026 1,134,136 0.01
1,300,000 Heathrow Funding 1.5% 12/10/2027 1,333,232 0.01
200,000 Heidelberg Cement Finance 1.625% 07/04/2026 205,723 -
800,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury 0.25% 13/10/2024 766,223 0.01
350,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury 0.625% 24/07/2025 315,911 -
494,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury 1% 13/04/2028 366,433 -
350,000 Heineken 1.75% 07/05/2040 282,618 -
1,000,000 Heineken 4.125% 23/03/2035 1,127,942 0.01
1,000,000 Heraeus Finance 2.625% 09/06/2027 1,023,098 0.01
300,000 Holding d'Infrastructures de Transport 1.475% 18/01/2031 266,826 -
300,000 Holding d'Infrastructures de Transport 1.625% 18/09/2029 279,514 -
1,226,000 Honeywell International 4.125% 02/11/2034 1,354,324 0.01
700,000 Howoge Wohnungsbaugesellschaft 1.125% 01/11/2033 551,324 0.01
471,000 HSBC Holdings 0.309% 13/11/2026 464,881 -
417,000 HSBC Holdings 0.77% 13/11/2031 354,019 -
688,000 HSBC Holdings 6.364% VRN 16/11/2032 764,164 0.01
500,000 Hungary (Govt of) 4.25% 16/06/2031 512,533 0.01
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2,000,000 Hungary (Govt of) Bo 5% 22/02/2027 2,192,965 0.02
1,000,000 HYPO NOE Landesbank fuer Nieder 0.125% 30/06/2026 959,747 0.01
1,000,000 HYPO NOE Landesbank fuer Niederoest 4% 01/02/2027 1,068,768 0.01
2,000,000 Hypo Tirol Bank 1.375% 28/04/2027 2,005,660 0.02
1,000,000 Hypo Vorarlberg Bank 1.625% 11/05/2028 998,721 0.01
600,000 Iberdrola Finanzas 3.125% 22/11/2028 642,725 0.01
500,000 Iberdrola Finanzas 3.375% 22/11/2032 539,716 0.01
200,000 Iberdrola International 1.125% 21/04/2026 204,324 -
100,000 Iberdrola International 1.45% Perp 94,116 -
100,000 Iberdrola International 1.825% Perp 84,424 -
500,000 lle de France (Region of) 0.5% 14/06/2025 513,076 0.01
300,000 Imerys 1% 15/07/2031 247,473 -
454,000 Indonesia (Govt of) 1.1% 12/03/2033 367,130 -
1,000,000 Indonesia (Govt of) 1.3% 23/03/2034 803,887 0.01
500,000 Infineon Technologies 1.125% 24/06/2026 505,081 0.01
2,000,000 ING Bank 0.5% 17/02/2027 1,960,205 0.02
2,500,000 ING Bank 3% 15/02/2026 2,682,528 0.03
1,000,000 ING Belgium 0.01% 20/02/2030 879,035 0.01
2,000,000 ING Belgium 1.5% 19/05/2029 1,969,326 0.02
2,000,000 ING Groep 0.375% VRN 29/09/2028 1,832,091 0.02
600,000 ING Groep 2% 22/03/2030 612,099 0.01
500,000 ING Groep 2.125% 26/05/2031 495,233 0.01
1,000,000 ING Group 5.25% VRN 14/11/2033 1,151,057 0.01
3,500,000 INGDiBa 0.01% 07/10/2028 3,220,226 0.03
200,000 Inmobiliaria Colonial Socimi 0.75% 22/06/2029 176,433 -
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development 0%
1,000,000 15/01/2027 970,676 0.01
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development 0%
1,000,000 21/02/2030 889,240 0.01
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development
1,700,000 0.5% 21/06/2035 1,373,371 0.02
500,000 International Business Machines 0.65% 11/02/2032 419,729 -
313,000 Intesa Sanpaolo 0.75% 04/12/2024 324,853 -
1,500,000 Intesa Sanpaolo 4.75% 06/09/2027 1,641,745 0.02
1,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo 5.25% 13/01/2030 1,120,475 0.01
375,000 Investor 0.375% 29/10/2035 276,358 -
1,000,000 Investor 2.75% 10/06/2032 1,012,954 0.01
3,000,000 Ireland (Govt of) 0.35% 18/10/2032 2,623,232 0.03
4,814,000 Irish Treasury 0.9% 15/05/2028 4,796,073 0.05
1,703,000 Irish Treasury 1% 15/05/2026 1,757,265 0.02
600,000 Irish Treasury 1.3% 15/05/2033 567,332 0.01
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350,000
1,775,000
838,000
1,037,000
3,006,000
3,040,000
300,000
500,000
840,000
6,165,000
6,901,000
2,193,000
3,943,000
5,024,000
4,136,000
4,027,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
4,739,000
2,377,000
6,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000
6,000,000
3,000,000
2,500,000
5,000,000
2,500,000
9,000,000
2,291,000
3,800,000
7,223,000
2,792,000
2,014,000
2,789,000
5,143,000
200,000
4,300,000
8,141,000

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Fixed income (continued)

Euro (continued)

Irish Treasury 1.35% 18/03/2031

Irish Treasury 1.5% 15/05/2050

Irish Treasury 1.7% 15/05/2037

Irish Treasury 2% 18/02/2045

Irish Treasury 2.4% 15/05/2030

Irish Treasury 5.4% 13/03/2025

ISS Global 0.875% 18/06/2026

Italgas 4.125% 08/06/2032

Italgas Spa 0.5% 16/02/2033

Italy (Govt of) 1.5% 01/06/2025

Italy (Govt of) 2% 01/02/2028

Italy (Govt of) 2.45% 01/09/2033

Italy (Govt of) 2.5% 15/11/2025

Italy (Govt of) 2.8% 01/03/2067

Italy (Govt of) 2.95% 01/09/2038

Italy (Govt of) 5% 01/03/2025

Italy BTP 5% 01/08/2039

Italy BTP 5.25% 01/11/2029

Italy BTP 6% 01/05/2031

Italy BTP 6.5% 01/11/2027

Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0% 01/04/2026
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0% 01/08/2026
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.35% 01/02/2025
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.45% 15/02/2029
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.5% 15/07/2028
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.6% 01/08/2031
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 0.95% 01/06/2032
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.1% 01/04/2027
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.2% 15/08/2025
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.25% 01/12/2026
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.35% 01/04/2030
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.45% 15/11/2024
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.45% 15/05/2025
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.45% 01/03/2036
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.6% 01/06/2026
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.65% 01/03/2032
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.7% 01/09/2051
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.75% 01/07/2024
Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 1.85% 01/07/2025
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344,711
1,363,124

772,158

923,528
3,205,212
3,437,531

296,662

535,215

648,626
6,444,054
6,996,032
2,088,272
4,183,287
3,926,127
3,893,102
4,474,350
1,779,205
1,184,867
5,931,881
2,885,396
5,909,671
9,735,298
5,171,000
5,462,872
2,795,586
2,118,467
4,259,495
2,481,492
9,305,950
2,305,328
3,549,054
7,639,768
2,921,338
1,626,886
2,865,183
4,707,371

130,898
4,597,168
8,556,813

% of Net
Asset Value

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.03
0.04

0.01
0.01
0.07
0.08
0.02
0.04
0.04
0.04
0.05
0.02
0.01
0.06
0.03
0.06
0.10
0.06
0.06
0.03
0.02
0.05
0.03
0.10
0.03
0.04
0.08
0.03
0.02
0.03
0.05

0.05
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3,831,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2% 01/12/2025 4,012,976 0.04
8,270,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.05% 01/08/2027 8,466,053 0.09
4,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.15% 01/09/2052 2,860,674 0.03
2,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.15% 01/03/2072 1,296,221 0.01
2,700,000 lItaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.2% 01/06/2027 2,788,361 0.03
3,001,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.25% 01/09/2036 2,660,238 0.03
1,822,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.5% 01/12/2024 1,953,846 0.02
4,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.65% 01/12/2027 4,177,570 0.05
1,264,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.7% 01/03/2047 1,072,310 0.01
4,829,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.8% 01/12/2028 5,038,413 0.05
7,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 2.8% 15/06/2029 7,243,897 0.08
3,655,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.1% 01/03/2040 3,450,450 0.04
1,171,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.25% 01/09/2046 1,094,561 0.01
3,483,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.35% 01/03/2035 3,530,612 0.04
1,681,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.45% 01/03/2048 1,613,853 0.02
5,059,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.5% 01/03/2030 5,434,326 0.06
5,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.7% 15/06/2030 5,405,897 0.06
1,830,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.75% 01/09/2024 1,995,326 0.02
6,026,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 3.85% 01/09/2049 6,139,939 0.07
1,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4% 30/04/2035 1,079,376 0.01
6,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.45% 01/09/2043 6,654,749 0.07
1,885,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.5% 01/03/2026 2,094,459 0.02
4,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.5% 01/10/2053 4,442,993 0.06
3,841,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.75% 01/09/2028 4,393,605 0.06
6,223,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 4.75% 01/09/2044 7,203,074 0.08
3,000,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 5% 01/08/2034 3,537,646 0.04
4,700,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 5% 01/09/2040 5,594,721 0.06
5,300,000 Italy Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro 5.75% 01/02/2033 6,588,514 0.07
300,000 JAB Holdings 1% 20/12/2027 285,065 -
1,000,000 JAB Holdings 4.75% 29/06/2032 1,100,409 0.01
2,000,000 Japan Bank for International Cooperation 1.5% 01/06/2029 1,962,602 0.02
1,000,000 JDE Peets 0.625% 09/02/2028 936,709 0.01
333,000 JDE Peets 1.125% 16/06/2033 272,375 -
100,000 Johnson Controls 1% 15/09/2032 84,325 -
273,000 Johnson Controls International 3% 15/09/2028 283,404 -
1,000,000 JPMorgan Chase 0.597% VRN 17/02/2033 813,955 0.01
1,100,000 JPMorgan Chase 1.963% VRN 23/03/2030 1,058,841 0.01
204,000 JT International Financial Service 1.125% 28/09/2025 207,742 -
1,000,000 KBC Bank 0% 03/12/2025 997,812 0.01
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900,000 KBC Group 0.75% 21/01/2028 858,881 0.01
1,500,000 KBC Group 3% 25/08/2030 1,522,015 0.02
400,000 Kering 1.25% 10/05/2026 408,702 -
132,000 Kerry Group Financial Services 2.375% 10/09/2025 140,362 -
318,000 KFW 0.5% 15/09/2027 310,869 -
316,000 KFW 0.625% 07/01/2028 308,940 -
175,000 KFW 1.375% 31/07/2035 159,136 -
253,000 Kimberly Clark Corporation 0.625% 07/09/2024 265,584 -
249,000 Knorr Bremse 1.125% 13/06/2025 257,973 -
400,000 Koninklijke 3.875% 03/07/2031 435,000 0.01
250,000 Koninklijke Ahold Delhaize 3.5% 04/04/2028 270,175 -
1,000,000 Koninklijke Philips 1.875% 05/05/2027 1,009,031 0.01
250,000 Koninklijke Philips 2.125% 05/11/2029 244,969 -
500,000 Koninklijke Philips 2.625% 05/05/2033 484,081 0.01
2,000,000 Korea Housing Finance Corporation 3.714% 11/04/2027 2,160,326 0.02
2,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0% 18/02/2025 2,063,244 0.02
1,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0% 31/03/2027 968,725 0.01
2,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0% 30/04/2027 1,933,268 0.02
2,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0% 09/11/2028 1,857,264 0.02
5,500,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.125% 30/06/2025 5,624,384 0.06
700,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.375% 23/04/2025 723,160 0.01
313,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.75% 28/06/2028 305,235 -
1,315,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 0.75% 15/01/2029 1,267,151 0.01
5,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 1.375% 07/06/2032 4,799,841 0.05
331,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 1.125% 15/09/2032 309,431 -
200,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 1.125% 09/05/2033 184,457 -
3,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 1.125% 31/01/2037 2,554,517 0.03
5,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 2% 15/11/2029 5,144,533 0.06
3,000,000 Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau 2.75% 15/03/2028 3,227,288 0.04
2,000,000 Kuntarahoitus Oyj 0% 02/03/2031 1,727,883 0.02
900,000 Kutxabank 1.25% 22/09/2025 926,178 0.01
1,000,000 La Banque Postale 1.625% 12/05/2030 981,034 0.01
2,000,000 La Banque Postale 4% 03/05/2028 2,157,661 0.02
200,000 La Poste 0.625% 21/10/2026 196,402 -
200,000 La Poste 1.375% 21/04/2032 179,968 -
1,500,000 La Poste 2.625% 14/09/2028 1,564,735 0.02
327,000 Land Baden Wurttemberg 0.625% 16/01/2025 340,457 -
1,000,000 Land Berlin 0.01% 18/05/2027 962,262 0.01
1,500,000 Land Berlin 0.05% 06/08/2040 963,341 0.01
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500,000 Land Berlin 1.3% 13/06/2033 464,927 -
322,000 Land Nordrhein Westfalen 1.25% 12/05/2036 281,818 -
1,457,000 Land Nordrhein Westfalen 1.55% 16/06/2048 1,154,490 0.01
1,299,000 Land Nordrhein Westfalen 1.65% 22/02/2038 1,168,427 0.01
301,000 Land Nordrhein Westfalen 2.375% 13/05/2033 310,747 -
1,000,000 Land Thueringen 0.5% 02/03/2029 944,715 0.01
900,000 Landesbank Baden Wuerttemberg 0.375% 27/02/2025 927,861 0.01
2,000,000 Landesbank Baden Wuerttemberg 0.375% 28/02/2028 1,826,152 0.02
1,000,000 Landesbank Hessen Thueringen 4.5% VRN 15/09/2032 1,014,945 0.01
1,000,000 Landesbank Hessen Thueringen Girozen 0.01% 22/01/2025 1,028,157 0.01
1,000,000 Landesbank HessenThueringen Girozen 4% 04/02/2030 1,070,972 0.01
1,000,000 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank 0.1% 08/03/2027 972,649 0.01
1,300,000 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank 0.5% 06/03/2025 1,348,868 0.01
1,500,000 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank 0.625% 18/05/2027 1,479,937 0.02
3,000,000 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank 0.625% 31/10/2036 2,401,990 0.03
3,000,000 Landwirtschaftliche Rentenbank 3.25% 06/09/2030 3,322,530 0.04
100,000 Latvia (Govt of) 1.375% 16/05/2036 81,326 -
5,000,000 LeasePlan 0.25% 07/09/2026 4,796,136 0.05
1,000,000 LeasePlan 0.25% 23/02/2026 976,865 0.01
2,318,000 LeasePlan 2.125% 06/05/2025 2,417,770 0.03
600,000 LEG Immobilien 0.875% 30/03/2033 441,878 0.01
153,000 Linde 1.625% 01/12/2025 159,194 -
800,000 Linde 1.625% 31/03/2035 702,580 0.01
700,000 Linde 3.625% 12/06/2025 761,322 0.01
1,500,000 Linde 3.625% 12/06/2034 1,626,606 0.02
292,000 Lithuania (Govt of) 1.25% 22/10/2025 300,388 -
815,000 Lloyds Bank 0.625% 26/03/2025 839,526 0.01
150,000 Lloyds Banking 0.5% 12/11/2025 154,738 -
559,000 Lloyds Banking 1.5% 12/09/2027 546,531 0.01
500,000 Lloyds Banking 3.5% 01/04/2026 533,590 0.01
550,000 Lloyds Banking Group 3.125% VRN 24/08/2030 549,963 0.01
176,000 Logicor Financing 0.625% 17/11/2025 168,171 -
900,000 Logicor Financing 0.875% 14/01/2031 658,152 0.01
500,000 Logicor Financing 1.5% 13/07/2026 470,457 0.01
343,000 Logicor Financing 1.625% 17/01/2030 277,482 -
600,000 Logicor Financing 2% 17/01/2034 434,109 0.01
4,000,000 Loreal 0.875% 29/06/2026 4,046,105 0.04
500,000 Lseg Netherlands 0% 06/04/2025 508,210 0.01
750,000 Lseg Netherlands 0.25% 06/04/2028 705,736 0.01
150,000 Lseg Netherlands 0.75% 06/04/2033 124,313 -
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1,400,000 LVMH Moet Hennessy Louis Vuitton 0% 11/02/2026 1,393,507 0.01
1,500,000 McDonalds 2.375% 31/05/2029 1,517,785 0.02
150,000 McDonalds 3% 31/05/2034 150,662 -
240,000 McKesson 1.625% 30/10/2026 243,222 -
500,000 Mediobanca Banca di Credito Finanziario 0.5% 01/10/2026 490,634 0.01
800,000 Medtronic Global Holdings 1.625% 15/10/2050 530,504 0.01
1,000,000 Medtronic Global Holdings 2.625% 15/10/2025 1,055,864 0.01
3,000,000 Medtronic Global Holdings 3% 15/10/2028 3,168,379 0.03
1,000,000 MercedesBenz Finance Canada 3% 23/02/2027 1,061,338 0.01
243,000 Merck 1.875% 15/10/2026 250,046 -
500,000 Merck Financial Services 0.375% 05/07/2027 480,621 0.01
1,500,000 Metropolitan Life Global Funding 0.55% 16/06/2027 1,428,684 0.02
3,000,000 Metropolitan Life Global Funding 3.75% 05/12/2030 3,221,763 0.03
334,000 Mexico (Govt of) 3% 06/03/2045 270,564 -
437,000 Mexico (Govt of) 4% 15/03/2115 351,503 -
2,000,000 Ministeries van de Vlaamse Gemeenschap 0.01% 23/06/2027 1,918,438 0.02
1,000,000 Ministeries van de Vlaamse Gemeenschap 1% 23/01/2051 609,334 0.01
2,000,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Financial 3.273% VRN 19/09/2025 2,149,058 0.02
800,000 Mizuho Financial 4.416% 20/05/2033 874,622 0.01
200,000 Mohawk Capital Finance 1.75% 12/06/2027 201,592 -
330,000 Molnlycke Holding 0.625% 15/01/2031 277,550 -
123,000 Moodys 1.75% 09/03/2027 124,528 -
2,000,000 Morgan Stanley 0.406% VRN 29/10/2027 1,903,272 0.02
2,000,000 Morgan Stanley 1.102% VRN 29/04/2033 1,655,829 0.02
3,000,000 Morgan Stanley 2.103% VRN 08/05/2026 3,123,578 0.03
370,000 Motability Operations 3.5% 17/07/2031 395,306 -
3,000,000 Muenchener Hypothekenbank 1.875% 25/08/2032 2,948,130 0.03
500,000 Municipality Finance 15/11/2024 518,587 0.01
500,000 Nasdaq Inc 4.5% 15/02/2032 553,054 0.01
4,000,000 National Australia Bank 3.2627% 13/02/2026 4,292,696 0.05
500,000 National Bank of Canada 3.75% 25/01/2028 531,673 0.01
667,000 National Gas Transmission 4.25% 05/04/2030 724,702 0.01
1,000,000 National Grid 2.179% 30/06/2026 1,035,330 0.01
700,000 National Grid 3.245% 30/03/2034 690,261 0.01
1,063,000 National Grid 4.275% 16/01/2035 1,145,935 0.01
140,000 National Grid Electricity Transmission 0.823% 07/07/2032 116,297 -
1,000,000 NationaleNederlanden Bank 1.875% 17/05/2032 976,583 0.01
507,000 Nationwide Building Society 2% 25/07/2029 529,060 0.01
1,500,000 Nationwide Building Society 3.25% 05/09/2029 1,543,523 0.02
2,000,000 Nationwide Building Society 3.625% 15/03/2028 2,187,407 0.02
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820,000 NatWest Group 1.75% 02/03/2026 849,214 0.01
836,000 NatWest Group 4.067% VRN 06/09/2028 883,720 0.01
1,000,000 NatWest Markets 0.125% 18/06/2026 962,526 0.01
500,000 NBN 4.125% 15/03/2029 548,048 0.01
500,000 NBN 4.375% 15/03/2033 557,482 0.01
1,000,000 Nederlandse Gasunie 0.75% 13/10/2036 751,770 0.01
469,000 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank 0.25% 07/06/2024 494,930 0.01
318,000 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank 1.25% 27/05/2036 276,295 -
312,000 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank 1.5% 15/06/2039 267,670 -
500,000 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank 1.625% 29/01/2048 405,146 -
4,000,000 Nederlandse Waterschapsbank 3% 20/04/2033 4,327,657 0.05
500,000 Nestle Finance International 0% 03/03/2033 400,850 -
1,600,000 Nestle Finance International 0% 14/06/2026 1,578,093 0.02
300,000 Nestle Finance International 0.25% 14/06/2029 276,803 -
500,000 Nestle Finance International 0.375% 03/12/2040 337,100 -
700,000 Nestle Finance International 0.375% 12/05/2032 603,615 0.01
333,000 Nestle Finance International 0.625% 14/02/2034 276,327 -
500,000 Nestle Finance International 0.875% 14/06/2041 365,157 -
250,000 Nestle Finance International 0.875% 29/03/2027 249,554 -
334,000 Nestle Finance International 1.25% 29/03/2031 315,168 -
333,000 Nestle Finance International 1.5% 29/03/2035 297,293 -
3,000,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0% 15/01/2026 3,031,653 0.03
3,000,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0% 15/01/2027 2,958,494 0.03
3,000,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0% 15/01/2038 2,199,314 0.02
1,500,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0% 15/01/2052 798,254 0.01
2,495,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0.25% 15/07/2025 2,568,563 0.03
1,857,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0.25% 15/07/2029 1,752,006 0.02
3,070,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0.5% 15/07/2026 3,111,345 0.03
3,000,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0.5% 15/07/2032 2,705,217 0.03
4,274,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0.75% 15/07/2027 4,297,494 0.05
4,761,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 0.75% 15/07/2028 4,706,394 0.05
3,876,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 2% 15/07/2024 4,168,568 0.05
7,420,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 2.5% 15/01/2033 7,968,529 0.09
5,577,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 2.75% 15/01/2047 6,207,253 0.07
2,500,000 Netherlands (Govt of) 3.75% 15/01/2042 3,129,154 0.03
150,000 Nissan Motor 3.201% 17/09/2028 146,965 -
250,000 Nokia Oyj 4.375% 21/08/2031 268,555 -
500,000 Nordea Bank 0.5% 14/05/2027 482,035 0.01
1,500,000 Nordea Bank 0.625% 18/08/2031 1,428,613 0.02
3,000,000 Nordea Kiinnitysluottopankki Oyj 3% 20/02/2030 3,217,814 0.03
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1,000,000 Nordea Mortgage Bank 0.25% 18/03/2026 995,283 0.01
2,500,000 NRW Bank 1.625% 03/08/2032 2,425,616 0.03
1,750,000 Obrigacoes Do Tesouro 2.25% 18/04/2034 1,736,776 0.02
282,000 Obrigacoes Do Tesouro 3.875% 15/02/2030 324,026 -
214,000 OMV 0.75% 16/06/2030 192,933 -
1,000,000 OP Mortgage Bank 0.05% 21/04/2028 932,377 0.01
70